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Ul BT gRCHIVI, &g Td I Vision, Mission and Objectives of the Company

1.

gfReamior

TH ol SO wd RIS yaee  uRmEit
RRIBECEEIN

e

T UEHT PHI FIAT SUYAd AT, I[OTaT Ud
AHIeE AH~ad db-TT 3T AT TS BT |
golfaRT wEel vd gRIST usgs | waH
faeratl &1 Y R gU fAvawady da] g
R TG IATART TITH HRAT |

e

ATIYEd : BU-I B HAET AT, ThATdT 3N Hifdd
HURT BT Ae<d <d gY qAT 32 AfH T T JoTa!
g9 8U UATW {ReTT Yd aReAdT @ A1, fael W
BT AT UTT HRT |

T : IR, Tt T I SR I &A1 H W Ua
faeer A Fgfad, STRRR Ud 999ddd gig HR |

AR qerdr & fem : W § @9 gfg,
A9 Td Hifae AEeEl & A6 Ud SR =g
grarERvr iR Refodl TR o=, 99 6 Ho
AT e & w9 # UgEE U 9 |

TUTERTT : TS B JATLIHAT B Y AT HarAl
B [oTeT GREd BT |

I fRAUR®I &1 A8 : MUY BT H FHNT
& A= 997 AT IRREURGBI, HIHDI, ATSDI,

ARG AIEERI U4 TS Bl 78w od gy, U
3N HIUNE ARTRS q7 |

1.

Vision

To be a leading engineering and project management
consultancy organization.

Mission

To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all
customers.

To pursue relentlessly world class quality in

engineering consultancy and project management by
imbibing best practices.

Objectives

Profitability: To leverage the human resources,
technology and physical assets of the company, in
most effective and efficient manner, to generate an
optimum return on investment, with adequate safety
and liquidity.

Growth: To achieve reasonable, consistent and

diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and other
sectors in India and abroad.

Developing organizational capabilities: To create
environment and conditions in the organization
conducive for developing and maintaining its
knowledge, human and physical resources and make
the company a ‘Learning Organization.

Quality: To ensure that quality of our services fully
meets the requirement of customers.

Value for all stakeholders: To be guided in all its
actions by the consideration of creating value for all
its stakeholders, viz., shareholders, employees, clients,
business partners and society to become a responsible
Corporate Citizen.
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Quality Policy

and Development India Limited (PDIL)
is a premier Engineering and Project Management

Projects

Consultancy organization. PDIL also provides Inspection
& Quality Assurance Services & other specialized
services include HAZOP study, Energy Audits, Revamp
| Retrofitting / Debottlenecking studies, EIA studies,
preparation of TEFR DFR 1 DPRs and Manufactures
Catalysts for Ammonia & Sulphuric Acid Plants.

We aim to provide Products & Services that best satisfies
the customers by

e Compliance to requirements (Functional, Safety,
Customer and Legal requirements);

® Implementing Quality Management Systems in
accordance with latest National & International
standards; and

¢ Training and Motivation of employees & suppliers.

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative &
improved process methodologies and continually improve
the effectiveness of the management system.

PDIL understands the importance of impartiality in
carrying outits activities, shall identify & resolve all conflict
of interest situations and shall ensure the objectivity of its
inspection activities.

Sd/-
(Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma)
Chairman & Managing Director
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Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking) - A Mini Ratna-1 Company
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida - 201 301
Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (UP), India
CIN : U74140UP1978G01028629

NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the Forty-second (42nd)
Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of PROJECTS
& DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED will be held on,
Monday, the 28th day of December, 2020 at 11.00 A.M
at Conference Room, Department of fertilizes, 2nd
Floor, A Wing Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 to

transact the following business:-
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended 31st March
2020, and Directors Report and Independent
Auditors ‘Report thereon, and also the Comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG) of India.

2. To declare Dividend of X 9.55 crore @ 55.21% of Paid-
up Capital of the Company (¥ 552.07 per equity share
of Rs 1000/- each) for the year 2019-20.

3. To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the
financial year 2020-21 and, if thought fit, to pass with
or without modification(s), the following resolution

as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
139(5) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to fix remuneration
of ¥3,00,000/- plus applicable tax and Travelling & out
of pocket expenses upto the ceiling of 1,50,000/- to
M/s Vinay Kumar & Co., Chartered Accountant Firm,
Delhi-110092 appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (C&AG), New Delhi vide letter no./

(7
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uTRsIfe Ud @N Hal &R qAT 1,50,000 /— U Bl
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S8 W 9T o 3R Ad a7 & fory ufafifer fFgeh &=
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T8l 2|

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

CA.V/ COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, PDIL (1)/592
dated 20.08.2020 as Statutory Auditor to audit the
Accounts of the Company for the financial year 2020-21".

By order of the Board

Sd/-
(CS B.K. Sahoo)
Company Secretary
Place: Noida

Date: 23.12.2020

Note:- 1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the
meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend & vote
instead of himself/herself. A proxy need not be a member

of the Company.
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Chairman’s Speech

At the 42" Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

On behalf of the Board of directors, I extend a very warm
welcome to you to the 42nd Annual General Meeting of
your Company for the Financial Year 2019-20 being held
here today.

At the outset, I wish all of you and every member of your
family the best of health and well-being during these
difficult times of COVID-19 pandemic. This year we are
meeting at a time when the entire world is grappling
with a global pandemic and is also gearing for phased
resumption of economic activities and preparing for life
beyond COVID-19.

Right from the onset of the pandemic, your Company has
adopted all required safety measures to ensure the well
being all its employees.

Your Company has completed 42 years since its formation
asan independent entity in 1978 and it is indeed a privilege
and honour for me to present the Annual Performance of
your Company at this moment. The year under review has
witnessed the highest ever achievements by PDIL since
inception of the Company.

The Director’s Report and Audited Annual Accounts for
the year ended 31st March 2020, together with Statutory
Auditor’s Report and comments of CAG thereon have
already been circulated. With your permission, I take them

(o)
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THEENT ¥ © SRF SR © &5 H U §s ey
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g uREuUREl @ 9@, H99 SSRMT gdvcHT
forfacs, aea & folU PIdis, BT dafl, Sodfber
H 350,000 THCIUIY RTTdd R BR®E wic & oy
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as read. I thank all of you for your esteemed presence and
continued trust reposed in the Company over the years.

Financial Performance

It gives me immense pleasure to inform that Financial
Year 2019-20 has augured best for your Company. Your
Company has earned PBT of ¥45.85 crore which is highest
ever in the history of PDIL. The earlier highest PBT was
%38.27 crore in the year 2011-12. The company has also
earned highest ever PAT of ¥31.83 crore against the
earliest highest in financial year 2018-19 of ¥30.36 crore.

Your company has achieved total turnover of ¥142.16
crore as against 131.50 crore in the previous year, a net
increase of ¥10.66 crore. The company achieved highest
ever Revenue from Operations of ¥133.01 crore as against
earlier highest in previous year of ¥116.50 crore. There
is 14.18% increase in Revenue from Operations over
previous year.

The income from Engineering Services increased by
%20.93 crore mainly due to execution of projects of
HURL and TFL etc. during the year. The income from
Inspection Services has increased by %2.45 crore mainly
due to inspection jobs of South Bihar Power Distribution
Company Ltd, North Bihar Power Distribution Company
Ltd, Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd. carried out
during the year. There is no income from Catalysts on
account of hiving off Sindri Catalyst Division during the
year 2019-20 in compliance of MoU entered between
PDIL and FCIL as per direction of DoE

DIVIDEND

During the year under review 2019-20, your Directors
have recommended to declare Dividend of ¥552.07
(@ 55.21%) per equity share of ¥1,000/- amounting
to %9.55 crore.

Review of Performance during the Year

During the year under review, the major orders received in
Fertiliser sector are Consultancy Services for replacement
of existing vertical Syn loop WHB with new Horizontal
Syn Loop WHB in Ammonia-II at IFFCO, Aonla ; Sale of
unusable assets of Korba Division of FCIL, Noida; Detailed
Engineering, Procurement Assistance, Inspection &
Expediting & Construction Supervision Services for

(10
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350,000 MTPA Single Super Phosphate Plant at Kokand,
Fergana Valley, Uzbekistan for M/s Indorama Investment
Ltd., Bahamas.

In the Non-fertilizer sector, the major orders received
are - Basic Design, Detailed Engineering, Procurement
Assistance & Site Supervision services for installation
of 2 Nos. of 24,000 MT capacity each Cryogenic Above
Ground Tank and Associated infrastructure to develop
LPG import facilities at Old Kandla, Kutch, Gujarat for
M/s Aegis Logistics Ltd. Mumbai; Consultancy services
for balance works of EPCM & Allied services for the
proposed additional tankages, 2nd spur tank wagon
loading/ unloading facilities and allied works at Ratlam
TOP for IOCL, Mumbai; Techno Commercial Feasibility
Reportand engineering services for LPG Phase-2 Terminal
and POL & Chemical terminal at Jaigarh Port for M/s JSW
Jaigarh Port Limited, Jaigarh.; Engineering Consultancy
Services at Jabalpur & Raipur LPG plant augmentation
project for HPCL, Mumbai.

In the area of Inspection & NDT services, PDIL has
established its credentials for Third Party Inspection (TPI)
and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) Services. Statutory
inspection, testing and certification of LPG / Ammonia
Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets, Inspection & Re-
commissioning of Ammonia Storage Tanks and Health
Assessment of Reformer Tubes by Automatic Ultrasonic
Scanning (AUS) continued to be the specialized activities
of PDIL. Various Oil & Gas companies such as IOCL,
BPCL, HPCL, ONGC, GAIL etc. continued to repose their
trust and confidence in PDIL by awarding Third Party
Inspection and NDT jobs to PDIL : IOCL continued to be
a major TPI client and many Work Orders for inspection
jobs were received.

Your Company maintained its ISO 9001:2015 (Quality
Management System) ,ISO 45001:2018 certificate and
International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012 -as Type ‘C’
Inspection Body to provide Inspection Services as per
NABCB Accreditation criteria for Inspection bodies.

Your Company is making all efforts for timely execution
of Projects & assignments awarded in earlier years by
the Clients in Fertiliser and Non-Fertiliser sector like
HURL,NFL, RCE IFFCO, ONGC, IOCL, BPCL, HPCL,
etc.

®
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Compliance of Corporate Governance

Your Company has been continuously making efforts
towards raising standard of Corporate Governance. PDIL
as expected has got “Very Good” grading for the year 2019-
20. A Report on the Corporate Governance is annexed as
Annexure-4 to the Director’s Report.

Future Outlook

The Future Outlook for Fertilizer Industry and for PDIL
looks very promising in wake of the revival of closed
Ammonia-Urea Plants as well as implementation of
energy saving projects in the existing plants.

Government of India’s initiative for revival of closed
FCIL & HFCL Units is in full swing. Hindustan Urvarak
& Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a joint venture of M/s Indian
Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Coal India Limited
(CIL), National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) and
Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd.(FCIL) / Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd. (HFCL) has been incorporated
for setting up of gas based 2200 MTPD Ammonia
and 3850 MTPD Urea Fertilizer Plants at Gorakhpur
(Uttar Pradesh), Sindri (Jharkhand) and Barauni
(Bihar). After completion of Consultancy Assignments
for Environmental Clearance, Soil Investigation &
Topographical Survey, LSTK Selection and DFR for these
Projects, PDIL is currently providing PMC services as
an overall Consultant to HURL for all the three Projects
providing the following services:

« Consultancy Services for Pre-Project Activities

»  Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services for
Lump Sum Turn Key (LSTK) Package

o PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages

o Engineering,  Procurement  Assistance  and
Construction Management (EPCM) for Non-
Packages

Apart from the above, M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL),
a joint venture of four public sector units - M/s GAIL
(India) Ltd, M/s Coal India Ltd., M/s Rashtriya Chemicals
& Fertilisers Ltd. (RCF) and M/s Fertilizer Corporation
of India Ltd. (FCIL) is executing a world class coal based
Fertilizer Complex at Talcher, Odisha. The Complex
will consist of Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia &
Urea Plants along with Offsite & Utility Plants. Coal
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Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants and Captive
Power Plant are being executed on LSTK basis and Offsites
& Utilities on EPCM basis. PDIL has been retained by
TFL as Consultant for providing Consultancy Services for
selection of LSTK Contractors and preparation of DFR.
PDIL has recently been awarded the job of rendering
Project Management Consultancy Services for LSTK
Scope and EPCM Services for Offsites & Utilities.
(Awarded on 22.06.2020).

Further, Government of India is also considering a
proposal of Financial Restructuring of BVFCL for setting
up of a new Ammonia Urea project (Namrup-IV) with
formation of a Joint Venture. Currently, PDIL is providing
its services for updation of Techno Economic Feasibility
Report for setting up of Brownfield Ammonia-Urea plant
at BVFCL, Namrup for NFL, Noida.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects /
Revamps for Clients such as KRIBHCO, NFL, RCE, etc.
PDIL is looking forward to receive foreign assignments
from clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO, Indorama, etc.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL is successfully making inroads in Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc.

Status of Disinvestment of PDIL:

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs, in its
meeting held on 27th October 2016 gave ‘in principle
approval’ for strategic disinvestment of PDIL. The
Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and Asset
Valuer Advisor (AV) were appointed by DIPAM/DoF
for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL. The invitation to
Expression of Interest (EOI) & Preliminary Information
Memorandum (PIM) to ‘Engineers India Ltd. (EIL)
or similarly placed Central Public Sector Enterprises
(CPSEs)’ for proposed Strategic Disinvestment of
100% shareholding of Gol in PDIL were published on
13.10.2017 by TA. The Request for Proposal (RFP),
Confidential Information Memorandum (CIM) & Share
Purchase Agreement (SPA) were issued to shortlisted
Bidder(s) by TA on 30.7.2018 with bid submission date as
24.09.2018. Department of Fertilizers on 8th March 2019
vide letter ref. FNo. 19021/01/2019-PSU intimated that

(13
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the Alternative Mechanism in its meeting held on 18-2-
2019 considered and approved the recommendations of
the Core Group of Secretaries for Disinvestment (CGD):
(i) Rejection of conditional financial bid submitted by EIL
as recommended by CGD and (ii) Authorise Department
of Fertilizers to initiate the process for Disinvestment of
100% shareholding of Government of India in PDIL to a
strategic buyer identified through 2- stage auction process.

In view of the above, PIM/EOI were redrafted by TA with
an aim to invite Global Invitation for Expression of Interest
(EoI) for proposed strategic Disinvestment of 100%
equity shareholding of Government of India in Projects
& Development India Limited (PDIL). Central Public
Sector Undertakings (CPSEs) & Central Government
owned Cooperative Societies (i.e. where government
ownership is 51% or more) were not eligible to participate
in the Transaction. A draft Share Purchase Agreement
(SPA) was also prepared by LA. The draft PIM/EOI & SPA
were discussed in the meeting held on 17.9.2019 and it
was decided to allow CPSEs to participate in the bidding
process of Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL to enhance
Competition. The eligibility criteria in the draft of PIM/
EOI were accordingly modified by TA as “Central Public
Sector Undertakings (CPSEs) & Central Government
owned Cooperative Societies (i.e. where government
ownership is 51% or more) are also eligible to participate
in the Transaction.”

DIPAM vide their OM Ref. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B-
Vol-V dated 15th January 2020 called the meeting of Inter
Ministerial Group (IMG) on 21st January 2020 to discuss
and finalise the RFP for selection of Asset Valuer. DIPAM
issued an Expression of Interest (EOI) and Request
for Proposal (RFP) on 11.3.2020 with corrigendum on
20.3.2020 regarding submission of bids for selection of
Asset Valuer in the context of strategic disinvestment
of PDIL. The date of submission of bids was extended
upto 29th June 2020 due to Covid-19 Pandemic. The
information, the clarifications on RFP have been provided
by DIPAM to the interested parties through its website on
5th August 2020.

Based on presentations made by prospective bidders to
Inter Ministerial Group (IMG) on 24.11.2020, M/s RBSA
Valuation Advisors have been appointed as Asset Valuer
by DIPAM vide letter of engagement dated 16.12.2020.
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Looking Ahead:

I assumed the Office of Chairman & Managing Director
on 8th October, 2018 . After assumption of the Office, your
Company was able to overcome many challenges. Due to
COVID-19 pandemic and consequent lockdown imposed
by the Government all over the country, the progress
in work orders placed with PDIL has been affected in
the first two quarters of the current financial year. The
execution of work in various projects has since improved
and we are hopeful of regaining the momentum in balance
months of the current financial year. I am quite optimistic
to overcome the other major challenges to the Company
in respect of Quality & timely execution of the Projects
& assignments, future order booking and manpower
deployment through collective efforts of the Employees,
Management and the Stakeholders.
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 42*¢ Annual
Report of the Company together with Audited Accounts
for the year ended 31* March, 2020.

Financial Summary /Highlights, Operations, State of
Affairs:

[F in lakh]
Particulars 2019-20 | 2018-19
Revenue from Operation 13301.65 | 11649.75
Other Income 914.54 | 1500.33
Total Income 14216.19 | 13150.08

Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 4863.30 | 3953.99
Provision for Depreciation/Impairment 277.63 231.74

Profit Before Tax 4585.67 | 3722.25
Profit After Tax 3183.05| 3036.15
Balance of Profit brought forward 9668.83 | 8055.27
Balance available for appropriation 12851.88 | 11091.42
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 955.00 | 1180.00
Tax on proposed Dividend Nil | 242.59
Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
Surplus carried to Balance sheet 11896.88* | 9668.83

* After payment of proposed Dividend of ¥ 955 lakhs for the year
2019-20 subject to approval of shareholders at the AGM.

Your Company has earned PBT of ¥ 45.85 crore which
is highest ever in the history of PDIL. The earlier highest
PBT was X 38.27 crore in the year 2011-12. The company
has also earned highest ever PAT of ¥ 31.83 crore against
the earliest highest in financial year 2018-19 of ¥ 30.36

crore.

fUoel a¥ # 13150 WIS
W B g H s ay
MBI BYAT BT ol
THIATIR 142.16 PIS DU
BT ST b 10.66 BRI B
F g T 21 U
BT g 9 7 116,50 TRIS
SO B JAN H YT
d UBel IR 133.01 BRIS
BT I AR oG U

Your company has achieved
total turnover of I 142.16 crore
as against I 131.50 crore in the
previous year, a net increase
of ¥ 10.66 crore. The company
achieved highest ever Revenue
from Operations of I 133.01
crore as against earlier highest
in previous year of ¥ 116.50

crore. There is 14.18% increase in

ESUEEEIEN | o H Dividend Payment by PDIL Revenue from Operations over

e 99 &I T H 14.18
gfererd @1 @I g8 B |

previous year.
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& IRM R deforRe T 48 81 & SR defove
A PIE S T g |

CITHTST:

THIEENT a¥ 201920 @ SR 3MUd A<Dl ¥ 552.07
A (55.21 Ufaerd & &% WR) Ui faadt IR @ SR |
955 IRIE DT @ AR BN B BN ATEIT B |
AT BT SMETAN SHT arf¥es 3\ T (Tofigw) #

AeRl & AR B |

REVENUE GENERATION
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PDILI

The income from Engineering Services increased by
% 20.93 crore mainly due to execution of projects of
HURL and TFL etc. during the year. The income from
Inspection Services has increased by ¥ 2.45 crore mainly
due to inspection jobs of South Bihar Power Distribution
Company Ltd(SBPDCL), North Bihar Power Distribution
Company Ltd (NBPDCL), Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran
Nigam Ltd(PVVNL). carried out during the year. There is
no income from Catalysts on account of hiving off Sindri
Catalyst Division during the year 2019-20 in compliance
of MoU entered between PDIL and FCIL as per direction
of DoE.

DIVIDEND:

During the year under review 2019-20, your Directors
have recommended to declare Dividend of ¥ 552.07 (@
55.21%) per equity share amounting to ¥ 9.55 crore. The
Dividend payout is subject to the approval of members at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM).

REVENUE UTILIZATION

B Other
Incom
6%

Inspection/
NDTs.

12% \

o Fertilizer

/ 66%

H Non-
Fertiliz

16%

u Fertilizer ¥ 93.51 Crore

m Non-Fertilizer X 22.19 Crore
Inspection/NDTs % 17.31 Crore

m Other Income ¥ 9.15 Crore

Net Profit
after Tax 22%

Income
Tax(Net of
Deffered Tax)

10%

Other/

Expenses e
15% Depreciation

2%

Employee
Benefit
46%

Hiring of
Services
5%

m Employee Benefit ¥ 65.75 Crore
m Materials Consumed & Acc/Dec % 0.00 Crore
m Hiring of Services X 6.78 Crore
m Depreciation % 2.78 Crore
Other Expenses % 20.99 Crore
mIncome Tax(Net of Deffered Tax) ¥ 14.03 Crore
u Net Profit after Tax ¥ 31.83 Crore

DYl D BRI BT JAAR IR
I NECARE IR LR K R

SECTORWISE DETAILS OF COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS:

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTANCY DIVISION

(17
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HIATSI:

SHPI, IfaaT H M-Il # 14@3 afdmpa R
U SqUAd ¥ 7 ERIvied R U Seguad! &
gfererm & forv Wil warg |

THHRS, AIUST & BRAT YART HI Fuanfl
gRegafcral o fd@r |

I SR sﬂq«:% forfics, seIM @ foro
cmdnc: BRATHT deell, SR H 350,000 THCIUIY
RITTel UR BRe FIF Bq fawga ifif3ast, umor
e, eor ud eiEfie}er 9 feeior uatderor
Y |

qy¥ & IR dlel/ T B1 T8 uRATST (Faeh

EELIYE

BRIESICIE

TIPATRUS 78 faeell dI TRE@YR, SR vd e
Rerd 9 amenRd 2200 wHAWS. MR &
38500 TASIUIEL IRAT IRe uRdAHT & forg
droadl Afed oREll |arg |

Autud, AgeT (@RaoHr gd fafafern) @ fog
ATeaR H PIFAT ITha e TR SFT-ar—gRar
IS gRITS & foy el |arg |

UATHUS &I fISIqR 318 H ol Fad Al -1l &

fory SdRiTs |aTg |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001

A.

®

>

: 2015 Company

FERTILIZER SECTOR

Major Orders secured during the financial year
2019-20:-

Consultancy Services for replacement of existing
vertical Syn loop WHB with new Horizontal Syn
Loop WHB in Ammonia-II at IFFCO, Aonla

Sale of unusable assets of Korba Division of FCI,
Noida

Detailed Engineering, Procurement Assistance,
Inspection & Expediting & Construction Supervision
Services for 350,000 MTPA Single Super Phosphate
Plant at Kokand, Fergana Valley, Uzbekistan for M/s
Indorama Investment Ltd., Bahamas.

Projects ongoing / completed during the year
(Domestic Projects):

Under Execution:

Consultancy services including PMC for gas based
2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea
fertilizer Project at Gorakhpur, Barauni & Sindri for
HURL, New Delhi

Consultancy services for Coal Gasification based
Ammonia-Urea fertilizer project at Talcher for TFL,
Noida (Pre-project activities)

e EPCM Services for Energy Saving

ATRIATTH— IS ki
SIICI—TgRIRUASH  gRASHT Ud
IRATH—oTed § ST — o
— TIRIRUASTT gRISHT & forg
SIUHIAR IR HRAT, gD
e (UM 89 @& SWIE) @
forg froesit vd SURIUH & QMR
R IY 7l & forv Rreff dard |

TIYARYeA, A8 fioel @& forg
TREYR, R vd e 3§
I gRAT | @ gafaRoiy
R |

S dffda Td Bicarsea
fafics (ar=eiium) Has & forg
g # eV I T &
YT eIl Ud Jeelld ddefor

Project-II at NFLs Vijaipur Unit

e Preparation of DFR, PMC Services
for LSTK Contract (Post Award),
Consultancy Services for Balance
items on EPCM basis for GT-
HRSG Project at RCF-Trombay
and GT-PAC-HRSG Project at
RCF-Thal

e Environmental Monitoring for
New Ammonia Urea plants at
Gorakhpur, Barauni & Sindri for
HURL, New Delhi.

e Detailed Engineering Services,
Procurement  Assistance  and
Site  Supervision Services for
Ammonia-V Projectat Trombay for

Y |

HURL-SINDRI -Prilling Tower

Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers
Limited. (RCF, Mumbai).

(18
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* YA Bieagew fAfies (TATHUA) @1 U,
qfeST UG AN SHhisdl § $Holl gad doAl &
SR B o1y fIoasdl (Tevadle & T &R+ &

Ud 9 3Hd IURI) HATY |

o TR gIUe MfeRT SfarR &I WIUAT Af2d TATHUH
& gHOd Ud 9feeT a § $Hoil god AT & foru
IR} 4T |

o A SIUAUHH, wod & RS o & T~
B & forg wReft Harg |

g D g aRIISE:

* JIRAUH—ATA H SN — TARNIRTASH URIATSHT
P for URNUA MUR TR SIUHAR IR HRAT,
TagEcia dfdar (USE BM @ SWid) @ oy
Yol Ha] Ud SURAIGH & JMER R Y Ja&l &
foTT aRTel} g |

* Y IRAUG—ATA H Tl Rved & forv feomsH
SO |

gd & IRME A/ gH 1 1 uRAeE] (fadeh

IRATSATG):

I § YRT & 916 fAEferRad IRIATSHT reRmsua

@ frreE= &

e T SESRMI dlhe  BicagoN Tl
IHBEF RST & Pldbe del § AT R
BRMe (THTadl) 03 & for SORiTH Jarg |

o #\d SN dfaR forfics, ga8 & fog donfrar #
AT, IRAT TG AT HIH DI RIYAT & folg
U aEridl Rue (fUwaiR) &1 I |

T P T aRISAT:

o TIAESUBNRN, Sired ¥ BRBIRG TRIS &1 |igom
B H Tp SFfIRad AT oATgd B WuAT & forw
SURATH Jard (JeTs, 2019 # 41 & AT B)

9. Rers=9) ik dd vd 49 a4

o fIg 9¥ & ERME, NSRISTA 7 IR—SdRB & #H )
Rl IR ddf Tg 19 e ° fAf= &l ot
FRA BY AU SURART TS Bl 2 |

© fa<r ad 2019—20 & <RME UTd Y TQ yg@
CARICRIE

o O YO difoieead o1, 4a8 @ fory siles @i,
FHoS, ToRId H Terdloll 3T &R dl gfaemd
ﬁ'cﬁﬁﬁ P Ie¥T A 24,000 HfeH T e
arell 2 PRING IFd TS b Bl IATYAT T4
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PMC (Pre & Post LSTK Award) Services for
Implementation of Energy Reduction Scheme at
Panipat, Bathinda and Nangal Units of National
Fertilizers Project (NFL).

e Consultancy Services for Energy Saving Project
at NFL Panipat & Bathinda Urea Plant including
installation of Natural Draft Prilling Tower

e Consultancy Services for Synthesis Loop Revamp Job
of M/s GNFC, Bharuch.

Completed:

e Preparation of DFR, PMC Services for LSTK Contract
(Post Award), Consultancy Services for Balance items
on EPCM basis for GT-HRSG Project at RCF-Thal.

e Design Engineering for Flare System M/s. RCF, Thal.
Projects ongoing / completed during the year (Foreign
Projects) :-

Following Projects outside India are presently under

execution by PDIL:

e EPCM Services for Single Super Phosphate (SSP)
plant in Kokand Valley, Uzbekistan for M/s Indorama
Kokand Fertilizers LLC, Republic of Uzbekistan

e Preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report (PFR) for setting
up Ammonia, Urea and Methanol Plant in Tanzania
for M/s ETG Power Limited, Dubai

Completed:-

e EPCM Services for setting up an additional
Phosphoric ~ Acid
Concentration at JIFCO, Jordan (completed in July,
2019)

B. REFINERY AND OIL & GAS SECTORS

Concentration Line for

During the financial year, PDIL has exhibited its
strong presence in the non-fertilizer sector as well by
way of securing several orders for Refinery and Oil &
Gas projects.

® Major Orders secured during the financial year
2019-20:

e Basic Design, Detailed Engineering, Procurement
Assistance & Site Supervision services for installation
of 2 Nos. of 24,000 MT capacity each Cryogenic
Above Ground Tank and Associated infrastructure to

(19
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SF T T/ SARA B
giawrsil vd 3 399 I

develop LPG import facilities
at Old Kandla, Kutch, Gujarat
for M/s Aegis Logistics Ltd.
Mumbai

e Consultancy services for
balance works of EPCM
& Allied services for
the proposed additional
tankages, 2nd spur tank
wagon loading/ unloading

=T praf & forv SURNTH
NERER RIS S CICT
gl g9 HEl d foy
ERENIRC

¥ Sgsey, wiaiTe Ui fofics, skrrg @ forg
TG U | UedIoll TRo—2 SfFe v dieiive @
DB T & foly dapeita! aifvrisads ergeriar
Raré gd arfiifres Jarg |

TGS, Ha9g & foly SR g QR Qerdroll
Haelq aRaresT # sifaifye oRmeft dard |

® T¥ & IRME T/ D T3 IRISAN:
EIGRIRUIEEILE

GATYRA (7Y U<TN), HedIgRA (JTHI), TR
@ha Arg) wd Afaent ([FER) #  omseiiige
ST oifua ekee fo) @ dieiva Ugiferad
dfae gfade) & forg sUrRiTd Ham |

IRTEI (3NFeem) # SMSeivivd & Yerdioll < d &
fory SARNTA A9 gd Je=1 (TorRrd) § SreMT gu &
gerdiol efiqd & foy dioasi e |

TolH  (AMerg), sFRaen (FqR), Tiearar Hifed
(GroTTe), AATYR (FERTSY), AMFGR (Fed gaen) gd 7w
(Feg uew) | SSSIRAITeT & Terdiofl defeiT wa
& forg SURAIGH Jarg |

TIEC] (M) H STEIARIGA & UAUel ASSS
golc & foy SURITA Hag U9 BoiRT Ud SXI0T H
w & Yool ASSS goie @ forg doesdy
|

TUTeRH, BATYeel] Ud Hoeldvd H TSN (3Tt
TS R I HUNIA) & $He AT R b &
ferg dromeiy Jarg |

AR U4 TaTferR (Fed UeN) # TaURAYe Ud QI
(erovrad U<El) H ISRV @ Uliiud fSul &
ferg SUries ward |

HURL-Gorakhpur- Urea Cooling Tower

facilities and allied works
at Ratlam TOP for IOCL,
Mumbai

Techno Commercial Feasibility Report and
engineering services for LPG Phase-2 Terminal and
POL & Chemical terminal at Jaigarh Port for M/s JSW
Jaigarh Port Limited, Jaigarh

Engineering Consultancy Services at Jabalpur &
Raipur LPG plant augmentation project for HPCL,
Mumbai.

® Projects ongoing/Completed during the year :

Projects on going:-

EPCM Services for POL (Petroleum Qil Lubricant)
Terminals of IOCL (Indian Oil Corporation Ltd.)
at Atchutapuram (Andhra Pradesh), Malkapuram
(Telangana), Asanur (Tamil Nadu) and Motihari
(Bihar).

EPCM Services for LPG Terminal of IOCL at Paradip
(Odisha) and PMC Services for LPG Terminal of
Adani Group at Mundra (Gujarat).

EPCM Services for LPG Bottling Plants of IOCL at
Salem (Tamil Nadu), Agartala (Tripura), Goindwala
Sahib (Punjab), Nagpur (Maharashtra), Mananpur
(M.P.) and Maneri (M.P.)

EPCM Services for LPG Mounded Bullets of IOCL
at Guwahati (Assam) and PMC Services for LPG
Mounded Bullets of ONGC at Hazira & Uran

PMC Services for Crude Oil Storage Tanks of ONGC
(Oil & Natural Gas Corporation) at Gopavaram,
Kesanapalli & Malleswaram

EPCM Services for POL Depots of HPCL at Sagar &
Gwalior (Madhya Pradesh) and IOCL at Doimukh
(Arunachal Pradesh)
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SHENTE, A H MUY & Sfielivd (¥
THATHIOT I2IM) H AT IR I IR & forg
faeqa sfaife wmelt dar |

AMERYe, -5 foeell 3 uriud Rwrsr 4
defore WIF B WO B forg ST Fard
(FRO1—-2) |

MV, Ha8 & foIy dqaqR (SR Uawn) # ger
JATYR UTgUCATSH H SR (Ugifer™ el efie)
P JTAYR feu F Fge @ forg Sfefrod darg |
MU & Sfdeivar gRGURT # e & fafi=
SRl B oy ($oire gd sIfifrest g |
TIGAIUS, a8 & SMRATEIE Vg hiededt] § Tedrsi!
Jaee gRarsmRl @ fory gl warg |

Hige], ORI H LA TerdIoi Smard efiea
1 AT FT & oy AUeRT ey |

A 3NUoIR Uel vfeend farfics, asiexT (3iure)
& foru fiuaiua 9 SUUd TSl /  SIRUSTTG
qIgUsy & fore uryaeft AT |

ST, TSl Bg ABTAYRI, SIR H SIAHRT
AR F9F & forg el |arg |

Tadriive  (Bgeam ugifera® @rive 1) &
MATE Terdrol arefel | & forg SURiTs Jard |
mSaiiivet & faemamuee (fawm) # gfemtt &
AR & forr SURfiea g 399 Gefdd Wt |
ST & fasrgareT efiqa # srfaRed e
vd wafa gfaemelt & e & fog g9Riiea wd
SO Hefdd [aTg |

A MUASIR, (PR Bl fhelzay  gR|URT
o # fafr st @ for S5 @ 'R
DT |

e ardaiive,  HeS

Tg ONR, dfferrg H
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Detailed Engineering Consultancy Services for
Medium Pressure Gas Compressors at GGS (Gas
Gathering Station) of ONGC at Demulgaon, Assam
Asset

EPCM services (Phase-II) for setting up of catalyst
plant at Panipat Refinery for IOCL, New Delhi

EPCM Services for Conversion of Baitalpur Depot to
ToP (Petroleum Storage Terminal) at Patna Baitalpur
Pipeline at Baitalpur (U.P.) for IOCL, Mumbai

Design & Engineering for various worksat installations
of Ankleswar asset for ONGC

Consultancy for LPG Augmentation Projects at
Aurangabad and Kondapalli for HPCL, Mumbai

PMC Services for capacity augmentation of IOCL
LPG Import Terminal at Kandla, Gujarat

Consultancy Services for NG/RLNG pipeline from
PLL to OPaL for M/s ONGC Petro additions Limited,
Vadodara (OPalL)

Consultancy Services for Transmix Separator Plant at
Mohanpura, Jaipur for IOCL, Noida

EPCM services for Rayagada LPG Bottling plant of
HPCL (Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd.)

EPCM & Allied Services for Revamping of Facilities
at Visakhapatnam (Vizag) Terminal of IOCL

EPCM & Allied Services for the Construction
of Additional Tankages and Allied Facilities at
Vijayawada Terminal of IOCL.

Hiring of DEC for various Works at Installations of
Ankleshwar Asset. M/s ONGC, Ankleshwar.

YA UTTwe. USIferad
SIS B GO & B s |
iy groor,  fAEfr
gdud, SURNTH U Fefed
wari @ o ol
Harg |

o adaiiive,  HaS
Tg FoA—S U W fdes
(@) TR

e Consultancy Services
for Engg. Procurement,
Construction Mgmt.

EPCM & Allied Services
for the proposed Grassroot
Petroleum Storage
Terminal at  Asanur,
Tamilnadu M/s IOCL -
Mumbai.

. Engg. & PMC Jobs for
upcoming Greenfield LPG

Ty P T

TFL -Electrical Substation for Const. Power

Bottling Plants at Salem - Raze
& Re Build (TN), Agartala

(1)
)



@

T & o ™
PDIL

fpe TR (TSTE), AR (FER), AR fdhe
TR (A Uqw) Td w9 fhe SeaqR (Hed
Uce) H 999 drel WFhies Yool diefelT 999 &
forg sfifaet v droessdt orf |

AT NGO, BOIRT & foIT EOIRT U9 ) 9
# Yerdioll gele &1 iffifa wrmefl Jard |
HOE  SMSIIAUT-—URIT 8 URQY  Reg=w
RIS, UREY  afifeRm H AR e
P RUFRATNRR ©ew™ a1 #  fode
(040—THERMR—011) & forv YrusRil HaTy |

A SATSARAITe, Hag B SMSARiIver, URIEId H
Terdiol! ST Gy |

HHA AT IroTqe’) 8 TMUTeRH, fhduedt! vd
HAoolzdwd @ aRHURT § Hs iFd TR b o
oo Ao & forg armel Famstl ue™ oA |
A9 MSIIVA—TasIe! B Iaslel Rwsa 4
TAdISll AISSE gofc &1 IOl & oy uRAreHT
TeeE SIS B TN, srafdre ufthar feege @
IR, § Ui el wmeden) @i, fawga
@, wrgor Haret, Meiexor, fAHfor yee ud
TRITETT G YRR WERIAT & forg uRTHeil |aTg |

HAE AT, e’ Bg 10" A & (R
HS TRTR UTge ursuesd uRASHr I8 &
foru oxreref Farg |

HAYH ST, BRI B BT HIF & I Hiex
I B ST B 1Y T IR} JaTv |

A9 RIS, 78 fAeell / E® 2g ddagR 4
geHT AdYR UIgUatsd H daayR feul & HuRadd
@ forg aififya uroor, femior gdes, $@Rfes v
H&fer Aarei @ forg wrmelt dard |

Y] MERININd, 98 faoell /Has =g e,
ferR # uwfad UTwe USIifermd RSl efiqd
# SURfTA ud oy Hdfd darsit & forg rmeet
Y |

F9d TaqIvd, gag 8q SIRIEE UG dlScel §
TSl HaeE aRASHT & foy uRTRl daTg |
HAY AUUUA, FeIexT 2 YIvalvdl | JAUIvTe dd
Tol / STRUSTTAGT UTgUclied & oy oRmEeft g |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

(Tripura), Goindwal Sahib Near Amritsar (Punjab),
Nagpur (Maharastra), Mananpur Near Gwalior (MP)
& Maneri near Jabalpur ( MP) M/s IOCL - Mumbai.

e Engineering Consultancy Services of LPG Bullets at
Hazira & Uran Plant M/s. ONGC, Hazira.

e PMC Services for Lift In Reactor- Regenerator
Platform Structure (040-STR-011) Of CCR Unit at
Paradip Refinery Project, Paradip Odisha M/s IOCL
- Paradip.

e LPG Import Facilities at IOCL, Paradip M/s. IOCL,
Mumbai.

e Hiring of Consultancy Services for the Project
Construction of Crude Oil Storage Tanks at
Gopavaram, Kesanapalli and Malleswaram of
Rajahmumdry Asset. M/s ONGC, Rajahmundry.

e ConsultancyServicesfor Project Mgmt., Preparation of
BDEP, Residual Process Design, Prepn of D,E Pkg. Site
Enabling Job, Detailed Engg. Procurement Services,
Expediting , Construction Mgmt., & Supervision and
Assistance in Start Up Commissioning for Installation
of LPG Mounded Bullets at Guwahati Refinery M/s
IOCL, Guwahati.

e Consultancy Services for the Project for Laying of
10" Dia Additional Crude Transfer Piggable Pipeline
Project. M/s ONGC, Rajahmundry.

e Tech. Consultancy Services For Upgradation of Gas
Metering Station of Hazira Plant. M/s ONGC, Hazira.

e Consultancy Services for Engg.Procurement, Constn.
Mgmt. EPCM & Allied Services for the Conversion
of Baitalpur Depot at Patna Baitalpur Pipeline at
Baitalpur. M/s IOCL - New Delhi/Lucknow.

e Consultancy Services for EPCM & Other Allied
Services for the proposed Grassroot Petroleum
Storage Terminal at Motihari, Bihar M/s IOCL - New
Delhi/Mumbai.

e Consultancy Services For LPG Augmentation Project
at Aurangabad & Kondapalli M/s. HPCL, Mumbai.

e Consultancy Services for NG/RLNG Pipeline from
PLL to OPAL M/s. OPAL, Vadodara.
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IREURT H TIT &FaT & Tl I HUTR BT i,
WIYAT g Y3 B DI UAUACID IRATST b
forg fovga arf¥nifad el Jarg |

A SrEemefivd, Heg Bq SrRAYRT, A U ud
AR, TSl H SUgAT |aTd |

0¥ MERIRITA, Has TG MRS Yardloil
AT <A & eHdT HaeE g dIeH |

0O JATRARNTSA, SHUHSNT B Piaell TeAulSl AT
e H TUegw2 & TG @ foly uREERd
Ty |

HHE UASITA, Ha8 v T |93 | HIgoll I
@& fo gRTet |y |

SUTTHYAT AT |

HAYE JARARNTA, I=1g Bq fdeaeeH (fasmT)
# gt & Tqe & oy SheR 1d s
Heferd T |

F9E oSsiive, =13 =g favraarer efida #
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Heferd da |

Tﬁaﬁﬁqﬁaﬁw

0¥ UAUGICIUIGE, JfEHGIEIe Bg HaxT Uadleil
cfiFea & forg dromdt dard |

0 JMSIIRIT, 45 T Wfcel, Ud H Teursil
qrefeliT §a4 |

HAE NgANIIUA, Hag ©g alkgd@ feul, Jfum,
qgHIR RSTlT (3revTiaet Uaen) # gl & daee
@ fory wreft, foois= v <ereily qddefor Hary |
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TR TG AT FaTy |
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T YOl ) Yool & forg wRIefi |arg |
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e Jedia @ folg uRRT 9aTg |
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Detailed Engineeing Consultany(DEC) for LSTK
Project "Supply, Installation & Commissioning Of
MP Gas Compressors of adequate capacity at GGS,
Demulgaon, Assam Asset” M/s. ONGC, Nazira.

EPMC Services at Atchutapura, AP & Malkapur
Telangana M/s. IOCL, Mumbai.

PMC for Capacity Augmentation of IOCL LPG
Import Terminal, Kandla M/s. IOCL, Mumbai

Consultancy Services for Revamping of TLF2 at
Kandla LPG Import Terminal. M/s IOCL, GSO.

Consultancy Services for CNG Station at Nariman
Plant M/s. MGL, Mumbai.

EPMC Services for HPCL, Rayagada . M/s. HPCL,
Mumbai.

EPMC & Allied Services for Revamping of Facilities
at Visakhapatnam (Vizag) Terminal, M/s. IOCL,
Chennai.

EPMC & Allied Services for Revamping of Facilities
at Vijayawada Terminal, IOCL. M/s. IOCL, Chennai.

Completed:-

PMC Services for Mundra LPG Terminal M/s.
MLTPL, Ahmedabad.

LPG Bottling Plant at Bhatinda, Punjab M/s. IOCL,
Mumbai

Consultancy, Design & Site Supervision Services for
Augmentation of Facilities at Doimukh Depot Yupia,
Papumpare Dist. (Arunachal Pradesh) Construction
Services M/s. IOCL, Mumbai.

ARC for Design & Engg. Services for ongoing jobs,
Process Schemes and Trouble Shooting at IOCL,
Mathura.

Consultancy Services for Installing a Heater at GACL,
Dahej and Commissioning of Fire Fighting System
at NTPC Jhanore, Dahej & Ranoli M/s. GACL,
Vadodara.

Consultancy for Design, Detailed Engg., Cost
Estimation & BOQ Preparation & Performance
Evaluation of Bulk TT Loading Automation System at
Cherlapally BP M/s. IOCL, Cheralappy.
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HEE 3MUd, TSIGNT T NSNS Sy Ud
IS UZYES & dId $UR UTSUisd ®HaRH &
ST PN TINT PR B foly RMERIEIAT Bl 8RR
HRAT T GIOHAT [Ty |
o A9 vediivd, Hoag Bg UeUvd, WrR A
YT |aTY |
o I vodNiud, dag B vAUIvd, TEiforRR H
SHTHRA FaTY |
o I9Y TEUHIUA, qds ¥ S9elyR UG YR Yedrel
Hard |
1. g vd eI
GrSIeMsyet 7 qaird vet FAieqor (Edians) &iik R—afared
RIS (TASICT) Uikl & w0 H AUl faeaa=iaar gedn
| XRIfT B 8 | e e, g den. / 31dT Wi,
A¥SS TAUIS golc P URIEUT 3R YHIUM, M
RS a1 o9 iR gAdrIaad qen oifeifes
JeIG T (TUH) )T RBIFR defore egsq
DI BIId Bl D UISIAETA DI 3aRd  fa=y
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e Hiring of Consultant to Carryout Feasibility Study,
D.E, Construction Drawings Preparation & PMC
Services for Jumper Pipeline Connection between
IOCL KDPL & Opal Pipeline M/s Opal , Vadodara.

e EPMC Services at HPCL, Sagar M/s. HPCL, Mumbai.

e EPMC Services at HPCL, Gwalior M/s. HPCL,
Mumbai.

e Engineering Consultancy Services at Jabalpur &
Raipur LPG Plant Augmentation Projects. M/s.
HPCL, Mumbai.

C.INSPECTION & NDT

PDIL has established its credentials for Third Party
Inspection (TPI) and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT)
Services. Statutory inspection, testing and certification of
LPG / Ammonia Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets,
Inspection & Re-commissioning of Ammonia Storage
Tanks and Health Assessment of Reformer Tubes by
Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS) continued to be
the specialized activities of PDIL.

Various Oil & Gas companies such as IOCL, BPCL, HPCL,
ONGC, GAIL etc. continued to repose their trust and
confidence in PDIL by awarding Third Party Inspection
and NDT jobs to PDIL.

IOCL continued to be a major TPI client and many
Work Orders for inspection jobs were received. During
the year, PDIL carried out vetting of drawing for
adsorption vessels, absorption columns, Electrical Single
Line Diagrams and Instrumentation control diagrams,
System Acceptance criteria and Testing procedure for
Vapour Recovery System for Petroleum Installation.

During the year PDIL carried out inspection of Petroleum
Horizontal Storage Tanks for IOCL. Satisfied with
our Third Party Inspection services, IOCL (Pipelines
Division) extended our TPI contract for another one year
for inspection of indigenous Electrical items across the
country.

PDIL also carried out inspection NOVEC 1230 gas based
fire suppression system for IOCL, Chandigarh. Inspection
of MSV outlet pipe modification were carried out for
Mounded Storage Vessels being constructed at Goindwal
and Gwalior Bottling Plants.
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Apart from above, other jobs awarded by IOCL include:

e Audit of Earthing System at various Oil Depots and
Terminals of IOCL.

e Gap Analysis of Lightning Protection for structures
at various LPG Bottling Plants, Oil Terminals and
Depots of IOCL.

e Residual Life Assessment of electrical equipments
installed at IOCLs various Oil Depots and Terminals.

e Inspection of Grid Connected Solar Power Plants
being installed at IOCLs various LPG Bottling Plants
and oil installations.

e Inspection of Vapor Recovery System at IOCL,
Panipat Refinery.

e Electrical load study of IOCL: oil installations.

IOCL also awarded orders for conducting Electrical Safety
Audit of their LPG Bottling Plants at Jhunjhunu, Bikaner,
Allahabad; Oil Terminals at Jaipur, Jodhpur, Mathura,
Allahabad; Office Buildings at Gwalior, Chandigarh,
Jaipur, Bandra, and Noida.

YrEIRMEUafaTd 30 & 21ftd
guf & T &F DI MRV,
TIORATe,  ddRIve SR
HUFTAl Bl I GRET Jbefv]
H a] Y™ Bl 8T R |
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PDIL is offering services in
Electrical Safety Audit to Oil
sector companies like IOCL,
HPCL, BPCL since more than
last 30 years Electrical Safety
audit of oil installations like
Oil Terminals, Oil Depots,
LPG bottling Plants and office
/ Residential buildings is a
safety concept. It is an exercise

Ueh IR & | ¥8, dal |
I YuTell 3R SUSRON B
RERGTT H Sl FAle & SR WRIE 8 9ohd ©, d IS
BT FUTGT dTel &1 bl SAFAT AT Ul < Bl Uh
TAHT 2| I Sfderor T FHwIRl /FfeAt w1 uan
T R fAReior &1 BRI BT © Sl B gormell &
el rafy @ BRI Y89 B ST H SYBRT / YOIl H
HH o1 Fehall 81 39 TR U Al Al @l e H
Sifdgdd UUTell § GRell § GuIR &R & Ar—are
RreiRel & drfgT & St A SR Wl guifdd
BEAT & IHAT ® Y Th g fdg & w9 d Har

HURL-Barauni- Ammonia Storage Tank

to foresee and predict the error
prone zones in the electrical
system or equipment, which
may creep in during operations, maintenance of the
electrical system in the building. An electrical audit
identifies and analyses problems/deficiencies which may
creep in the equipment/system while running the system
for a long period. An audit report, thus made taking care
of all such factors and making specific recommendations,
serves as a check list for the purpose of implementation of
recommendation and eradication of all susceptible short-
comings to the extent of improving safety in the Electrical
System. It has been observed that due to periodical

(25
&)



@
< o T
PDIL

U PRI © | I8 U AT © b I & H A9
W golfdgdel GRET JBETT & BRUT HHARNON & 4
Jga afd @ ufd SeTedar § @ue gUR g9 ' 3R
SO IAT 3R AT @1 dga yvmell # Wl guR gai
2 AT fASTell O @I & BROT & B ATl dHersT A
A B TS 2 |

TIURIge 9 UISIBSYd ®l deX & MaM /Bl |
duel & qArd UEeR AR &1 S e fear
2 | UISIsSUe Bl TAURITS & H&T, BoiRT Ud SIgR &
Tl H amedl MaTRT Yabida fafear AR yomet!
& PRI BT Bl Y ueE fhar T 7| gadRive |
T TerdTol qIefeliT FIF! &1 Jgfd Jidefol &7 Hrd
e fear 21 NERmsud ¥ TadRivd & 73 aRarsn
SONFRRE & gor # 9@ gded e dwm # efid
AT WOl O URIET &l 3marer | fdhar |

YERMEva @1 favasa=aar vd Adve-e e &l

Tgd faorell &3 # sowR fagga faaeer fm fafics,
ISR US B Solfdeic! deg &. fof, dER A
IS9P gRT 3+ Hefd fastelt faarer wufai & forw
RIS ST X8 UGN /At & e &1 sy
fpar war 81 s aRe AN Sdieg Harel ¥ AR
gaR, qaiad faga faaror fem forfics, aRoRT g
ST UreR STAMRR H1aReA fIfics, gazar 7
BTG B AT g7 of ® | TATHr g gferoft fasted
faaRor pus forfics, BexEe Td Aol =T ST SRl
faotell fadRor due forfies, aRTTa 9 WY 86 S9® gNT
ERIET ST & AFE Bl WOl ¥ gd FRIET B B
ga fohar 2 |

faoTelt e & ' fd el fagR fasrel faawer dui
qeHT Ud fRHmad ueer Xor faurel e forfacs, R
9 9 89 P gRT WGl O R WREl 8 A ue
fRYeror BT B g far 7

PSMEued = NfSem ol Ud 9eT geee  fawm,
YII%eR P DAY W A O dlel Plal Urelid=
e @1 e Bt 1 far| g9 Frell dieiel| &f
fheHl &1 SUANT HS, 2019 H 3N H T 7™ a1l
B AEFAT | uifad AR @ gAate @ forg far
AT <A |

I Ud 7 BRI AsdN Ao ¥ {1, I[QR &
PHTITY TR Uleiefd &Y Har b1 Feor wrd W) |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Electrical Safety Audit in oil sector, awareness towards
electrical hazard among working staff has improved a
lot and this has improved electrical system of plants and
terminals and minimized breakdown due to electrical
faults.

HPCL awarded the job for Third Party Inspection of
Laptops at vendor’s Warehouse/Works. PDIL also carried
out inspection for IP based integrated Video Surveillance
System at HPCLs Mundra, Hazira and Jodhpur Terminals.
HPCL also awarded the job for Electrical Audit of their
LPG Bottling Plants. PDIL also conducted training on
Terminal Automation System to HPCLs new Project
Engineers at their Management Development Institute
facility at Pune.

On the basis of credential and satisfactory performance
in the power sector, Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited
(AVVNL), Ajmer and Kanpur Electricity Supply Co. Ltd.
(KESCO), Kanpur awarded major orders for inspection
of equipments/material being procured by them for
their respective Discoms. Satisfied with our TPI services,
Purvanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited (PuVVNL),
Varanasi, and Odisha Power Transmission Corporation
Limited (OPTCL), Bhubaneswar, have extended the
validity of their Work Order Telangana State Southern
Power Distribution Company Limited (TSSPDCL),
Hyderabad, and Telangana State Northern Power
Distribution Company Limited (TSNPDCL), Warangal,
have also awarded us the job for pre-dispatch inspection
of material being procured by them.

More TPI jobs in the power sector were received during the
year from M/s South Bihar Power Distribution Company
Limited, Patna, North Bihar Power Distribution Company
Limited, Patna and Himachal Pradesh State Electricity
Board Limited, Shimla, for inspection of materials being
procured by them.

PDIL also carried out inspection of Low Density Black
Polythene Film ordered by Odisha Revenue & Disaster
Management Department, Bhubaneswar. These Black
Polythene Films were used for rehabilitation of people
affected by Fony Cyclone that devastated Odisha during
May 2019.

PDIL carried out inspection of Polythene Cap Covers
ordered by Chhatisgarh Co-operative Marketing
Federation Ltd., Raipur.
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In the steel sector, PDIL received order from Steel
Authority of India for inspection of Steel Plates at their
stockyards across the country.

PDIL also secured inspection jobs from various Water
Bodies like Delhi Jal Board, Delhi; Uttarakhand Jal
Sansthan, Dehradun; Hyderabad Metropolitan Water
Supply & Sewerage Board, Hyderabad; Sewerage &
Drainage Division, Jammu; Water and Sanitation
Department, PHED Haryana and various Municipal
Corporations.

PDIL carried out inspection of E-Carts for Garbage
Collection by East Delhi Municipal Corporation. Door to
door garbage collection and e-Mobility is a new concept
and is under emerging phase and PDIL is exploring more
TPI business in this field. Also carried out inspection of
Suction-cum-jetting sewerage line cleaning machines
and mini jetting machines which are aimed to eliminate
manual scavenging practices in the country.

In NDT, PDIL has been awarded the job of carrying
out inspection and recommissioning of 1 No. 5000 MT
Atmospheric Ammonia Storage Tank at Kandla Unit of
IFFCO.

M/s Shriram Vinyl & Chemical Industries, Kota, awarded
the job of Inspection of 4 No. Acetylene Generators
installed at their Kota Carbide Plant.

M/s Fabtech Projects & Engineers, Pune, availed our
services for inspection of 2 No. Mounded Bullets of 350
MT at IOCL, Guwahati Refinery.

HPCL entrusted us with the job of statutory testing of
Horton Spheres and Mounded Storage Vessels at their
Bahadurgarh LPG Bottling Plant.

In the specialized field of Automated Ultrasonic Scanning
of Reformer Tubes, we were awarded the AUS jobs by
IFFCO Aonla & Kalol Units and Numaligarh Refinery
Limited.

D. CATALYST DIVISION:

During the year under review, no catalysts were produced
due to hiving off Sindri Catalyst Division in compliance
with MoU entered between PDIL and FCIL as per
direction of DOFE.
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E. OTHER SECTORS

>

Chemicals

PDIL has undertaken many projects in Chemical
Sector such as Methanol, Hydrogen, Methyl Amines,
Sulphuric Acid, Phosphoric Acid, Nitric Acid, Sodium
Nitrite/Nitrate, Ammonium Nitrate and Ammonium
Bi-Carbonate. PDIL has provided Consultancy
Services to GAIL for GSU & GPU modification job

at Pata, Detailed Engineering
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Services to GSFC, Vadodara
for Methanol Plant, Basic
Design ~ Engineering  for
Ammonium Sulphate Plant &
Ammonia Liquor Treatment
Plant of Rourkela Steel Plant
at Rourkela for Shriram EPC.
PDIL has recently rendered
Project Management Services
for setting up a Sulphur

ThY  dFciHEe A . . ] Bentonite Plant at NFL,
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is aimed at reducing Indian oil import bill; reducing
greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, converting Indian
coal reserves & municipal solid waste into methanol
leading to independence from import while creating
new jobs by setting up Methanol Production Plants
in India. PDIL is also contributing in fulfilling Govt
of India’s initiative. Presently, PDIL is rendering its
services to the following projects:

Pre-Feasibility Study and submission of report for
production of Methanol from lignite with feed stock
of 1 MTPA lignite capacity plant at Neyveli for NLC
India Limited, Neyveli.

Pre-Project and Pre-Award Services for setting up of
Coal to Methanol Project through Coal Gasification
route at Dankuni Coal Complex for Coal India
Limited.

Infrastructure

PDIL has established credentials in Infrastructure
Sector also and has provided PMC Services/ Review
Consultancy Services for Housing project of the
Ministry of Defence.
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PDIL has executed many Offsites and Utilities
packages on Turnkey / EPCM basis for a number of
clients. These packages include DM Water Plants,
Effluent Treatment Plants, Captive Power Plants,
Material handling Plants, Atmospheric Ammonia
Storage and Handling facilities. PDIL has rendered
Detailed Engineering services for offsites / utilities
of an Expansion Project at Port Harcourt, Nigeria for
M/s Indorama Eleme Petrochemicals Ltd, Nigeria.
Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services for Non-
LSTK Packages and EPCM Services for Non-Packages
of Offsites & Utilities for Gorakhpur, Sindri and
Barauni Projects of HURL.

Pharma Sector

Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services to Deptt.
of Pharmaceuticals, Govt. of India, for Cluster
Development Programme for Pharma Sector.

TECHNO - ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY /
DETAILED PROJECT REPORT:

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to be
preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report (PFR)/ Techno-
Economic Feasibility Report (TEFR)/ Detailed
Feasibility Report (DFR)/ Detailed Project Report
(DPR).

PDIL has bagged the following assignments pertaining
to preparation of Feasibility Reports during this
financial year:

Preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report (PFR) for setting
up Ammonia, Urea and Methanol Plant in Tanzania
for M/s ETG Power Limited, Dubai

Updation of Techno Economic Feasibility Report
for setting up of Brownfield Ammonia-Urea plant at
BVFCL, Namrup for NFL, Noida.

Updation of Bankable Feasibility Report (BFR) for
setting up Technical Ammonium Nitrate (TAN)
complex at Odisha for Smartchem Technologies Ltd.,
New Mumbai.

Review of FICC Energy Consumption Norm of
BVFCL Namrup-II and Namrup-III Plants for
BVFCL, Namrup.

(29
&)



@
< o T
PDIL

v uIrer)t gfear fafice, Adeh 2g A9 H uw
AT forATse &mdar add 999 & Wi eidh
& A fordge ¥ A9Hld & SAed & forw g
FIBIIAT eI PRAT Ud RUIS BT Y (IehroT |

v ord gfean fafics, sraadr, @ forg SRIRN # @ra
I HYATE (F120H) GO B WMUAT & fo YUk
B IR (18718 B MR W) |

vV THHINE & BRAT YANT & IRAURT & JAidT o
forg arera |

v JAUEAITE, THRY B SHEINA-IL 99 & AR
AT § 97 WRE & HRON BT fIgeryor |

vV HERTE 98T ¥ IRANE o d® Yad ol 9 a
qTeAl TS BT e |

v BRI, ORI H ol eiqd & fog gdi-it wfdar
D e @IfaRed wri)—=evemar Waa SolfiRR
(qererTs) g |

v dIColeREl B WIGRE W BexEg  Ugiferd
IUE UTSUCTS @ [y diell &I Jeid |

B. dPb-d| Abee] —gagadl I3
YESRMIEUA & SREG (IR, RE U4 SdRD
AT, R WROR RT 99 2001 H [ 9Rd H
Rera ¥l Hefad vagad GI=l &1 dh-ld] FeTId]
UG @A BT BRI AU T 7 | FEeeE ¥ &
SR fr=ferRaa wgra Tfafafat du= &8 |

o JIfYd IMIR W TH-DHI—aTORRIG fdhetor |

* T THUHY THIg USAl dbArd] FRIE0T & aretmar
AIS[ET SPTSAT BT &HAT AL |

* UHARN AFMGS & JTIR TaURUl I & foly
i i |

o <P BIRDT DI Y2315 fTId BT NSH AT |

s rfafafer

BIRT db, HACh dab fafics, Rifsshe do, dferg

I SfSar & | FuTErar Wad SOl / Tl

eI WREIerdl @ wd § UFclde 2 | 9RIg &

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

v" To carry out Pre-Feasibility Study and submission of
report for production of Methanol from lignite with
feed stock of 1 MTPA lignite capacity plant at Neyveli
for NLC India Limited, Neyveli.

v" Preparation of PFR for setting up of Coal-to-Methanol
(C2M) plant at DCC for Coal India Limited, Kolkata
(on BOO basis)

v Updation of Asset valuation of Korba Division of
FCIL.

v' Cause Analysis of Major failure in Synthesis Section
of Ammonia-II plant of BVFCL, Namrup.

v" Valuation of Railway Siding from Pen Maharashtra to
RCF Thal.

v Review of EPC Contract (Additional Work) -
Lenders’ Independent Engineer (LIE) Services for
LNG Terminal at Chhara, Gujarat.

v" Bid Evaluation of Krishnapatham to Hyderabad for
Petroleum products pipeline for PNGRB.

G. TECHNICAL AUDIT- SSP PLANTS

PDIL has been engaged by Department of
Fertilizers (DoF) ,Ministry of Chemicals &
Fertilizers,Government of India for providing
Technical assistance since 2001 related to all the
SSP plants located all over India. During the year
under review, the following main activities were
undertaken:-

e Techno- commercial Audit on annual basis.

e Ist Technical Inspection of new SSP unit and capacity
enhancement of existing units as well.

e Rock evaluation for SSP production as per FCO
norms.

¢ Random Sampling of Rock Phosphate for its P205
content.

NEW ACTIVITIES

PDIL is empanelled with leading banks like State Bank
of India, UCO Bank, Canara Bank, Karnataka Bank Ltd,
Syndicate Bank, Tamilnad Mercantile Bank Ltd., Bank
of Maharashtra and Union Bank of India as Lenders
Independent Engineer (LIE) / Techno Economic Viability
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Consultant. PDIL has been appointed as LIE (Lender’s
Independent Engineer) by State Bank of India (SBI) for
following projects:

e 5 MMTPA Greenfield land based RLNG terminal
project at Chhara Port,Gujarat and

e RLNG Terminal project at Kamarajar Port, Ennore.

As LIE, PDIL is rendering Professional Engineering
& Consultancy services to Lender (SBI) by way of
providing following services:

* Project review & assessment
* Construction Monitoring & performance testing

» Certification of Achievement of Project Commercial
Operation Date (COD) and Operations monitoring.

Diversification

PDIL is rendering Consultancy Services for the following
projects which are new to PDILs area of services in:

Oil & Gas Sector:

v" Consultancy Services for “Transmix’ Project at IOCL
Mohanpura, Jaipur at terminal point of Koyali-
Sanganer Pipeline (KSPL). The technology has
been developed by IOCL for separation of various
petroleum products mixed during transmission.

v EPCM Services for ‘Catalyst’ Plant for IOCL, Panipat
Refinery based on the technology developed by IOCL.

v Consultancy Services for execution of "Octamax:
Demizeration of Iso-Butene to Iso-Octene" at IOCL-
Mathura Refinery (Project successfully completed)

Production of Methanol through Coal Gasification
route

v’ Carrying out various pre-project activities and
providing pre-award consultancy services for setting
up of 0.676 MTPA capacity Methanol project through
Coal Gasification route at Dankuni Coal complex for
M/s Coal India Ltd., Kolkata.

v" Pre-Feasibility Study and submission of report for
production of Methanol from lignite with feed stock
of 1 MTPA lignite capacity plant at Neyveli for M/s
NLC India Limited, Neyveli.
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ERP

As part of the ERP implementation extensive in-house
training was imparted to employees at all locations across
all levels.

Presently, ERP SAP ECC 6.0 implementation is in
existence on various locations of PDIL on the following
SAP modules:

Project Management

Construction Management

Procurement Management

Inspection and Expediting

Materials Management including Stores Management
Plant Asset Maintenance

Financial & Accounts Management
Quality Management

Human Resource Management and Payroll
Costing/Budgeting & MIS

Document Management through SAP ERP

V V V VYV V V V V V V VYV V

Reporting

PDIL is equipped with Smart Rack along with Cluster
Server configuration in ERP data center. ERP Disaster
Recovery server has been installed at PDIL, Vadodara
office.

IT INITIATIVES

All the location of PDIL are using SAP ECC 6.0 for
accessing the central data and application repository by
use of various modules.

Various locations of PDIL are connected through
secured Virtual Private Netwrork (VPN) to access data
& application. The VPN and internet facility has been
upgraded from Radio Frequncy (RF) Technology to latest
optical fiber technology with higher connectivity speed
which is more reliable and efficient.

The engineering departments are using latest version of
Software like Aspen plus, Synergee, PHA-Pro, Primavera,
AutoCAD, Micro-station, Staad-Pro, Caesar, PV-Elite,
MicroProtol, ETAP. SP3D software is being used for
modeling simulation. PDIL have added AFT Fathom
and AFT Fathom software to the Process Engineering
software list.
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The PDIL intranet site has been redesigned with new look
and serves as a central repository of information.

The servers are running critical application and enterprise
software for mail, spam and security management
has already been upgraded. The present server uses
virtualization technology. The file storage capacity has
been increased to provide space for increasing data.

The upgrade of network backbone along with cabling
work to upgrade to CAT6A has been completed.

PDIL has also procured 100 desktops, 5 laptops, 4 heavy
duty multi function printers and 20 general purpose multi
function printers for replacement of existing desktops,
laptops and printers.

PDIL is committed to keep its manpower abreast with
latest technology and software through training and
up-gradation. The engineering team is equipped with
availability of latest technology and tools to ensure
efficient handling of business challenges.

QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM / ISO
CERTIFICATION STATUS

a. The Quality Management System of PDIL was
approved by Vexil Business Process Services in
accordance with the requirements of ISO 9001:2015
and the certificate of compliance to ISO 9001:2015 has
been issued which is valid upto 25" September 2021.
The scope of PDILs Services certified for compliance
of the requirements laid down in ISO 9001:2015 is as
below:

e Project Management and Engineering Consultancy
(including Project Feasibility Studies & Market
Research,
Construction and Commissioning, Third Party
Design Review, Inspection, Non-Destructive Testing,
Life Expectancy Assessment of Plants) and other
allied services;

Design, Engineering, Procurement,

e Environmental Engineering, Laboratory Works (for
carrying out R&D Works, Testing of Environmental
Parameters and Analysis of Samples of Rock
Phosphate & Products SSP); and

e Manufacture & Supply of Catalysts and providing
associated Technical Services.
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b. ISO 45001:2018 certificate valid up to 03¢ December
2022

e Environmental Laboratory, Environmental
Engineering  Department, PDIL who have
implemented an Occupational Health & Safety
management system which meets the requirements
laid down in OHSAS 45001:2018, with the following
scope:

Environmental Laboratory Testing Services

c. International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012 as Type
‘C’ Inspection Body - Validity of Accreditation — 2™
June 2023. PDIL complies with National Accreditation
Board for Certification Bodies (NABCB)
Accreditation Criteria for Inspection Bodies and is
accredited in accordance with International Standard
ISO/IEC 17020:2012 as Type ‘C’ Inspection Body to
provide Inspection Services as per Approved Scope
of Accreditation described in Schedule I and from its
Ofhice(s) described in Schedule II.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Your company believes that Human Resources are the
main assets for any company especially for a consultancy
organization which has “knowledge” and “learning” as the
major levers for employee development. With a view to
preserve the knowledge acquired by individuals and the
company over the last many years of its existence, your
company encourages sharing of knowledge between
experienced manpower and younger groups. In the
ever increasing challenging scenario, timely delivery of
quality services with human touch will be the only key
differentiator.

During the year under review, company has also taken
steps to strengthen its manpower base mainly at junior
& middle levels, which time to time gets depleted due
to attrition / retirement. Online engagement on contract
basis has been done successfully. PDIL was able to recruit
the personnel within the stipulated period as per the
requirements under various projects. Through this system,
keeping transparency in the process, declaration of results
of the candidates shortlisted for personal Interview and
the final selection list is also being made available on the
PDIL website for information of all concerned.
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PDIL has identified training as an integral tool for
enhancement of project management skills and
managerial  development of employees through
leading business schools like IIM, Lucknow and MDI
Gurugram. In addition to in-house training, employees
were also nominated from time to time for attending
external Training/ Workshops and Seminar Capability
development programmes with a focus on web-based
learning was introduced for the employees, giving them
the flexibility of learning at their own pace.

Several initiatives to promote work-life balance were
taken by introducing the Paternity Leave, Employees’
Own Special Day Leave, Indoor Games facilities.

Due care is being taken to employ and facilitate women
employees. In PDIL, women employees are getting fair
chances in promotion, if eligible and presently holding
the positions also in E-6 & E7 grades. Electrical, Process,
Planning & MR, Environmental Engineering and
Computer Departments of PDIL, Noida and Mechanical
Department of PDIL, Vadodara are being headed by a
female employee & in Vigilance Department, a female
employee is next below to Chief Vigilance Officer.

FACILITIES TO SC/ST/OBC/ EWS EMPLOYEES:

Facilities viz. applicable relaxation in age & percentage of
marks is being extended to SC/ST/OBC candidates at the
time of recruitment in line with Govt. Guidelines issued
from time to time.

The persons belonging to EWS, who are not covered under
the scheme of reservation for SC/ST/OBC, are given 10%
reservation in direct recruitment.

MANPOWER

The category wise details of employees as on 31.03.2020 is
as follows:-

EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31.03.2020
(REGULAR INCLUDING MANAGEMENT
TRAINEES)

Category | Total MIP SC ST OBC

A 334 52 19 76
B 22 06 01 05
C 08 01 0 0
D 0 0 0 0
Total 364 59 20 81
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MOU PERFORMANCE

In the year 2018-19, your
Company was able to secure
“Very Good” MoU Rating. We
expect to secure MoU Rating
of “Very Good” for the year
2019-20 as well.

VIGILANCE

BT UH HEAYOl |RT A
1 BUN H Adddr e
Tfafafer, vdgda gerar iR
yaTTAdT & WR Bl el

Signing of MOU for the year 2020-21 by Shri
Chhabilendra Roul, Secretary (Fertilizers) and
Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma, CMD, PDIL.

The  company  considers
vigilance to be an integral part
of the management function.
Vigilance activities enhance
the level
efficiency and effectiveness in

of managerial

g1 frm srfe, Aer 3
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HUHT B Adbdl FI b forv
fader, dAntee= iR wideror
g B B |

|qabdl & TR BRI A |
TP HR Adddl dae fawa
P e H STl Bl
3R ffl FeER /YR &

the organisation. The Chief
Vigilance Officer posted at
Corporate  Office, Noida,
provides direction, guidance
and supervision over the
vigilance efforts of the
company.

One of the primary functions
of the vigilance is to spread
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Vigilance Awareness Week Celebration
at PDIL, Noida

awareness with reference to
vigilance issues and solicit
information / complaints
regarding any malpractice / corruption.

Notice Boards have been installed in all offices displaying
the name, address and contact number of Chairman
& Managing Director, Chief Vigilance Officer, Central
Vigilance Commission and SP, CBI, Local branch who can
be contacted for complaints of corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the company is to bring about
greater transparency, integrity and efficiency in the
functioning of various departments. To achieve this
objective, careful watch is kept on various activities
through regular inspections, scrutiny of property returns
and other suitable measures. Vigilance department focuses
on system improvement and appropriate corrective
actions are taken wherever necessary.

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by CVC / DoF
/ DoPT are brought to the notice of the Management
for compliance. It is ensured that details of work orders

(36
C9)



Annual Report 2019-20

ST 3R fAfaerd T=smedl & I oide w Y vefda
DI G| Gelg, 2012 H Y& I T3 §—9M0 Yomell
JATER, 2012 H UAIMSHI, IR WRPHR & AUl Uicad
T AH Y BRI BT ST @ B | Fdbdl gAfT 3R
Hofxr faavely w9 B vaud & Aerw | draffead fear
ST T B |

99 2019—20 ® TR, HU-T 7 28.10.2019 H 02.11.2019
TH AdDHAT STTHGAl ACE 797 | 369 99 &1 fawy
ATTSI—Th  ATAROT 7| 39 J@T & SR,
qESRmETa & fafr=r gfel # ey ufafar, 9w
oRg= UfGIATaT &1 Ao fham AT | 39 BRIk H
HHATRAT 7 IS T | WA form |

o9 GU®

@
< o T
PDIL

and tendering process adopted are posted on the
website and also tenders are posted on CPP portal of
NIC. E-procurement initiated since July 2012 is being
implemented through CPP Portal of NIC, GOI from
October 2012 onwards. Processing of Vigilance clearance
and Filling up of Property Returns are being implemented
through SAP.

During the year 2019-20 the company observed Vigilance
Awareness Week from 28.10.2019 to 02.11.2019. The
theme of this year was “INTEGRITY - A WAY OF LIFE”
During this period Essay Competition, Slogan writing
were organised in different units of PDIL. Employees in
large numbers participated in these programmes.

PUBLIC RELATIONS

g1 G- ® HEd DT FHSIA
2| TRRMIETda 7 Bicasor
TaIREE e gfear &
IR # ey @1 | st
HU IR faes, o

Your Company
importance of maintaining
good Public relations. PDIL
participated in seminars of
Fertilizer Association of India
(FAI). Your Company issued
Media/Social ~Media
on important events/matters
like celebration of Republic

recognizes

news
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RTSTHTYT &1 HIAT~aa-
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Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma, CMD
addressing PDIL family on Republic Day.

Day, Yoga Day, Independence
Day, Rajbhasa Pakhwara,
Constitution Day, Vigilance
Awareness Week Productivity
Week etc in PDIL etc. Your Company updated its Website
from time to time. It is an interface with prospective clients
and public at large. The Website provides information on
various matters related to PDIL like Services Offered,
Projects Executed/being Executed, Board of Directors,
Key Executives , Job Vacancies, Tenders Notices, Vendor
Registration, RTI etc. Your Company also kept abreast
with increasing trend of use of social media having PDIL
launched its Twitter handle and Facebook page. Your
Company issued Tweets / FB posts from time to time to
widen its reach to common man.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company continued its intensive efforts to propagate
and implement various provisions of Official Language
Policy of the Government of India. The Company
complies with annual programme and instructions and
all other directives issued by the Government regarding
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progressive use of Hindi. For promoting the use of Hindi
in all the Departments, Hindi software has been uploaded
in all Desktop and Laptops. To facilitate employees to do
much work in Hindi, a compilation of around more than
300 English & Hindi notings has been made available
on Intranet and desktop of every employee during
Hindi Pakhwara 2019. Every day a Hindi Suvichar and a
translation of English word used in day to day official work
in Hindi is being done and being sent through e-mail to
all the employees. ‘Hindi Pakhwara’ was organized during
the period from14th September 2019 to 30" September

2019. Various programmes

W9 fafr erispa Mo
foy T | 39 fa<fig ad #
SIRTIM S C R IR LA |
AVST gRT SMARTT TSN
THAT H YIERmETa @
HUARTT 7 g AT | 9RT
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such as Essay Writing, Debate,
Story Writing, Hindi quizzes,
Antakshari, Workshop were
organized. During the financial
year sufficient number of PDIL
employees also participated
in  Rajbhasha  Sammelan
organized by RCF Mumbai
& NFL Noida. Department
of Fertilizers, Government

dodi ud e & e Rajbhasha Hindi Pakhwada at PDIL, Noida
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of India also reviews and
analyse the progress of
implementation of Official
Language Policy in PDIL regularly through meetings and
inspections.

The Right to Information Act, 2005

In consonance with the spirit of Right to Information
Act, the Company has created necessary mechanism as
required under the Act. The Public Information Officer
and an Appellate Authority are effectively responding
to the requests and appeals of the applicants. The name
of CPIO/Appellate Authority/APIOs is displayed on the
Company’s website. Information as required under section
4.1 (b) of RTT Act 2005 is displayed at PDILs website.
During the year 2019-20, 68 RTI Applications and 5 First
Appeals were received and the information was provided
to the applicants within the stipulated time schedule as
per the provisions of the Act. Online quarterly returns are
being regularly filed at Central Information Commission’s
website.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Future Outlook for Fertilizer Industry and for PDIL
looks very promising in wake of the revival of closed
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Ammonia-Urea Plants as well as implementation of
energy saving projects in the existing plants.

Government of India’s initiative for revival of closed FCIL
& HFCL Units is in full swing. Hindustan Urvarak &
Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a joint venture of M/s Hindustan
Urvarak & Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a joint venture of M/s
Indian Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Coal India
Limited (CIL), National Thermal Power Corporation
(NTPC) and Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd.(FCIL) /
Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation Ltd. (HFCL) has been
incorporated for setting up of gas based 2200 MTPD
Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea Fertilizer Plants at
Gorakhpur (Uttar Pradesh), Sindri (Jharkhand) and
Barauni (Bihar). After completion of Consultancy
Assignments for Environmental Clearance, Soil
Investigation & Topographical Survey, LSTK Selection
and DEFR for these Projects, PDIL is currently providing
PMC services as an overall Consultant to HURL for all the
three Projects providing the following services:

e Consultancy Services for Pre-Project Activities

e Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services for
Lump Sum Turn Key (LSTK) Package

e PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages

Assistance and
(EPCM) for Non-

e Engineering,  Procurement
Construction Management
Packages

Apart from the above, M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL),
a joint venture of four public sector units - M/s GAIL
(India) Ltd, M/s Coal India Ltd., M/s Rashtriya Chemicals
& Fertilisers Ltd. (RCF) and M/s Fertilizer Corporation of
India (FCI) is executing a world class coal based Fertilizer
Complex at Talcher, Odisha. The Complex will consist of
Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants along
with Offsite & Utility Plants. Coal Gasification Plant,
Ammonia & Urea Plants and Captive Power Plant are
being executed on LSTK basis and Offsites & Utilities on
EPCM basis. PDIL has been retained by TFL as Consultant
for providing Consultancy Services for selection of
LSTK Contractors and preparation of DFR. PDIL has
recently been awarded the job of rendering Project
Management Consultancy Services for LSTK Scope
and EPCM Services for Offsites & Utilities. (Awarded
on 22.06.2020)
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Further, Government of India is also considering a
proposal of Financial Restructuring of BVFCL for setting
up of a new Ammonia Urea project (Namrup-IV) with
formation of a Joint Venture. Currently, PDIL is providing
its services for updation of Techno Economic Feasibility
Report for setting up of Brownfield Ammonia-Urea plant
at BVFCL, Namrup for NFL, Noida.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects /
Revamps for Clients such as KRIBHCO, NFL, RCE, etc.
PDIL is looking forward to receive foreign assignments
from clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO, Indorama, etc.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL is successfully making inroads in Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

No such material changes and commitments affecting
Financial position of the company incurred in between
31st March and the date of Board’s Report.

Status of Disinvestment:
Background

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs, inits meeting
held on 27" October 2016 gave ‘in principle approval’ for
strategic disinvestment of PDIL. In this regard, a letter
No. 19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27" December 2016 was
received from Department of Fertilizers (DoF) enclosing
therewith letter no. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-II-B dated 11™
November, 2016 and letter no. 3/21/2015-DIPAM-II-B
dated 30" November 2016 of Department of Investment
and Public Asset Management (DIPAM), Ministry of
Finance, GOI for the process of Disinvestment of PDIL.

The Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and
Asset Valuer Advisor (AV) were appointed by DIPAM/
DoF for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL. The invitation
to Expression of Interest (EOI) & Preliminary Information
Memorandum (PIM) to ‘Engineers India Ltd. (EIL)
or similarly placed Central Public Sector Enterprises
(CPSEs)’ for proposed Strategic Disinvestment of 100%
shareholding of Gol in PDIL were published on 13.10.2017
by TA. The due date for receipt of EOI was 09.11.2017.
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As per the directions of DoF, a Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) was signed between PDIL and
ECIL on 6™ September, 2017 with a period of 180 days for
handing over the Sindri land inter alia Catalyst Plant with
all assets over Sindriland to FCIL. Based on PDILs request,
DoF allowed extension of date of implementation of MoU
till 30.11.2018. A Virtual Data Room (VDR) was set up by
PDIL on 18.1.2018 as per the directions of DoF, with TA
as its Administrator to enable Interested Parties to carry
out due diligence. The VDR was open till 17.9.2018. The
Request for Proposal (RFP), Confidential Information
Memorandum (CIM) & Share Purchase Agreement (SPA)
were issued to shortlisted Bidder(s) by TA on 30.7.2018
with bid submission date as 24.09.2018.

Department of Fertilizers on 8" March 2019 vide letter ref.
ENo. 19021/01/2019-PSU intimated that the Alternative
Mechanism in its meeting held on 18-2-2019 considered
and approved the following recommendations of the Core
Group of Secretaries for Disinvestment (CGD):

i. Rejection of conditional financial bid submitted by
EIL as recommended by CGD.

ii. Authorise Department of Fertilizers to initiate the
process for Disinvestment of 100% shareholding of
Government of India in PDIL to a strategic buyer
identified through 2- stage auction process.

Status of Strategic disinvestment of PDIL - 2019-20

PIM/EOI were redrafted by TA with an aim to invite
Global Invitation for Expression of Interest (Eol) for
proposed strategic Disinvestment of 100% equity
shareholding of Government of India in Projects &
Development India Limited (PDIL). Central Public Sector
Undertakings (CPSEs) & Central Government owned
Cooperative Societies (i.e. where government ownership
is 51% or more) were not eligible to participate in the
Transaction. A draft Share Purchase Agreement (SPA)
was also prepared by LA. The draft PIM/EOI & SPA
were discussed in the meeting held on 17.9.2019 and it
was decided to allow CPSEs to participate in the bidding
process of Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL to enhance
Competition. The eligibility criteria in the draft of PIM/
EOI were accordingly modified by TA as “Central Public
Sector Undertakings (CPSEs) & Central Government
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owned Cooperative Societies (i.e. where government
ownership is 51% or more) are also eligible to participate
in the Transaction.”

Meanwhile, DIPAM vide their OM Ref.3/22/2016-DIPAM-
II-B-Vol-V dated 22 November 2019 intimated the
modifications in existing procedure and mechanism of
strategic disinvestment of CPSEs and constitution and
functions of Inter Ministerial Group (IMG). DIPAM
vide their OM Ref. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B-Vol-V dated
22" November 2019 also intimated the constitution and
functions of Evaluation Sub Committee.

DIPAM vide their OM Ref. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B-Vol-V
dated 15" January 2020 called the meeting of IMG on 21*
January 2020 to discuss and finalise the RFP for selection
of Asset Valuer. DIPAM issued an Expression of Interest
(EOI) and Request for Proposal (RFP) on 11.3.2020 with
corrigendum on 20.3.2020 regarding submission of bids
for selection of Asset Valuer in the context of strategic
disinvestment of PDIL. The clarification on RFP regarding
engagement of Asset Valuer for strategic disinvestment in
PDIL were uploaded by DIPAM at their website on 5%
August,2020.Based on presentations made by prospective
bidders to Inter Ministerial Group(IMG) on 24.11.2020,
M/s RBSA Valuation Advisors have been appointed as
Asset Valuer by DIPAM vide letter of engagement dated
16.12.2020.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF
ANY:

With the strengths in all Engineering disciplines, PDIL
is continuing to make efforts to secure jobs in Civil,
Construction & Water and waste water treatment, etc.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 4 times during this financial
year under review. The same is disclosed in the Corporate
Governance Report of the Company.
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, the Board consisted of the
following Directors:

Whole time Directors

Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Chairman & Managing
Sharma Director (CMD)
(Additional Charge)

and Joint Secretary (JS),
Department of Fertilizers
(DOF), Government of
India.

Director (Finance).

Shri D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah
Non-Executive Directors (Govt. Nominee Directors)

Shri Lalsanglur Economic Advisor,
Department of
Fertilizers (DOF)
Government of India (GOI).
Shri Prabhas Kumar Director (Fert), Department

of Fertilizers (DOF)
Government of India(GOI).

Non-Official Directors

The two (Non-official) Directors i.e Shri C.N.Bhojaraj
and Dr Kunal Ghosh have ceased to be Directors w.e.f
10.06.2019 on completion of their term. The Board took
note of appreciation of the valuable contribution made by
the Non-Official/Independent Directors to PDIL during
their tenure of service.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The detailed disclosures have been made in the Corporate
Governance Report.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;
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(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this
Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

(d) The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on
a going Concern basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required, pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual
Return in MGT 9 is a part of this Annual Report
(Annexurel).

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s M D Gujrati & Company, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi has been appointed by the C&AG of India as
Statutory Auditor of your Company for the financial year
2019-2020.

AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION, OBSERVATION
& EXPLANTATORY STATEMENT:

The Auditor’s observations are self explanatory and some
other auditor’s qualified observation and management
replies are annexed as Annexure-2.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Secretarial Audit is not applicable to company. However,
your company has adhered to strict compliances of all
laws applicable to the company.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST RECORDS/ AUDIT
COMPANIES (COST RECORDS AND AUDIT)
RULES, 2014. :

During the year under review, your Company is not
covered under the ambit of Cost Audit.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As the Company’s predominant operations do not involve
in any significant manufacturing or processing activities,
the particulars as per the Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,
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1988 regarding conservation of energy and technology
absorption, are not applicable. The particulars regarding
expenditure and earnings in foreign exchange are given in
item no. 48 of the notes to Financial Statements.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
BY THE REGULATORS:

No significant and material orders passed by any regulators
or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status
and the company’s operations in future.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF
FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

External audit firms are appointed as Internal Auditors
Internal controls are continuously evaluated by the
management and Internal Auditors.
internal audits are reviewed regularly by the management
and corrective actions and controls to maintain proper
accounting, monitoring economy and efficiency of
operations are put in place wherever necessary.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS:

The Company has duly complied with the provision of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and it has taken:

INTERNAL

Findings from

Secured Loans: Nil
Unsecured Loans: Nil
Current/Non-Current Investments: Nil

Guarantees: Corporate Guarantee for I7.28 crore have
been given to HURL.

Securities Extended: Nil
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

PDIL is committed to effective management of risks
across the organization. Risk management committees
are formed at the Corporate and Unit level. During the
year under review, your Directors have reviewed “Risk
Management Policy”.

DIGITAL INDIA INITIATIVES:

Online payments, e-tendering process, online invitation
of applications for recruitment process are few of the
major activities taken under Digital India initiatives.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
POLICY:

The Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
& Sustainability Policy. It has been doing CSR activity
since the year 2007. CSR is a company’s commitment to
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operate in an economically, socially and environmentally
sustainable manner, while recognising the interests of
its stakeholders. This commitment is beyond statutory
requirements. PDIL has a Board Level Committee, which
decides the activities to be taken up under CSR and ensure
its execution as per CSR policy.

The Company allocated ¥19.66 lakhs as CSR budget
during the year 2019-20 Projects valued at ¥13.92 lakhs
have been committed during the year under the review, in
terms of relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013
and Government Guidelines on CSR activities. In addition
to above, an amount of ¥5.74 lakhs has been contributed
in PM Cares Fund towards the nation’s fight against the
COVID-19 pandemic. In all, a total of ¥19.66 lakhs were
spent/committed under CSR activities in FY 2019-20.

Annual Report on CSR:

Annual Report on CSR in the prescribed format is
enclosed as Annexure -3

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Your Company, being a Govt. Company, compliances for
inter related party transactions is not applicable.

CORPORATEGOVERNANCEANDSHAREHOLDERS
INFORMATION:

Your company has been continuously making efforts
towards raising standards of Corporate Governance.
PDIL is expected to get “Very Good’ grading for the year
2019-20. A Report on Corporate Governance is annexed
at Annexure-4.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

As part of the Directors Report, a Management Discussion
Analysis Report is annexed at Annexure-5.

Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice
confirming the compliance with the conditions of DPE
Guidelines is attached to this report as Annexure-6.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Your Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for the
Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel.
The confirmation of compliance of the same is obtained
from all concerned on annual basis. All Board members
and Senior Management Personnel have given their
confirmation of compliance for the year under review.
A declaration duly signed by CMD is annexed to this
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report as Annexure-7.
COMMENTS OF C & AG

The review of Annual Accounts of your company for
the year ended 31 March, 2020 by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section 143(6)
(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of this report as
Annexure-8. C & AG has giving nil comments.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:-

During the year under review, no complaints of Sexual
Harrasment of Women at Workplace was received
under the Sexual Harassment of Workmen at Workplace
(Prevention,Prohibition and Redressal)Act,2013.

During the previous year, a complaint pertaining to
circulation of pornographic pictures and videos on
whatsapp group of PDIL employees was forwarded
by Corproate HR Deptt, Noida to Internal Complaint
Committee for Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women
of PDIL for needful action. The Complaint was examined
by the said Committee and the Commmittee opined that
the management, if required, may refer the matter to an IT
expert for verification of the hacking status.

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY OF MICRO
AND SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSES) ORDER,
2012:

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises notified by the Govt. of India, under the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
came into effect from Ist April, 2012 mandating at least
20% of the total annual procurement of goods & services
shall be made by the CPSEs from MSEs and within this
mandated percentage, a sub target of 4% procurement to
be made from MSEs owned by SC/ST Entrepreneurs. This
notification has been amended vide Govt. Of India Gazette
Notification SO 5670 (E) dated 9" November, 2018 which
has revised the target of procurement from MSEs to at
least 25% from the present at least 20% of the total annual
procurement of goods & services and introduce a sub-
target of procurement (minimum 3%) from MSEs owned
by Women and kept the 4% sub-target of procurement
from MSEs owned by SC/ST Entrepreneurs in tact within
the above 25% reservation.
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PDIL on its application to the Ministry of MSME has been
accorded exemption under Public Procurement Policy
(PPP), Order 2012 for items which are beyond the reach
of MSME:s vide letter no. 21(9)/2017-MA Pt-I Dated 6th
June 2018 of Ministry of MSME. However, PDIL has been
continuously achieving the 25% target of procurement
from MSEs and in totality in Financial Year 2019-20,
PDIL has achieved the MSME procurement by 83% of the
Total procurement for the year.

PDIL has been registered on MSME SAMBANDH Portal
and maintaining/updating it with the procurement
information on regular basis (month wise).

Government of India has implemented Trade Receivable
Discounting System (TReDS) to address challenges faced
by MSME:s in delayed payments (after receipt/acceptance
of Material/Services) from Government buyers leading to
shortfall of Working Capital. TReDS is an online electronic
institutional mechanism for facilitating the financing of
trade receivables of MSMEs through multiple financiers.
PDIL has already been registered on TReDS platform,
M/s Receivable Exchange of India (RXIL), Mumbai vide
Regn. Code: PR0000934.

MSME Bidders are being informed about the above
said payment facility on TReDS platform in all Tender
Enquiries by PDIL. However, no MSME vendor on whom
PDIL has placed a Contract/Purchase Order, has shown
any keen interest for their registration on the above said
platform to avail the facility, till date.

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES  AS
MANDATED BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS
GOVERNING THE COMPANY NBFC, HOUSING
COMPANIES ETC.

Your company being an Engineering Consultancy
Company, all applicable industry based laws disclosures
has been reported.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: The Company strictly
adheres to the compliance of Secretarial Standards.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors sincerely acknowledge the continued
cooperation, guidance and support received from
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, other Ministries,
Indian Embassies, State Governments, Banks, Statutory
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Auditor, Comptroller and Auditor General of India, DPE
and thank all of them for reposing faith in the company.

Your Directors also wish to put on record their gratitude
to esteemed clients from both the public and private
sector and also the foreign clients who have provided
support and encouragement by way of awarding valued
assignments.

The Board also recognizes the participation and
contribution of the employees of PDIL and their family
members whose consistent efforts have paved the way for
the good performance of the company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
(Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma)
Chairman & Managing Director
Place : Noida
Date : 23.12.2020
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PDIL
AT ANNEXURE-1
(e @ Rure) (To Director’s Report)

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on31.03.2020
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration)

JTTERTT ] Rules, 2014]
I. gsfievvr vd 3 faawor - I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) | AemEya 3741409401 978ST31131T$028629
CIN U74140UP1978G01028629
i) | gofrexor fafer 07.03.1978
Registration Date
iii) | g« P71 A giviacy Us saaude gfear fafics
Name of the company PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD.
iv) | wo=t @1 o/ Su—2ofy IRA AR B gof w@iH@r= grsde fafics o)
Category/ sub category of the company | Private Limited Company-Wholly Owned by Govt. of India.
V) | ISl BT BT Udl IR Hudh f4arvr | dISemsyel wad, U—14, ddex—1, AIvsT 201301 relr 7ildq g
Address of the Registered office and TR (SU)
contact details PDIL Bhawan, A- 14, Sector-1, Noida 201301 Distt. Gautam
Budh Nagar (U.P)
vi) | I EEg P B BBl
Whether listed company No
viil) | IORER T AR Toie, AT B 81, | AR 781
HT A, gaT AT FUD ART N.A.
Name, address and contact details of
Registrar and Transfer agent, if any

Il U & J& SRIINT {HATHary :
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
FUA & I BRIGR ATl § SUH & Bl BRITR BT 10 HO¥G AT SAA AP BT AN AR & —

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :-

$H. | Y& IUG /AR & M 9 | SUIG/HARI ST CIATSH] Blis | DU & ol RIAR
S. No. faavor NIC Code of the Product/ services &1 gfaea
Name and Description of main % to total turnover of the
products/ services company
1| rftrrife oo oRme < o T 93.57
Engineering & Consultancy N.A.
2 3T 3T 1IN EH 6.43
Other Income N.A
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II1. 9IR®, Gelgd AT a8aiifl suf-ral &1 faavor—
I11. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

B, | DY BT AW 9 gdl | NS/ | ORP, GE—D /Gl NI gIRdar &1 EIDE
S.NO | NAME AND ADDRESS | wfjanguss | HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY/ yfyera IV
OF THE COMPANY | CIN/GIN ASSOCIATE % OF SHARES HELD | Applicable
Section
1 L T8 NLA.
2 | | | |

IV. AR aiRal &1 ded (Fd sfaad) & ufiera & dk wR sfFEd IR gsi &1 @k ar faaxo)
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) #oft aR AR arlRar (i) Category-wise Share Holding
IWRARSDI DI Hf 9f & ARY § "aiRd | 99 @ IAd H =iRa 99 & TR
Category of shareholders IRRT B A=l IRRI B GE=AT 9qdd &1 gfaema
No. of shares held at the | No. of shares held at the | % change during
beginning of the year end of the year the year
(A) Ydd® Promoters - i
(1) 9RO Indian
(a) Jufda®d /31 aRaR
Individual / HUF
(b) = TR Central Govt. 172985 172985 100%
(c) 5T WRBR () State Govt (s) I Nil 3= Nil
(d) frra 9 Bodies Corp. I Nil 3 Nil
(e) & /fa<ia eI Banks/FI T Nil I Nil
(f) ®IS =T Any other T Nil I Nil
S AT Sub total (A) (1):- 172985 172985 100%
(2) fa<=h Foreign TR Nil TR Nil
(a) TRIRIMS — JAfdeieh I Nil I Nil
NRIs- Individuals
(b) 3 IFfkTD ¥ Nil T Nil
Other- Individuals
(c) @ 99 Bodies Corp. ¥ Nil T Nil
(d) & /TR | Banks/FI IR Nil I Nil
(e) @IS 3 Any other 3 Nil I Nil
U AT Sub total (A) (2):- TR Nil TR Nil
St @ Gt AR enRan 172985 172985 100%
Total shareholding of promoter
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2)
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IWRARSBI b1 o0 98 & IR¥ H iR | a¥ @ 3IAd ¥ "iRa ELEC NG|
Category of shareholders IRRI B G- IRRI B G dqelrd &1 gfaera
No. of shares held at the | No. of shares held at the % change during
beginning of the year end of the year the year
(B) WS 2RIRETRA TR Nil TR Nil
Public shareholding
(1) I Institutions
(a) I ®S Mutual Funds I Nil ¥ Nil
(b) ¥ /fa<ia | Banks/ FI | TR Nil IR Nil
(c) @ PR Central Govt. I Nil TR Nil
(d) 5T TR ) State Govt.(s) | T Nil TR Nil
(e) =¥ gSil e 3 Nil I Nil
Venture Capital funds
(f) < pufr I Nil I Nil
Insurance companies
(g) UWSMS3MS Flls I Nil I Nil
(h) <=l Sem goit e IR Nil TR Nil
Foreign venture capital funds
(i) o= (Affde @) TR Nil T Nil
Others (specify)
U IRT (W) Sub total (B)(1) IR Nil I Nil
(2) R WITTT Non Institutions T Nil T Nil
a) T\ ¥ Bodies corp. 3 Nil I Nil
i) ¥rdE Indian I Nil ¥ Nil
ii) fagel Overseas 3 Nil I Nil
b) dufad® Individual TR Nil TR Nil
i) 1 A PUY qH BT | R Nil I Nil
R GOl giiRar arel dafads
YRR
Individuals shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto %1 lakh.
i) 1 org Uy ¥ e IR @ ey Nil IR Nil
]EAGH WWR Yol gikar arel
ERIESEANURCIRGS
Individual share holders
nominal share capital in
excess of 1 lakh
c) o= (fafafdse #x) Others I Nil I Nil
(specify)
U ANT () Sub total (B)(2) Nil IR Nil
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IWRARSBI b1 o0 98 & IR¥ H iR | a¥ @ 3IAd ¥ "iRa ELEC NG|
Category of shareholders IRRT B GE=T IR B G&T gcolld &1 gyfeea
No. of shares held at the | No. of shares held at the % change during
beginning of the year end of the year the year
Hol AGId WRREIRGAT (@) = I Nil I Nil
@)(1) + @)@
Total public shareholding (B)=(B)
(H)+(B)(2)
C. SIISRIR Td TSIRIR & ¥ved | I Nil TR Nil
ERT gIRT IR
Shares held by custodian for
GDRs & ADRs.
et AT (Br) 172985 172985 100%
Grand total (A+B+C)
(i) yad®l Y JaRETRAT (ii).Shareholding of Promoters
HH. | IRRURDT B A ad & IqRH # AR as @ sid ¥ aReRar
S. | Share-holder’s Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year
No. Name the year
WMWRI B | U & G | G YA | IR DI | DU & HA | HA WA P ARH
e WRI BT | & ol ORAY | ey WRI BT | B gl ARdT | RenRar
No. of wferera ™ T /FET | No of ufrera 9 /% | A aRadw
shares | %oftotal | TU¥d AW | hares | %oftotal | T AT | &1 ufererd
shares @1 Ffererd shares @1 ufeera | % change
of the % of shares of the % of shares | in share
company pledged/ company pledged/ holding
encunb / encunb/ | during the
erred to erred to year
total shares. total shares
1 | wrq & wrgufy | 172985 100% 172985 100% I Nil
President of India
@t Total 172985 100% 172985 100% T Nil

(iii).gad®l &I IR § uRad=s (afs ¥ 9gam@ 7 3 a guan fafafdse =)

Change in promoters’ shareholding (please specify if there is no change)

9. af & R # IReERar af & I " FEReTRar
S. No. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative shareholding
of the year during the year
IR B | B D FAd IR BT | IR DI DU B FA AR BT
"= No. RIGN G et uferera
of shares | % of the total shares No. of % of the total shares
of the company shares of the company
1 q¥ P AMRT o 172985 100 172985 100
At the beginning of the year

(53
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B9, gy & ARY A IR g & SR "9l RRETRaAn
S. No. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative shareholding
of the year during the year
WRT B | DU D fol AR BT | IR DI YN D HA WA BT
e No. uferera Rkl EINKIC
of shares | % of the total shares No. of % of the total shares
of the company shares of the company

yaddl Bl AIRemRar #
gfg /N & BRI BT A
IR Jeold Afed 9§ & IR
g/ & @Hfa e /
WHARYT /999 / We
gfaaet gae)

Date wise increase/ decrease
in promoters shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

Y & 3 H 172985 100 172985 100
At the end of the year

(iv). 2 < IRERST @ TrIRERar ded (Meuel, yadel vd SHEIRIR 9 USIIR aR$I & 3(elrdn)

Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, promoters and holders of GDRs
and ADRs) :

$4E. | AP WY 10 IREURSI =Y 9 & ARY A A™IREIRGT gy & IR G ™RETRAr
S. No. For each of the top 10 Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative shareholding during the
shareholders of the year year
IR B AT | SO S ol W | IR B | SO D G A BT
No. of shares &1 uferera =T gferera
% of the total shares | No. of shares | % of the total shares of
of the company the company
IY & YR H TR Nil TR Nil
At the beginning of the year

gqadl b IRRETRAr H
gfg /N & BRI B Ay .
IR Seoi AT a¥ & IRM AT el NA.
g,/ N (sid 3mEe /
LRIHIARYT / 1 / g
sfaadt gai):

Date wise increase/ decrease
in shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):

O
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.94,
S. No.

TS MY 10 IWRARSI =g
For each of the top 10
shareholders

99 & JIRH A AARETRCT
Shareholding at the beginning

a8 & IRE IR A[RENRar

Cumulative shareholding during the

of the company

of the year year
IR B F&T | DU S ol AART | WRT B | HUA & Fol AR BT
No. of shares &1 gfaera T yferera
% of the total shares | No. of shares | % of the total shares of

the company

q§ B Ifd F (rid T BN
o fafy, afe 99 & IRM
37T BT 2)

At the end of the year ( or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)

T Nil

T Nil

(v). FReal wd yqgE ydaq &l &1 areaRar ded:

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S. No. Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative shareholding
the year during the year
For each of the directors and KMP IR B & | U D G W | W D | HEN D G
No. of shares &1 yfcrerda i No. IRRT BT
% of the total of shares ufererd
shares of the % of the total
company shares of the
company
Iy & g™ A I Nil IR Nil
At the beginning of the year
gaciel Bl IARERCT H gfg /A &
SR BT A aR Jeer@ Afed 9
® ARM gig/ w1 (@rld smEe /
WIFIRY /= E / HEEE N e NLA.
gcaTte)
Date wise increase/ decrease in
shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
Y & 3d H At the end of the year 9 Nil T Nil
V. RUTPXICT

V. Indebtedness

BT / YIS Al DU DI FORREI], o9 foly e <3 81 § —

Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

(55
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ST & 3TeATdT 3R 0T ST Hl FOIRIAT
g o Unsecured loans Deposits Total

Secured loans indebtedness
excluding deposits

fo<ig 99 & =T §
EAUD RS

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
financial year

(a) Het& Principal

. =1 NIL =1 NIL 9= NIL |34 NIL
(ii) =TT RIEE!
Y
Interest due but not
paid

(iii) T =TT <Ifhe
Y
Interest accrued but
not due.

INT Total (i+ii+iii)

(i) foxfg af & <R | T NIL TR NIL TR NIL TR NIL
0T YA H
aRacH

Change in
indebtedness during
the financial year

(i) aRae Addition YR NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL

(iii) P4 Reduction =1 NIL ¥ NIL =1 NIL =1 NIL

fge gRac Net change | T NIL IR NIL TR NIL TR NIL

fo<ir ad @ ofd § o7 | YT NIL TR NIL TR NIL TR NIL
T

Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year
(i) e

Principal amount

(i) &S TF  offed | I NIL I NIL IR NIL IR NIL
S|
Interest due but not
paid

(iii) O =TT effohd | I NIL IR NIL TR NIL TR NIL
3

Interest accrued but
not due

INT Total (i+ii+iii) I NIL ¥ NIL =T NIL =T NIL

&)
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VI. el dan yq@ yduq sl &1 uilRsifie

VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

@, yay fqwre, qoferfae el dern /serar gdue! o1 qiRsfies —

A. Remuneration of Managing Director, whole time directors and /or manager:

T & o
PDIL

(X Inlakhs)

%.4.
S. No.

gRsfe &1 faavor

Particulars of remuneration

ydy s /gl sifas feus /udas &1 9™
Name of MD/WTD/Manager

E IR

Total amount

1

Adhel da- Gross salary

D) AYPR IAAIH, 1961 B IRT
%(_1{) ¥ sfqfdw yraerl & FTAR

a) Salary as per provision contained
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax
act 1961

21 SLUE. gITR
T
Sh. D.S. Sudhakar
Ramaiah

30.47

W) TSR IMAIH, 1961 DI GRT
17(2) & dBd IR &1 Hd

b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
income tax act 1961

M) IMIBR_ ARAH, 1961 BT ERT
17(3) & A& dad & I oA

c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) income tax act 1961

¥l fddhed Stock option

W 3fdacl Sweat equity

HHITE Commission
—gferd o & w9 A
-as % of profit

— 3, Joelg BN

-others, specify

31, HUAT Il B
Others, please specify

ANT () Total (A)

30.47

IRTE & AR 3fferpad drAr
Ceiling as per the Act

W, faeerel &1 uiRsifie —

B. Remuneration to the directors:

%4,
S. No.

giRsifre &1 faavor

Particulars of remuneration

et @1 9
Name of Directors

Total amount

g Wl

1.

s fewrs 9/ afafd @ dodi
H IURerd 81 &1 Yoob
Independent Directors Fee for
attending Board/ Committee
meetings.

&)
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9. | uR#ANS ST faavon freee &1 9™ g A

S. No.

Particulars of remuneration

Name of Directors

Total amount

HHIRE Commission

Others, please specify

ANT (1) Total (1)

I IR FRUEH vd d$/
[T & S8BT H 9RT o BT Yo
Other non executive directors Fee for
attending board/committee meeting

2 Nil

HHIE Commission

Others, please specify

AN (2) Total (2)

ANT (@) Total (B) = (1+2)

Bl YD1 UM Ah

Total managerial remuneration

AfAFRM & AR Af¥rmad AT

Overall ceiling as per the act.

M. yeyg FRue /999a / qul Sifas Feee @ sramEr yqE ysa s &1 aRsfie

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/ WTD.
4. | uIiRsffe &1 faavor U@ y§ed Bl
S.No. | Particulars of remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
& SRGRY o afaq qe faa I
SIECAN Company SIECaN Total
CEO secretary CFO
1 | \&a 999 Gross salary AN 8T NLA | @ 781 NLA | S T8l NLA | @1 81 NLA
D) ARABY  AFAIH, 1961 BT E€RT
17(1) 9 fAfds waemEl & AR
ERE|
a) Salary as per provision contained
in section 17(1) of the income tax
act 1961
Q) ARABY AMRAIH, 1961 B GRT| @ &l N.A | &N &l N.A | o] €l N.A | & 81 N.A
17(2) & d8d URATAT BT T
b) value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income tax act 1961
) ArAhR AfAFTTH, 1961 BT GRT| o &l N.A | o 8l N.A | ofF] 6l N.A | @ &1 N.A
17(3) @ TEd da9 & Ifaid o
c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3)
Income tax act 1961
2 | ¥i® fddbed Stock option AN T8l N.A | @ 981 N.A | & 781 N.A | & 9181 NLA
3 | gfaadl Sweat equity AN 8T NLA | & -8 NLA | o T8l NLA | @] <81 NLA
(58 )
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4. | uR#afi® &1 faazor 9@ y§ed ot
S.No. | Particulars of remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
= SRIBRY $u-l afaa = faa AT
SIBEIN] Company ST Total
CEO secretary CFO
4 | ®HIeM Commission _ SINEHE] GINGH] SINEHE] SIDESE]
—yfoRrd ™ & w9 H N.A N.A N.A N.A
-as % of profit
— 31,
-others, specity
5 |31, HUAT Ieelkd I @ 8l N.A | o 78l N.A | o 81 N.A | &7 78l N.A
Others, please specify
AT Total TN 8N NLA | @R 981 NLA | &L 981 NLA | o] 5181 NLA

VIL. 31 €S /€S / AUTell Dl 3Tl—cﬂcldr VII. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of offences:

PEAR] EREIRSIBIRRE] g AT AT eSS /TS /| Ut ((RSY /| SRR e, afe
Type EJRCIN faazor awfg Yoo &1 faazor g/ | Big 8l (AR )
Section of the Brief Details of penalty/ RIEIEE)) Appeal made if
Companies | description | punishment compounding | Authority [RD/ | any (give details)
Act fees imposed NCLT/COURT]
$Y-fl COMPANY
319/ Penalty ¥R NIL | 3 NIL =T NIL I NIL ¥ NIL
S Punishment ¥ NIL | I NIL =T NIL I NIL I NIL
BER] I NIL | I NIL =1 NIL I NIL =1 NIL
Compounding
9. fders  B. DIRECTORS
31efdS Penalty ¥ NIL | I NIL =1 NIL ¥ NIL =1 NIL
SS Punishment ¥ NIL | ¥ NIL ¥ NIL I NIL ¥ NIL
SER] I NIL | ¥ NIL T NIL I NIL T NIL
Compounding
) 9@ B dlel 3G ASRI  C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
312fES Penalty ¥ NIL | ¥ NIL T NIL I NIL ¥ NIL
SS Punishment ¥ NIL | I NIL =T NIL I NIL I NIL
BED] ¥ NIL | I NIL =1 NIL I NIL =1 NIL
Compounding

O
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a1
(s @ Rurd)
Yivide Uvs Sdduydc sfear fafies
|ifafrd oRar wRietdi @ TR iR Jdes & UgTR 2019—20
=T wifaftre dar wiasl o1 fewfr J§8 @ IR
ki

ST fb focig faaeon &1 feuoft 4. 36 # Sooig
o1 ud 1w f¥n, ufesifar S wd o Qe &
qed <9S8 9y AR H 313 gfe urd T g8 B

qerr AfAl, afnfa S Td o <uansii & A
IR @1 gfte / et &1 oikam @l fewol = 36
# farme fasam T 2|

oiRgT wieT RUIE & argaer & & e fdg x'—

T HHa) @ favg 9 g8 @ forv fovrf

AUHIR IRASTT & FeeT § U HHaNI B oG
gl faRi srfeafadant dom afeTd SR
M U B b folY SR UHIOH TS A
A G A B gAr <1 T8 ol | Fddbar [T
ERT fawqd &= &1 T8 3R fa=id 22 A4, 2018 ®I
ERMET & Jaed & \aHeT RUS wqd @l IS |
[dadr fmT @ RUiE # AN IR & TR &
gfte o 73| 99 ¥, o a8 § Hefdd oH <
@ A H, IAGT 39 9¥ & oM W DI UNIT o
fagar 2 |

Sire Il 38T 21

8. /—
(uref areft A9 wml)
JeeT Ud ysy fevre

O
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ANNEXURE-2
(To Director’s Report)

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
STATUTORY AUDITOR'S COMMENTS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES -2019-20

A case of fraud/financial irregularities was reported
against one of the employees in regard to CSR
project and obtaining of Donation Certificates for
availing personal Income Tax benefits. The Vigilance
Department has carried out detailed investigation and
submitted their report to management of PDIL on
March22,2018. The Report of vigilance department has
confirmed the allegations made against the employee.
Since the transaction pertains to earlier years, it has no

impact on profit for the current financial year.

Para Statutory Auditor’s Comments Management Replies
No.

1. As stated in Note No.36 of the financial statements, | The confirmation/reconciliation of balances under
balances appearing under Trade Receivable, Trade | Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans and
Payables, Loans and Advances, Security Deposit and | Advances, Security Deposit and other liabilities
other liabilities, no confirmations have been received. | has been disclosed in the Note no. 36 to Accounts.

2. Point X' under Annexure "A" to the Audit Report: - | Departmental Enquiry for Major penalty against

the employee is underway.”

Sd/-
(Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma)
Chairman & Managing Director

&
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Hsd ® 99 2019—20 &I Ruld ¥ mfier fev
SITM dTel H1UIRe AEMSIe SRGII@ aaef]
forareamal R Ruid

Tells oI drefl yxarfad gRATSATRN  3rerar
sRimpa & wfirg fagzror wfea emie
aifoe SaxeIfidl © 9+ d Ul @l
fifa vd saflRec amifvie Saxefica A«
Hifa g gRIISRN a1 HrRfPA b fov Ig—fas
BT g<H
PUEI, YT UHRBT b Bl Bl &= H WA
3, AHITS Ud YIEaRl &I gie | U
ARG ITREII@l & |dq gared & foly dfcdag
2| I8 Ja-egdT duTf=d Sl ¥ W 2 | 3 PIURT
ARG STRETIWE, |aq [9e™ 9 T8 w0 9 99
gU ¢ | BIURT ARG ItReTRI@E! B fIRdR WRIgHR)
Tfafafdl ¥ W geax fhar AT § U9 sal Ugd
AT Ud ATaAT_IS o6l UR divad o | oidl I7afer H,
34 Wfafaffral o1 daq ufoedt am B dTell
W%ﬁﬁﬁz%mﬁé@aﬁaﬁwélmw
2007 ¥ HURE MG SR Feelt fohararermar

A IS g8 B
a9 foi®:

AR <ifer:
sustainability_policy.pdf.

HYHl B DU AMEIVe SAxeica & Aifa
fa=iferRaa Rigral ax smenRa 2:

o YISIRMSU I HIURS ATHISTG SRSl Bl 3T
HRIER & Adid & wY H J=ual o & Ud 50
$oAI, Afde gonferal qAT Aaq YdwHE UAmwRl @
PIAFIIT T UHIHROT P HEIH W, U YUTRIRB] Pl
JER @ oY o9 9 Wi & gor 9 faavor H e
B U T

* FHURS AMINIG IR Td Aaq fhardhardi &1
HRAITEIT BT T, NSISUd, BRI YTl
Pt ¥, R I A IR I 9 R db
el T |

o UIEIEUE, W e & Hraadd Ud HrishH
T APV P AEIH ¥ Sig—(Afdudr, iRy
Hqc;vwﬁml Y STANT Td e T [RESUNERS
@ Ufd Ufddg © dlid BUAl AU BRIAR JATerl

& R SlaT—drd H IRl 6Re, o ud
AMIRTG—IToTe FR=aRar ghfied &= 9 |

o WSS A 31 YT Il TR SHIT AR
@ YRAT B UG I° 9l o b A1 g8

https://pdilin.com/pdf/csr-

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001

: 2015 Company

ANNEXURE -3

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO
BE INCLUDED IN
THE BOARD’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

1. Company’s CSR Policy, including overview of
project’s or programs proposed to be undertaken
and a reference to the web-link to the CSR Policy and
projects or programs.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a Company’s
commitment to operate in an economically, socially and
environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing
the interest of its stakeholders. This commitment is
beyond statutory requirements. CSR is, therefore, closely
linked with the practice of sustainable development, CSR
extends beyond philanthropic activities and reaches out
to the integration of social and business goals. These
activities need to be seen as those which would, in the long
term, help secure a sustainable competitive advantage.
The company is doing CSR activity since year 2007.

Web link:
CSR Policy: https://pdilin.com/pdf/csr-sustainability_
policy.pdf.

The CSR Policy of company is based on following
principles:

e PDIL recognizes CSR as a way of conducting business
which enables the creation and distribution of wealth
for the betterment of its stakeholders, through the
implementation and integration of ethical systems and
sustainable management practices.

e While implementing CSR & Sustainable activities,
PDIL is committed towards the active involvement
of all employees, Top to Bottom and Bottom to Top,
engaged in diverse business operations and activities.

e PDIL is committed towards the management of
biodiversity, sensitive environment, land use and
site remediation through the implementation of
appropriate management and mitigation programmes
to ensure environmental protection, economic and
socio-political sustainability throughout the life cycle
of our business operation.

e PDIL shall continue to strive to uphold and promote
fundamental human rights, as well as the traditional

(62
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P FRPBID TR D RIRETT ATHRI B qhlerd
@ 2 Ud Sdl Hada W1 fBAr ©, A, s e
SIS S |l B YR I AT 93 Bl
TTRaT~ad 78 HR G |

tﬁtv‘;‘raqﬁwr U SRR HURE HI & w7 H,
Y HTART AMINTG STRETA@! Ud Fad Tafaferf
B ge@r 3 @ fory aiffe R it ok fer
TRl T |

TrSMEvd #§ A9 ded & WR WX, Uh AT &T
T fHar a1 8, S druRe AMiiye STReTRd ®
Ted feu Tfafafat a7 =l @ T BraRe Amiie
IREIRE ifd & AR Al wre" ghidead
PRAT B | PURS AHEINTG STReIfdl & d8d &
dgd 6 S arel fhareamdi &1 AR fFeee
oo gRT fbar Sirem 2|

foa adf & A IRY @ T gRIISARIT BT
wféra faavor -

®. HUAl 7 T g TR & NI § A b

G HU A 9 ThsHl BIeSYH

THAY R BER fhar & e sgar dfed <
SAT JUATI [SHII AlSed $ex dielal, fAee],
RretT T g TR, STR 3% § $rge” 39 B for
PR, fUex vd JUIvd, gIdbield & oy gode,
Gifrd IR g B oI SUYBNUT AT Sdef Td FolTd
HAL § T UG $RA gY G BT I+ BT B |

BT 3T HITHIINR
foqaryor & Aremy | \feq IRkTal @ dfag S g
B WIT YT, A T T S b wY H FAERIAT R
o1 ol foram & S uaeH! gRT HaTferd dikde dfel
B PIFT o W B

T, BUAT J BIfds—19 fazgaardy a8y & favg <9 BF

o

elg DI A UG HR & Sed ¥ UIYH HId
Bs H 575 ARI $YY BT IS o7 |

HTART ATHITG SR AT T EReT:

i, QTUET Ud YT FACI oo areer
il FIGRE (FAT) e R
iii. ST TRT GAR, TGP qa=

. faa = o3 aut o Su= &1 g 3iad o 9.83

RIS B |

PIANT AHATTD IRETIE B MEiRT g (ST
Ag 3 H <1 T8 R BT T URer) — 19.66 A S |

fod ad & SRME, BURe AMING SAveldd IR fdu
T G Bl fdaRor—

®) fad 99 & IR @ P S arell Bl IR0 19.66

ARG U

5.

@
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rights of indigenous host cultures and their heritage in
areas where it operates so that the society feels proud
to have an organization like PDIL as their neighbors.

PDIL shall review, annually report and continuously
strive to enhance our CSR & sustainability activity as a
responsible corporate entity.

PDIL has a Board Level Committee, which decides
the activities to be taken up under CSR and ensure its
execution as per CSR Policy. All the activities under
CSR are approved by Board of Directors.

The brief description of projects undertaken during
Financial Year:

. The company entered into a MOU with the District

Magistrate of Gautam Buddh Nagar to upgrade the
facilities at Pt. Deendayal Upadhyaya Government
Model Inter College at Chitti, District Gautam Buddh
Nagar, U.P. by donating computers, printers and UPS
for computer lab, books for library, instruments and
tables for the physics lab and benches for classrooms.

The company decided to support Dribble Academy
Foundation, through CSR funding in the form of
sports shoes, socks and T-shirts to the underprivileged
children in slums who are undergoing basket ball
sports coaching conducted by the Academy.

The company donated ¥ 5.74 lakhs in PM Cares Fund
as humble contribution towards the nations fight
against the Covid-19 pandemic.

. The Composition of the CSR Committee:-

i. Chairman & Managing Director............ Chairman
ii. Director(F).......ccoovviviiiiiniiiiiiienene.. .. Member
iii. Shri Prabhas Kumar, Director.................. Member

Average Net Profit of the company for last three
financial years - X 9.83 crore

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the
amount as in item 3 above) - ¥ 19.66 lakhs

Details of CSR spent during the financial year:-

a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: ¥ 19.66

lakhs
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@)gd | B T3 AR, IR P 7 LA
b) Amount unspent, if any: Nil
) g8 Ofd raw fag a¥ & SRE Al @d a1 18 g, FEfaRaa aiferar # geng 18—

c) The manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below:-
(TR IRg ¥9A #) Amount in lakhs

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
. HgHamR Tg a9 forad e Rem | @d @ 18 | g3 & 9= | A" d st
9. qﬁ?ﬁ\—ﬂ:ﬂq Qﬁiﬁw Location af3 i3y qrell Fafsy db | HX drell Qﬁ?ﬁ ®
S. | CSR Projects Wi & Amount | Amount W @ area @ @d @)
No. Sector in Outlay Spent/ Cumulative T8 Nl
which the Committed| Expenditure | Amount Spent:
project is up to the | Direct or through
covered reporting implementing
period agency
1 |gfeqg €9 <t | Breror %Eé’[ ISIIRE 10.46 10.46* - Direct
SUTATI JMSTHI | Education  |§& TR, IR UL
ATSl $TX Blelol Chitti, District
Pt. Deendayal Gautam Buddh
Upadhyaya Nagar, U.P
Government
Model Inter
College
2 |fgga gasH! o AT, {57 Tiiad 3.46 3.46* - g
IS Sports g TR, IR YT Direct
Dribble Academy Noida, District
Foundation Gautam Buddh
Nagar, U.P
3 |fiuw pud we | Ry qUH B % 5.74 5.74 - TeT
PM Cares Fund |Health # WISIemsud &f Direct
SNEE]
PDIL Contribution
to PM Cares Fund
AT Total 19.66 | 19.66

*Gd Pl TS /Y DI T3 AR H 7,69 ARG TYY DI IR
A AT 2 S 99 2019—20 & SR SURIGT HTTAJNR
forg ugel & ggd A ST g 2|
6. Ife Hu=I fard = a8t &1 3fad faer o &1 a1

gireTd SrerdT SHGT T @9 & H fawe & ®

Al Ul AT Hed Bl Ruie d g8 RN @9 T B
BT BRI FATH— AT e |

7. U8 WY 1 ST & b Pruive qanoie STRal
AT &1 pRIT vd IR duRe 9mEIiTe

SIREIIE & Sl Td HUAT B AT & AR

T3 2 |

g/—

(ereme, safe amifye Saveriya afifa)

*The amount spent/committed is inclusive of an amount
of ¥7.69 lacs already committed for supply of various
items covered under the above CSR activities during the

year 2019-20.

6. In case the company has failed to spend the two
percent of the average net profit of the last three years
or part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons
for not spending the amount in its Board Report :- Not

applicable

7. Itis athrmed that the implementation and monitoring
of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR objectives
and policy of the company.

Sd/-

(Chairman of CSR Committee)
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a4
H1gie AR & =~ ¥ Ruid
HIaIRe AR & G- § HUl &l SR
HIYNCT JIIT b A H HY-I B RN IR,
gehcrepRol 3R i, fafedl, feen—fdet @ gofe:
3wy RUIféT GRARET w-+ 3R TRRERGI & Jed Bl
IEM & Hod Ie¥T D AT YR ATSH H Al AR
BT YIcAred HRAT 8 | DUl 9 H BIURS T &
S AFDI & AT B B b foy ufdag 2

e Hsd

e Aed @ Gan: faA1d 09.06.2020 T6 SRS
% ewd Asd § B Feers & RH 9 a1 areria sieme
T4 gay Feerd iR Fewre (f0x) drier! Fewe § gd
TeTaf® AATd T SdRG IR, RE U9 IdRB
HATe, YR WRGR gRT AT fby 1T <7 e e
A ((R—RaR) e 1

q (R—WR&HRN) Faere 1 HLGH. HIoRTS gd €f. Boe
Y T HAHId FA 8H W RAId  10.06.2019 9
e & dR R IS9P YAl AT 8 TS & Ud I
gg {1 R ug U 2| S AdHd §A< 8 B
IRUMRG®Y TIERMETd & ded ¥ IR e I
T HRIBRI Feee Jend vd yey e (AgEe)
g faee (<), d ©F WReR gRI Afia e
Aaftaferd €1

sad faf<h, AiReT-1 soft & &t 89 & A,
YERMEUe H Aed dea & Rkpal T AT BT &
forg Asd # REaH dF Mewel (R—ERGN) & 84
AMEEH | IaAd H, Fewel (R—WRER) & Al
g Rep € 3R 39 A1l &1 UG FAT B e
IS AT R |

PRIGRI e srrid srege vd gdy fawe &1 Ue
U TawR, 2016 A Rh © YT 8 STARER, 2018 W el
wd gdy feeres &1 paR 0 aref aRef 9 e, dged
AfYd, IaRe [I9NT, ER-IF U4 IdRD HATI, HIRd
RHR BT AAT 77 7 |
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ANNEXURE-4
Report on Corporate Governance
Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The philosophy of the Company in relation to Corporate
Governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and
reporting that conforms fully with laws, regulations,
guidelines and to promote ethical conduct throughout
the organization with the primary objective of enhancing
shareholders value. The company is committed to
conforming to the highest standards of Corporate
Governance in the country.

Board of Directors

Composition of Board: The Board of PDIL comprises
six Directors i.e two functional Directors -Chairman &
Managing Director (CMD)and Director(Finance) and
two Govt. Nominees of the Administrative Ministry
i.e Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals &
Fertilizers, Government of India and two (Non-official)
Directors till 09.06.2019.

The two (Non-official) Directors i.e Shri C.N.Bhojaraj
and Dr Kunal Ghosh have ceased to be Directors w.e.f
10.06.2019 on completion of their term and the said
position have remained vacant. Subsequent to their
cessation, the Board of PDIL comprises four Directors i.e
two functional Directors Chairman & Managing Director
(CMD) and Director (Finance) and two Govt. Nominee
Directors.

Further, PDIL being a Mini Ratna-I Category Company,
to exercise the powers of Directors in Board, minimum
three Directors (Non-official) are required in the Board.
Presently, all the three post of Directors (Non-official)
are vacant and the same have been taken up with the
Administrative Ministry.

The post of Functional Director i.e. Chairman & Managing
Director is vacant from November 2016 and the additional
charge of CMD has been entrusted to Shri Partha Sarthi
Sen Sharma, Joint Secretary (JS), Department of Fertilizers,
Ministry of Chemical & Fertilizers, Government of India
since 08.10.2018.
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fog a¥ 2019—20 & IRME, NSRMETA & FIH Hed
# f=foRaa fAewre faemm o

gvf Fifas FfRee

S uref AReft A+ e . 3TegeT U4 udy fAerd
(¥eee) S wgad
qfea (STed), SR
T (S1elUw), wRA
TRBR

5 SI.UH. GUTAR IHAT : fcee (faq)

R—prfer fAdos

T AR S DESIELI
IRG T,
AR IRBR (SN3MeTs)

S T HAR - e (SR),
IRF T,
TRT TRBR

Tl I 4P & &1 /Hsd &l d6d § AP
e & SufRerfa il adf 2019—20 & smaIfoa
a1 3 g1 &1 faird doa &1 faavorn:

4 TS B dSBHlI B GET: 4

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

During the financial year 2019-20, the following Directors
were on the Board of PDIL:

Whole time Directors

Shri Partha Sarthi Sen
Sharma

Chairman & Managing
Director (CMD)

and Joint Secretary (JS),
Department of
Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India.

Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah : Director (Finance)

Non-Executive Directors

Shri Lalsanglur Economic Advisor,
Department of
Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India(GOI).
Shri Prabhas Kumar Director (Fert.), Department

of Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India (GOI)

Number of Board meeting/Attendance of each Director
at Board Meeting and the last AGM held during the
year 2019-20.

Number of Board meeting: 4

Yo% @ ARG | do® BT ¥ | SuRera fevral &1 4.
22 9, 2019 |FIUST 4
28 3R, 2019 |AIUST 4
19 fa¥R, 2019 |t 3
19 BHRERI, 2020 |G (W) 3

Ted P d6d ¥ YD fevd @ SulRerfa &1
faawor:

Date of Meeting | Place of Meeting | Directors Present
22" June, 2019 | Noida 4
28™ August, 2019 | Noida 4
19" December, 2019 | Noida 3
19" February 2020 | Lucknow(UP) 3

&. |FRee &1 aW | Wied @) | 25 fawy, foie Attendance of each Director in Board Meeting:
il ECrai 2019 ®1 | 31.03.2020
@l e | smaifora | Reafa @ SI. |Name of Directors| No.of | Attendance | No. of other
o | fara o | SgER I No. Board | atlast AGM | Directorship
arr foar|  @ar o wyfral Meetings | held on 25" | in other
SuRerfa ¥ =g attended | September | Co.ason
el ot 2019 31.3.2020
e 1 |Shri Partha Sarthi 4 Yes 2#
1 jquﬁ RUCIRE 4 S = 2# Sen Sharma
Sy S _ 2 |Shri D.S.Sudhakar 4 Yes 1*
2|3 A 4 S Bl * Ramaiah
3 | & ereRiTeR 4 SIS 1## 3 |Shri Lalsanglur 4 N.A 1##
. bk 4 |Shri Prabhas 2 N.A. L
4 | y9™T |AR 2 EIVEE 1 Kumar
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#UBNIRTE IRTIe RTwrH ds fammew sfear foo &
e Ud ydy v b dR W fedie 1232019 |
22.07.2020 d&

#9el BicelgoR ol & WReR gRT Aid fA9re &

R WR oA 28.12.2018
* BiceguR TAIRIUSE 3ff Sfear (Th.uams) 28.11.

2016 9

fad O8N O o\ -
#4795 Bicagor fofics fedied 10.04.2018 I
PHURIEY BRGCH fof. 30.05.2017 &

fara = auf @ <= Imafora s 9ar @ dea)
®T faaor -

% ad MM | a8 U9 99 | /&1 B faey
9. Hheq yiRd
forar
1 |2016—17 |ATTsT 21.09.2017 BT i, B/
FRTET 12.15 I91
2 |2017—18 |HITsT 24.09.2018 BT Y, &Y |
JURTET 12.15 §o
3 |2018—19 |SRP 25.09.2019 BT S, T8 |
T, 5 | gate 11.00
faeen ol
drET—uder afafa:

o T® 20.10.2011 BT AN, FSel @I 21741 d8F H
GT—RIET |AART &1 T8 fHar AT 3R gHD SR,
AT R 39 AT &1 gfed far Srar g den
HSdl - 59 QAT BT geied fHar a1 o1 {9 09.06.

2019 T f=fIRad e a—

S AT, HIOR, FRed (R—ARBN).c.o Jree
Sfo FHOTS 91, D (TR—FARB) oo e
1 g9 AR, Q9 (ARBR gRT AMAC). ... RESY|

fa® 10062019 @I THEI IR AR eIdi @1
JATHTA FHIT BH & U GrSIMEvd Hed | TR IRBRI
el @ Fgfad 9 89 & SR oRaTRie JAfT &1
gt el far ST |at € |

q¥ 201920 & AR JMARTA rE—uien afAfa &t
eSB! B AT/ TRG—uRIeT FRfT B Job H UAD
feere @1 SuRYfa &1 faxon:

G T_eT AT @ Sodi o G I

ST qHEIfSe S<Ralfia afifd :

Hed @ WR UR BURS AMINTG STRerIa afafa &1
Tod TSl IR Hed @I fadid 20.5.2013 I SMAIRTT
22491 9o ¥ b AT o1 IR 9 WA BT gAEieA
THI—HT R fhar Sirar g den fRdie 26.12.2018 &I
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# FCI Aravali Gypsum and Minerals India Ltd as CMD
w.e.f 12.03.2019 till 22.07.2020.

# National Fertilizer Limited as Govt.Nominee Director
w.e.f28.12.2018.

*Fertiliser Association of India(FAI) w.e.f 28.11.2016.
## Madras Fertilizer Limited w.e.f 10.04.2018.
*** Paradeep Phosphates Ltd w.e.f 30.05.2017.

Annual General Meeting held during last three years:

SIL. Year Location | Date & Time Whether
No. any Special
resolution
passed
1 |2016-17 | Noida 21.09.2017 at | Yes
12.15 PM.
2 |2017-18 | Noida 24.09.2018 at | No
12.15 PM
3 2018-19 | DOE New | 25.09.2019 at | No
Delhi 11.00 A.M

Audit Committee:

Audit committee was constituted in the 217" Board
meeting held on 20.10.2011 and further, the Committee
had been reconstituted from time to time and the
Audit Committee comprising of the following had been
reconstituted by the Board which was in place till
09.06.2019:-

Shri C.N.Bhojaraj, Director (Non-official)......... Chairman
Dr.Kunal Ghosh, Director (Non-official)............ Member
Shri Prabhas Kumar, Director (Govt.Nominee)..... Member.

Consequent to the cessation of the both Non-official
Directors on 10.06.2019 and lack of appointment of Non-
official Directors in PDIL Board, the Audit Committee
has not been reconstituted

Number of Audit Committee meeting/Attendance of each
Director at Audit Committee Meeting held during the
year 2019-20.

Number of Audit Committee Meetings: Nil
CSR Committee:

CSR Committee at Board Level was first constituted in
its 224™ Meeting held on 20.05.2013 and the Committee
has been reconstituted from time to time and the last CSR
Committee was reconstituted by the Board in its 252
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AT Heel T 25241 98 H 39 AMRT & e
1. 3egeT Ud Y= feerd, MRS Ua. .. e
2. e (Aw), MERMET). .o Sra)
3. 0 99N HAR, Qe (FRER gRT A1f9d)......... e
4. Sfo oA G, B (IR—TRBN)..oo) RCre)
5. 1 .U, 9IoR, Feed (R—REW)).............. GESS)

fae 10062019 &I THI R WReRT eIl &1
JATHT FATT B & URUIFRGHY JIUHIR Ifafd o
for=ferRad e faemme &

a9 2019—20 & <A IMAA waRe aET®
SRefica afifa @1 doadl # =1/ duiRe
aHifoie Sukefica afifa @ deaf d ydAS
e @1 SuRefa &1 faaworn:

HaiRe gEfve Saxellfca afify &1 deal &)
R | HIK]

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company
Meeting held on 26.12.2018 as under:-
1. CMD, PDIL ..o Chairman
2. DE PDIL ...cootiiereeeeeeeeeeeeeesesesesasesnsseens Member

3. Shri Prabhas Kumar, Director (Govt. Nominee)..... Member
4. Dr. Kunal Ghosh, Director(Non-official).......... Member
5. Shri C.N.Bhojaraj , Director(Non-official)........Member

Consequent to the cessation of the both Non-official
Directors on 10.06.2019, the CSR Committee comprises
of the following:-

1.CMD, PDIL ..ottt Chairman
2.DF PDIL ..o Member
3. Shri Prabhas Kumar, Director (Govt. Nominee)..... Member

Number of CSR Committee meeting/Attendance of
each Director at Meeting held during the year 2019-20.

Number of CSR Committee Meetings:3

®aiRke gEife Stkefiid afafad @ doa o
yA® fAeere &) SuRerfa &1 fagvor:

w4, | FRye /afafd © a1 &1 9m | dodl @ W=
1 |t gref IReft |9 It 3
2 4 I1ud. gUTaR IHAT 3
3 sl v HAR 1

giiksifie afifa -

Aed @ uIRsIA® |Affa &1 o9 ded &1 21741 95,
ST fdi® 20.10.2011 BT AT gg, # fbar AT o
R 3w wfafq @t Aed @I 222d1 dod, S
fais 29.11.2012 @I MRS g, H fbar A qor
qaaE gIRHfAE AfRfd 1 F9 (Hed @ dod iR
gD whpan) o, 201465%@6@@@11@?{
Eﬁqﬁraﬁﬁmzmsaﬁwwsmﬁw

aiRstfe afafy (@.am.)” Eﬁmﬁgﬁﬂ‘rﬁﬁm
T 2 T4 Hed §RI GHI—AAT TR SHH G fdhar
T A7 | ISRISUA & Hed @l Bl &I AMIG U4
qiRsifes Affa (T.eRA) # faied 09.06.2019 &
f=faRaa feere affaa o

Date of Meeting Place of Directors
45 @ ARG | 45@ &1 W | IuReT MRl 31 Meeting present
e 28™ August 2019 Noida 3
28 3T, 2019 :ﬁ'q@‘[ 3 19" December 2019 Noida 2
19 fogar, 2019  |AIUeT 2 19 February 2020 Lucknow (UP) 2
19 BRI, 2020 |TETS (SH) 2 Attendance of each Director in the CSR Committee

Meeting:

Sl Name of Directors/Member of No.of
No. the Committee Meetings
1 | Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma 3
2 | Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah 3
Shri Prabhas Kumar 1

Remuneration Committee

Remuneration Committee of the Board was first
constituted in the 217" Board meeting held on 20.10.2011
and further the Committee was reconstituted in its 222"
meeting held on 29.11.2012 and the Committee renamed
as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)” as
per Section 178 of the Companies Act,2013 read with rule
6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers)
Rules,2014 and it was reconstituted by the Board from
time to time. The last NRC of PDIL Board comprising of
the following was in place in 09.06.2019:-

(68
@)



Annual Report 2019-20

1. S10 N A, FReH (R—FRBN)....oooo Jrege

3. & AR, TRHR gRT AMAT FRT.......... T

faF® 10062019 &I THI R WA eodi &1
JATHT AT B9 Ud NISIRIST Hsdl § IR—ARBRI
el &1 YT 7 89 & $RYT 59 AT BT gieT
&1 fhar ST T B

a9 2019—20 & <IN ImrAfa 3R afifa &
doal B AT /Sad dodl ¥ yAD feId P
SufRerfa &1 faavor:

TR WA & d8di @ H= IR
waa= fAesal ) do@:

Tiemf| 9§ @ SRME Wdd el @ B8 986
JRAMSTT 81 85 dfd Hioal Wad Faerel S
e & AR IR YATHIe 09.06.2019 BT FHG B AT
o, P HARHIG & IWId by Wdd Feed g
TE BT T |

IRRYRS / Fdee Rreraa afafa:

goided Us sSdaude sfear fafice ((Semsud) &
BRI U & AR SHD! FHT R Yol HI @i
qRd & Ieafa dom S A1Ral & I g | o sqP
forg folt wfAfa & o9 & snavadar T 2|

YHTHRT:

99 & SR, FRed ded @ U & f2d W AUS
w4 9 URTaRd g91E STel alel §Hd UedR & BRI
FAER & IR H G USH BT TS 8 | THIdRoT Bl
JMER WfEAT BT Y HRT #9717 2 | s, NEIengyd
Th IR—AdE U 8, A WRA IR §RT AR
feer—faden & vy # fara = auf # wusr g1 goh
IR § HafAd rured 7 by S &1 BIg {1 Arel
UPHI H TET AT & |

IR & GTeH:

qififes < fsares du=t &1 Je¥Tse www.pdilin.com
R STl AT ¥ |

IWRERD IR ¥ GHEI SIHPNRNI:

HU DI FHT AR Yoil BT W R & IS AT q41
SIS Al @ U B | af¥d 3 AW BT fIaRT $uR
R a1 T 2 | HU B IR R ff i gae

H Eag TE B |
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1. Dr Kunal Ghosh, Director (Non-official) ........... Chairman
2. Shri C.N.Bhojaraj, Director (Non-official)........... Member
3. Shri Lalsanglur, Govt. Nominee Director.............. Member.

Consequent to cessation of the both Non-official Directors
on 10.06.2019 and lack of appointment of Non-official
Directors in PDIL Board, the said Committee has not
been reconstituted.

Number of NRC Committee meeting/Attendance of
each Director at Meeting held during the year 2019-20.

Number of NRC Committee Meetings: Nil
Meeting of Independent Directors:

No meeting of Independent Directors has been held
during the year under review as no Independent Directors
have been appointed after the cessation of the existing
Independent Directors ~ who have been ceased to be
Directors after completion of their term on 09.06.2019.

Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

Projects & Development India Limited (PDIL) is a
Government Company and the entire share capital is held
by President of India and his nominees. Hence, no such
commiittee is required to be constituted.

Disclosures

The related party transaction that may have potential
conflict with interest of the Company at large has been
duly informed to the Board during the year. Disclosure
is also taken as part of Code of Conduct. There have been
no instances of non-compliance by Company to any
matter related to capital market since, PDIL is an unlisted
Company and any matter related to any guidelines issued
by Government during the last three years.

Means of communication

Annual Financial performance is posted in the Company’s
website: www.pdilin.com.

General shareholders information

The entire paid up share capital of the company is held in
the name of President of India and his nominees. AGM
details are furnished above. The Company shares are not
listed in any stock exchange.

(69
&)



@
< o T
PDIL

S5
y9oq WX g49f ¢d fagawor Ruid

1. 3itenfire <iar vd Qe

3 OH, SN o ' UISRmEva (divided TS
Saduie 3fear forfies) & 9 | WHd 8, @ <eImuET
1951 # @1 TS off T Ul I8 AR, < H Aenfirw
ATHFHRAT B S2XT B &A B uifeg b v zenfud
HicagoR HURTE Mh gfear fafics (ThdRmEyd)
BT U Uil {7 gam oxar o7 | 99 1961 H g9
fPIT—h Ty SRR ded T 3R 39 UHR I8 AR
P BiEaTgoR HRURYE 3Mh sfear fafies &1 Ao
Ud fAe (QUSS)) THRT §9 T3 |

q9 1978 H BfeasoR HRURIH 3w sfear fofacs
@ gied fHar T ud Ao ud e gunT @l
o] WA UG @ T AR faAE 7 "™, 1978 Bl
3 Bicagor @oFT e Jem) sfear fafics
(THASIRTETA) & ¥awu # ffAa fhar |

SARP U AT F I B &= & forv fafay fhardemy
R R v 99 & fou feaie 08 fawsr, 1981 a#r
THUEITSYET BT AHHRIT ‘Holdes U Saaiyde §fea
farfics (fEemsys) & wu  faar 7 | e 11 TawR,
2011 BT GrSRISUA o A7 YT &1 <ol 81Tt fam |

TrSIMEUd ol fairg ara & ) 3ifde gvrel I f$oreH,
i3y e trﬁaﬁwaﬁ ¥ Efa |arei @
HHoul H dpR I8 Jwy QU S &1 Igwd U1l
g | NISISyel S, def Ud i eneremera, g,
JTIGRAAIRN, IR AT IUTSIdT B &1 | 311 HAdTy
ye Rl B |

2. &9dT Ud Hfaar

&adT
o SIS Td O AT ewar e arel Jasrs
URTHRIGTAT

* TP JTSUERN 9001:2015 TG IMMSTHIN 45001:2018
yaIfoTa Ud W@ﬁ/aﬂé@ﬂ 17020:2012 HT=IAT
T Hu=!

* Uhd Wisc qunre‘kq P 1T Phlcs / FSThIcs
SIRG / AT RIS B IATIAT B TR

q v wU UeH fhy SN 9@ WRERiEEl War
YSTH BRI B AEH A |

o Iq® fawal # o fafdy da-ial &= &1 fagysr
G Al WeH SRR B FAlhT  3TgHd
Ie Y |

o fuNeT S T Ay Ami |

o Jd U9 ¥ & # v ufowudl &5 vd dherdrda
fafderdr &1 Y IR &1 98 A |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001

: 2015 Company

ANNEXURE-5
Management Discussion & Analysis Report
1. Industry Structure and Development

The organisation, as it is known today as PDIL (Projects
and Development India Ltd), erstwhile established in
1951 was “a Technology wing of Fertilizer Corporation
of India Limited (FCI)”, with an objective to achieve
Technological-Self reliance in the country. In 1961,
its activities were enlarged and it became “Planning &
Development” (P&D) Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D division became
an independent entity and was incorporated as “The
Fertilizer (Planning & Development) India Limited”
(FPDIL) on 7" March 1978.

On 8th December 1981, FPDIL was rechristened as
“Projects & Development India Limited” (PDIL) to reflect
diversified activities in the areas beyond fertilizers. PDIL
achieved Mini Ratna Status on 11" November 2011.

PDIL has around seven decades of experience in providing
Design, Engineering and related project execution services
from concept to commissioning of various Projects. PDIL
provides services in the areas of Fertilizers, Oil & Gas
and Refinery, Chemicals, Infrastructure, Offsites and
Utilities, etc.

2. Strengths & Weaknesses

Strengths

e Premier Consultancy with Design & Detailed
Engineering capability.

e An ISO 9001:2015 & ISO 45001:2018 Certified and
ISO/IEC 17020:2012 Accredited Company.

e Vast experience in providing consultancy services
for setting up of Greenfield / Brownfield Fertilizer /
Chemical Projects from concept to commissioning on
single point responsibility.

e Multidisciplinary and highly experienced pool of
capable engineers in various specialized technical
disciplines

e Vast database and reference materials

e Market recognition in core competence area and
successful diversification into Oil & Gas Sector.
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Association with process licensors of Ammonia and
Urea like Haldor Topsoe, KBR, SAIPEM, Stamicarbon,
Casale, etc.

Have adequate latest state-of-the-art softwares.

Recognised Third Party Inspection agency and
specialized in NDT Services.

Positive Net Worth and Debt free Company.

Weaknesses

3.

Limited diversification in other than Fertilizer and Oil
& Gas Sectors.

Will take time to consolidate the strength in new areas
of business.

Limited availability of experienced manpower to
augment middle level experienced manpower.

Inadequate credential and organizational setup for
LSTK projects.

Inadequate Financial strength / set-up to carry out
large LSTK Projects.

Opportunities & Threats

Opportunities

Major Investment is happening in the Fertilizer Sector.

Investment in Fertilizer Sector abroad, especially in
African, Middle East countries and Uzbekistan.

Tie-ups with vendors / contractor for synergizing
mutual strength.

Greater concern for environment and ecology.

Opportunities in non core areas like Oil & Gas,
Refineries & Infrastructure

Threats

Investor’s preference / inclination towards LSTK mode
of project execution.

Entry of MNC’s / other PSUs in the Fertilizer field.

Trend of setting in-house consultancy teams by Large
Corporates / Owners.

Better pay packages offered for experienced manpower
by other companies.

Increase in Competition
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4. fa<ha fsare=
TR &

(I3 o T #)
B 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20
o 7206 | 5775 | 7786 | 13150 | 14216
PRTG wI (640) | (994) | 61 | 3722 | 4586
FRIRIT oy | (892.06) | (1058) | 269 | 3036 | 3183
sl gfy or| (515.69) | (611.75) | 15538 | 1755.15 | 1840.07
(v #)

5. IqEr™ & gfa gReaior

SIRP ST B ATIAAD A8 vd fafy= ferra
HIYUTRIT Ud 98 TSl Ik ghlsdl BT JRIGR by S
P BRI GIEIBISU & oIy ¥fdsy S Scagdds 2 |

ARG WRHR 7 §8 TSI THHIRNE R TauHHvd giHet
@ YTOER B Ufhar doll ¥ ¥e & 8| TRER (SR
7o), Riedl @EREs) 7 RiFF ([ER) & 99 mnRd
2200 TACIAIET AT TAT 3850 TACIUIST JRAT IaRh
[ wRfud e & oy A9 3fSu eifae draikee
fafics 1d widarsor diuived 3w gfear / fagem
HicagoR dUReE fafics & dg® SeM @ U@
HU fEged JaRd Ud 9 fHcs (TIP3Ryd)
&1 e fear & | yafaRer Heeh woRl, qa1 @
ST Ud AfJPT FderoT, Tuaeid bl 9d- Ud 349
TSR & folt SUHIAR g WERT SR FU~ 84
% I IAAM H USRS TaYSTRTA Pl T4 oAl
gRaToHRT @ forv f=faRad dromdt wad yem o<
T B—
o URANH—Yd HRIGAMl & forg wRrTell Harg
o TAUHAD Upol @ forv uRATSHT wees wREei
(drowY) |y
o IR yauEcs Uaoll & forg dioe=dt warg
o WX UBGl & AW H JIWMIFH), TR | Fdferd
AT ud fAor gdee (§9RIA)
SWRIFT B MIRTT AASI-h &85 B IR §S! SHIdl
— 79 T (3fe) fafacs, i o e fafics,
T T Hfdcd s Bificasor fafics, ik #d
BICATgOR BRI A siear fofics & Hgh IuHA
TR Bfcargord foffics o derer, NfSen # favawasg
A aeRd Sdve URER g9 &1 fFofg form 21 9
IRER # BIdt IAThae FIF, M 9 JRAT A=A
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4. Financial Performance

The financial performance of PDIL over the previous five
years is as below:

(R in Lakhs)
Particulars 2015-16 | 2016-17 |2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20
Total Income 7206 5775 7786 13150 14216

Profit Before Tax (640) (994) 61 3722 4586

Profit After Tax (892.06) | (1058) 269 3036 3183
Earnings Per Share | (515.69) | (611.75) | 155.38 | 1755.15 | 1840.07
(in Rs)

5. Business Outlook

The Future Outlook for Fertilizer Industry and for PDIL
looks very promising in wake of the revival of closed
Ammonia-Urea Plants as well as implementation of
energy saving projects in the existing plants.

Government of India’s initiative for revival of closed
FCIL & HFCL Units is in full swing. Hindustan Urvarak
& Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a joint venture of M/s Indian
Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Coal India Limited
(CIL), National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) and
Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd. (FCIL) / Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd. (HFCL) has been incorporated
for setting up of gas based 2200 MTPD Ammonia
and 3850 MTPD Urea Fertilizer Plants at Gorakhpur
(Uttar Pradesh), Sindri (Jharkhand) and Barauni
(Bihar). After completion of Consultancy Assignments
for Environmental Clearance, Soil Investigation &
Topographical Survey, LSTK Selection and DFR for these
Projects, PDIL is currently providing PMC services as
an overall Consultant to HURL for all the three Projects
providing the following services:

¢ Consultancy Services for Pre-Project Activities.

e Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services for
Lump Sum Turn Key (LSTK) Package.

e PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages.

e Engineering, Procurement Assistance and
Construction Management (EPCM) for Non-Packages

Apart from the above, M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL),
a joint venture of four public sector units - M/s GAIL
(India) Ltd, M/s Coal India Ltd., M/s Rashtriya Chemicals
& Fertilisers Ltd. (RCF) and M/s Fertilizer Corporation of
India (FCI) is executing a world class coal based Fertilizer
Complex at Talcher, Odisha. The Complex will consist of
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6. oIf&w vq fadamg

BICI—BIC! WRIERIEET BHT B del g8 AT, TaAuACIS
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Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants along
with Offsite & Utility Plants. Coal Gasification Plant,
Ammonia & Urea Plants and Captive Power Plant are
being executed on LSTK basis and Offsites & Utilities on
EPCM basis. PDIL has been retained by TFL as Consultant
for providing Consultancy Services for selection of
LSTK Contractors and preparation of DFR. PDIL has
recently been awarded the job of rendering Project
Management Consultancy Services for LSTK Scope
and EPCM Services for Offsites & Utilities. (Awarded
on 22.06.2020)

Further, Government of India is also considering a
proposal of Financial Restructuring of BVFCL for setting
up of a new Ammonia Urea project (Namrup-IV) with
formation of a Joint Venture. Currently, PDIL is providing
its services for updation of Techno Economic Feasibility
Report for setting up of Brownfield Ammonia-Urea plant
at BVFCL, Namrup for NFL, Noida.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects /
Revamps for Clients such as KRIBHCO, NFL, RCE, etc.
PDIL is looking forward to receive foreign assignments
from clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO, Indorama, etc.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL is successfully making inroads in Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc.

6. Risk and Concerns

Mushrooming of small Consultancy Firms, increasing
trend of project execution in LSTK Mode, preference
to MSME:s in tendering, trend of setting up of in-house
consultancy team, etc. are some of the risks and concerns
of the company. Persistent efforts being made to create
new opportunities for the company and promoting
knowledge management to sustain the rich talent pool
in the company have enabled the company to protect the
interests of the shareholders / customers.

7. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by the
management and Internal Auditors. Findings from
internal audits are reviewed regularly by the management
and corrective actions & controls to maintain proper
accounting, monitoring economy and efficiency of
operations are put in place wherever necessary.
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8. YdAToHIH® fasqied & ey ¥ fa<ha fasares
R T4t

foig a9 2019—20 & ARM, HUN B F[ AT 14216
Rg I © Sdfh fUsel fa<ia a¥ 2018—19 # HUT Bl
HA 3T 13150 I v off | Rulelig 99 & IR,
JMYPHT HUAT DI JAMAJIIBT JANT F 11552 ARG BT,
fYeTor ToIT THSIST W 1749 ARG U AT 3T 3T &
w9 # 915 TG TWI Bl 3T UK §§ © |
9. AR # faifora < &) e afed, a4
e, menfie e & uid R Hifae
faera

DI ST Bl YHRI FHQT A S Bl JFAROT & AT
AT A D AU JGE FEET b Wy H AT
UaH B g T | SR H 3 & fawd bs anl A
ART Ud Ul §RT BIRTA S ORI &) & Il
A BUH AUl S Td g1 AHEl § S dled Bl
Jerar Il B |

WISVl SMEAETH, TGS Td TASISIE, [oUm™
S UE I Whall & AIH 9 I HEAINAl &
IRASHT Udes PR Haed qT Jegad [ &
fore ufreror ®7 v sifard Suawer & vu # ugE 2 |
Fife # maifTd ifaRe Uit srismH & IfaRk®,
qIExl U / BRiEnar 9o WHAR ¥ 9T oY @
fory FHI—a" W HHAIRAl B AHifhd far T |
HHAIRAT & oIy 99 MR e W dfvsd e
faerT BRisH WY Y fhd T Arfs I 3 W@ A
AR IRIA &1 1aeR et ¥ | fa=id 31.03.2020
3 R & IR, U & Mg FHaRal &1 B
AT 364 B |

10. 9AdS faavor

FUA B Sl AN qAT VRN BT IO HA
el I YEYd W =dl U favemor Rufe’ # SfeaRad
4T, AN S d fAfFEl & sref § 9l gfiespior
& oy ¥ forar SEr =anfey | fafr=T aRerT =il qen
e Rerfoat &1 fivar R 98 aaxh 1rar faaferd
IR GROTH Bl 8 P Al AR A @
GELRE

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

8. Discussion on Financial Performance with respect
to Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during financial year
2019-20 is ¥14216 lakhs compared to ¥ 13150 lakhs in
previous financial year 2018-19. During the year under
report, your company achieved 11552 lakhs from
Engineering Division, ¥1749 lakhs from Inspection and
NDT and %915 lakhs as other income.

9. Material Developments in Human Resources,
Industrial Relations Front, Including Number of
People Employed

Your Company being in the services industry believes that
Human Resources are the main critical assets since the
“knowledge” is the major asset. With a view to preserve the
knowledge acquired by individuals and the company over
the last many years of its existence, company encourages
sharing of knowledge between experienced manpower
and younger groups.

PDIL has identified training as an integral tool for
enhancement of project management skills and
managerial  development of employees through
leading business schools like IIM, Lucknow and MDI
Gurugram. In addition to in-house training, employees
were also nominated from time to time for attending
external Training/ Workshops and Seminars. Capability
development programmes with a focus on web-based
learning was introduced for the employees, giving them
the flexibility of learning at their own pace. Total number
of regular employees in the Company as on 31.03.2020 is
364.

10. Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and
Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives,
projections and expectations may be ‘forward looking
statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Depending on the various Government
policies and economic conditions, actual results might
differ substantially or materially from those expressed or
implied.
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ANNEXURE-6

RENU KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
283/1, Jawahar Colony, N.I.T. Faridabad -121005 (HR)
Mob.: +91 9873287335, 9710657477

E-mail: cskhurana.renu@gmail.com; kathuria.renu23@gmail.com
Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate

To
The members

PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
CIN-U741 40UP1978G01028629

PDIL BHAWAN A-14 SECTOR-1

NOIDA UP 201301

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on corporate
Governance by PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2020 as stipulated in
Notification No 18(8) 2005-GMdated 14" May 2010, issued by
Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises, Department
of Public Enterprises, Government of India for Corporate
Governance.

The compliance of guidelines on corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedure and implementation thercof adopted by
the company for ensuring the compliance of conditions of
corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor examination of
Opinion on the financial statements of the company.

In Our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to explanations given to us, and the representation made by the
directors and the Management, we certify that the company
has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance
as stipulated and mentioned in Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010, except
appointment of Independent Directors as per clause 3.1 of the
said Guidelines. However, company has taken reasonable steps
for appointment of Independent Directors.

We further state that such Compliance is neither an assurance
as to future viability of company nor the efficiency and
effectiveness with which management has conducted the affairs
of the company.

For Renu Kathuria and Associates
(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

Renu Kathuira

(Proprietor)

M. No. : 34023

C.P. No. : 16026

UDIN: A034023B000615681

Place : Faridabad
Date : 25.08.2020
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CERERIC IS CARS L IR NI SR IS ENISE BE NI
SdTg feenfes & IgaR, I8 gfte &l Sl & fob qawd
Hew 3R gRS yeed iffdl o faxiig ad 2019—20
@ Y HUN B AR Wfedl & gurer ol AR
fepar |

80,/ —
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

ANNEXURE -7

Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking): A Mini Ratna-1 Company
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida-201 301
Distt Gautam Budh Nagar, (UP), India
CIN : U74140UP1978G01028629

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSE's this is to confirm that all Board Members and Senior
Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial year
2019-20

Sd/-
(Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Noida
Date : 22.06.2020
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ANNEXURE - 8

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Projects &
Development India Limited for the year ended 31st March
2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is
the responsibility of the management of the company.
The statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of
the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143 (10 of the Act. This
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 14 August 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of Projects & Development India
Limited for the year ended 31st March 2020 under section
143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and selective examination of some of
the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory
auditors reports under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Amitabh Prasad)
Principal Director of Audit
(Agriculture, Food & Water
Resources)

Place : New Delhi
Date : 23.12.2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED

Report on the audit of Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements
of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required except the effects /possible
effect of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 2 stated below and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March, 2020, and profit and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

1. As stated in Note No.36 of the financial statements,
balances appearing under Trade Receivable, Trade
Payables, Loans and Advances, Security Deposit and
other liabilities, no confirmations have been received.
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2. Point 'x' under Annexure "A" to the Audit Report: -
A case of fraud/financial irregularities was reported
against one of the employees in regard to CSR
project and obtaining of Donation Certificates for
availing personal Income Tax benefits. The Vigilance
Department has carried out detailed investigation and
submitted their report to management of PDIL on
March 22, 2018. The Report of vigilance department
has confirmed the allegations made against the
employee. Since the transaction pertains to earlier
years, it has no impact on profit for the current
financial year.

Information Other than the Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Board’s report including
Annexures to the Board’s report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and
when it becomes available, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information included in the
Board’s Report, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate
the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with relevant rules prescribed there under.
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
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and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Company to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance of
the Company, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
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ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 (the order) issued by the central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
order.

Based on the verification of books of account of
the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure-B,
a report on the directions and sub-directions, issued
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
terms of section 143(5) of the Act.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report
that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by thelaw have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those

books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with rules
prescribed there under.

(e) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2020 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over the financial reporting
of the Company and operative effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure C”.
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With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with
the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies Act (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed that the impact
of pending litigations on its financial position
is not ascertainable in its financial statements
— Refer Note 32 to the financial statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

(iii) The Company has no liability to transfer
any amount to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund during the financial year.

For M D Gujrati & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454
UDIN: 20087454AAAAEO8591

M : T3 oell Place: New Delhi
faqid : 24.08.2020 Date: 24.08.2020
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors Report

With reference to annexure referred to in paragraph
2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date for the
year ended March 31, 2020 on the financial statements of
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED, we
report that :

(i) In respect of Company’s fixed Assets/property plant
and equipment (PPE):

a) The company has maintained proper records
to show full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property plant and
equipment .

b) The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its PPE by which PPE are verified
in a phased manner over a period of three years.
According to the information and explanation
given to us certain PPE were verified during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

c) On the basis of books of accounts and according
to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has clear Title/Lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold land

(ii) The Company is a service company and major
activities are from consultancy on project related to
tertilizers industries. However, company was doing
manufacturing activity at Sindri till last financial year
and according to the information and explanation
given to us, the stock of finished goods, stores and
spare parts and raw material have been not been
physically verified by the management as there was
lockdown in the country due to break out of covid 19
pandemic.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not granted any loan, secured
or unsecured to companies, firm and other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013, consequently paragraph
(iii)(a), (b) & (c) of order is not applicable.
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(iv) According to the information and explanations given

)

to us, the Company has not granted any loans, made
investments or provided guarantees or securities.
Accordingly, reporting under clause (iv) of paragraph
3 of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2020. Accordingly, reporting
under clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given

to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been
specified by the Central Government under Section
148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business
activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly,
reporting under clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given

to us,

a) The Company has generally been regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident Fund, income tax, goods and service
tax and other material statutory dues applicable
to it with appropriate authorities.

b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, income tax, goods
and service tax, duty of customs, employee state
insurance, Cess and other material statutory dues
in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of
more than six months.

c) There were no dues of provident fund, income tax,
goods and service tax, duty of customs, employee
state insurance, Cess and other material statutory
dues, which have not been deposited as at March
31, 2020 on account of any dispute from the date
they became payable except as reported below.
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(viii)In our opinion and according to the information

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, and government or due to
debenture holders.

The Company has not raised money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or term loans, accordingly reporting
under clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

A case of fraud/financial irregularities was reported
against one of the employee of PDIL in regard to
CSR project and obtaining of Donation Certificates
for availing personal Income Tax benefits. The
case was first reported on 2nd March 2016 to
PDIL management. The Vigilance Department has
carried out detailed investigation and submitted
their report to management of PDIL on March
22, 2018. The Report of Vigilance department has
confirmed the allegations made against the said
employee and requested Management of PDIL to
take suitable punitive action against him. Aaccording
to the information and explanations given by the
management, departmental enquiry for major
penalty is underway.

Except as reported above, based upon the audit
procedures and
explanations given by the management, we report
that, no other material fraud on the company by its
officers/ employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of audit for the year ended 31st
March 2020.

performed and information

According to the information and explanation given

to us, during the year managerial remuneration
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has been provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the Companies Act.

(xii) As the Company is not a nidhi company, paragraph
(xii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii)In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures, accordingly
reporting under clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given
to us the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons s connected to
its directors and accordingly, reporting under clause
(xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given
to us, company is not required to be registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For M D Gujrati & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454
UDIN: 20087454AAAAEO8591

Place: New Delhi
Date : 24.08.2020
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE

INDEPENDENT

AUDITOR’S REPORT

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act
2013 for the year 2019-20

1.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, all the transactions are being processed SAP-IT
Systems. The financial implications are in the form of
AMC & License Fees amounting ¥53.62 lakhs for the
year 2019-20 excluding non-recurring expenditure.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, company has not restructured any existing
loan or waive/write off of any debts/loans/interest
etc. made by lenders to the company due to the
company's inability to repay the same.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, Company has properly accounted for/utilized
all funds received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State agencies as per its term and
conditions.

For M D Gujrati & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454
UDIN: 20087454AAAAEO8591

Place: New Delhi
Date : 24.08.2020
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ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
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Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
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company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M D Gujrati & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-005301N

Sd/-

G L Agrawal

Partner

Membership No. 087454
UDIN: 20087454AAAAEQO8591

Place: New Delhi
Date:24.08.2020
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2020

(*7 <= #) (2 In Lakhs)

A e
fewofty | Ruiféw sm@fer | Rurfdr aafey
T |31,/03,/2020 9 (31/03/2019 @
fqavor Particulars 3T A AHS 3T A 3B
Figures as at the | Figures as at the
Note No. end of Current end of Previous
Reporting Period | Reporting Period
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
1. [sfaad) vd Saa 1. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |3eReRe ffer 1 |Shareholders’ funds
(@) |9R goh (a) |Share Capital 1,729.85 1,729.85
(@) |am=fera [ vd sdey (b) |Reserves and Surplus 13,765.18 10,582.13
2 |cifed smEed & gfd 9N afde geNer 2 |Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
3 |[iR—dre] udmd 3 |Non-current Liabilities
(@) |<rataf SuR (a) |Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
() |omerfiTa ox <ga (ffaa) (b) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
(M) |er=g Srafafy Tyard (c) |Other Long Term Liabilities 6 216.64 150.93
(=) [<ratafd grgu= (d) |Long Term Provisions 7 1,649.72 1,381.60
4 |=me] AW 4 |Current Liabilities
() |3rcumaf SR (a) |Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
()[R < (b) |Trade Payables 9
(i) &9, oY Ud 799 IeH (i) MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises 326.15 -
(i) e, T  Ee we & SR g;)tg‘;}:;etshan MICRO, Small and Medium 56424 865.01
(1) |3 —=ire] Sgamd (c) |Other Current Liabilities 10 2,054.06 2,420.34
(=) |srcuratsr graem= (d) [Short Term Provisions 11 2,384.87 2,347.34
Enei TOTAL 22,690.71 19,477.20
II. |[gR¥ufrar II. |ASSETS
1 |iR—=re] aRuRRd 1 |Non-current Assets
() |Fufeaai, T35, SR T 3Fd URYURRT | (a) [Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) |gd oRguRrat (i) |Tangible Assets 12 1,616.93 1,556.76
(i) |[srqd uREuRmr (ii) |Intangible Assets 12 48.23 68.44
(iii) |[goiTg & eI ) (iii) |Capital Work-in-Progress 12A - 87.85
(@) |[iR—=rme] e (b) |Non-current Investments 13 - -
(1) |smRerfird ) uRguRrn (Faa) (c) |Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 456.14 453.12
(@) [<rafafy For vd s (d) |Long Term Loans and Advances 14 105.83 106.31
(€) |sra R—=me] uRdufrn (e) |Other non-current Assets 15 2,444.45 1,983.72
2 |=me] uREuRrat 2 |Current Assets
(@) |=me] fFHraer (a) |Current Investments 16 - -
() |Frerg=h (b) |Inventories 17 252.49 283.37
(@) [=uR g™ (c) |Trade Receivables 18 4,445.35 3,566.94
(=) |[Fp<) Ud 6 I Ud 3 db AN (d) |Cash & Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances 19 9,849.13 8,840.06
() |srcurafdy zor vd S1fiH (f) |Short Term Loans and Advances 20 245.63 282.65
@) |s=a =] uREuRrn (g) |Other Current Assets 21 3,226.53 2,247.98
JrT TOTAL 22,690.71 19,477.20
HEYYl oiaie et 19 51 Significant accounting policies 1 to 51
|1 rel w9 i faerol & aift R & The accompanying notes forms an integral part of these financial statements
ﬁ Tq EESRBEHIEAC S For and on behalf of Board of Directors
g /— 8 /- B/~ Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Eﬁ- . wrg, SRS RCIEA T e W{’ﬁ .ﬁ:[ Nl B.K. Sahoo D S Sudhakar Ramaiah Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma
U wfd o (fa) STEET Td e TR Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

SIS, 07636872 SIMEY.: 03210350
TN FEEd Ay @ da Ri & orgar
FHd T S [oRM! G U
T ATETHR
BH TOlThROT GAT © 0053010
g /-
it v 3rraral
IR
AT . 087454

Al |.: FCS6640

;AU
SHId: 24.08.2020

M. No. FCS6640 DIN: 07636872 DIN: 03210350

In term of our report of even date attached
For M D Gujrati & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 005301N

Sd/-
G L Agrawal
Place: Noida Partner
Date: 24.08.2020 M.No.: 087454
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year

faavor ended 31st March, 2020
(®w @r= #) (T In Lakhs)
gada Rafdr foweh Raifdr
J4afer 31,/03 /2020 | 374y 31,/03 /2019
feaofl| @ ofa 3 e P Iid A AHS
faazor Particulars H&T | Figures as at the Figures as at the
Note end of Current end of Previous
No. | Reporting Period | Reporting Period
31/03/2020 31/03/2019
e ¥ ord (fFrae) I | Revenue from Operations (Net) 22 13,301.65 11,649.75
3T I II |Other Income 23 914.54 1,500.33
Hel o (1 +1D) III |Total Revenue (I + IT) 14,216.19 13,150.08
I IV |Expenses:
SercaRseIIRSING] Cost of Materials Consumed 24 - 333.09
JaTe fPRRY R o Hiring of Services 678.19 395.21
TIh—39—38 DI WG Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
TR HTe, Em'a‘ I # qer -39S Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 2% i 215.78
B AT T H gRads Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
HHAN fedemy g Employee Benefits Expenses 27 6,575.69 5,706.68
IESIRASIRIS] Finance Cost 28 - -
U Ud uReied Depreciation and Amortization 29 277.63 231.74
afod g1 Impairment Loss 39 - -
K lp Other Expenses 30 2,099.01 2,545.33
Bl JI V |Total Expenses 9,630.52 9,427.83
SUaTfee Td SFATYROT Gl qe B qd @ | - | Profit before Exceptional and 4585.67 3.722.25
(II1-V) Extraordinary Items and Tax (III-V)
A A7 VII |Exceptional Items - -
SIRATIROT el qo &= gd o™ (VI- VII) | VIII f\r[‘;f?t\l;flf)ore Extraordinary Items and Tax 4,585.67 3,722.25
SATRIRYT 7S IX |Extraordinary Items - -
PN E,L?f o4 (VIII- IX) X | Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 4,585.67 3,722.25
B FId = X1 |Tax Expenses:
(1) IH PR (1) Current tax 1,294.03 667.13
(2) TTTE mfse (2) MAT Credit - (64.50)
(2) sl auf &1 B (2) Earlier Years tax 111.61 -
(3) T P (3) Deferred tax (3.02) 83.47
¥ & forg @1/ (1) XII |Profit (Loss) for the Year 3,183.05 3,036.15
gfa sfaadt IR 3 ¢ (1000 /—BUY B XIII Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value of 31
T WR) %1000)
(1) 9 (U #) (1) Basic (in %) 1,840.07 1,755.15
(2) A (Fw #) (2) Diluted (in %) 1,840.07 1,755.15
Zjﬁ Tq I e ded For and on behalf of Board of Directors
g/ 8/ &/ Sd/- i ]
Eﬁ' @. RS MRS Ty et w?'ﬁ .ﬁ:[ﬁ T‘;Tq-fg B.K. Sahoo D SSudh:lif.r Ramaiah Partha Sartshdi/Sen Sharma
Ul Hfed freere () STEUET T H9H Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

SITSTH.: 07636872

AT |0 FCS6640

SIBMET.: 03210350

M. No. FCS6640

TN FAEEd A 31 Fer Ruid & ogar
FHd i S ORI ¥ U

TS TRATPR

TH TSIhROT F=AT © 0053017

I ATt
fe=Ti: 24.08.2020

8./—
St va srrard
R
AT 9. 087454

Place: Noida
Date: 24.08.2020

DIN: 07636872
In term of our report of even date attached

DIN: 03210350

For M D Gujrati & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 005301N

Sd/-
G L Agrawal
Partner
M.No.: 087454

(95
&)




)

ﬁpg;:;“iﬁ Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company
31 HTd, 2020 HI U 99 g‘*g Ibdl gdre Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
faqRoT 31st March 2020
(*7 <= #) (2 In Lakhs)
31 #rd, 2020 % A1, 202:1?f
. P g qy Rk
faquor Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
. A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
F. gare TRfafrl @ T 9a® | orpviries
&R U IrEEReT 7e) A qd frae o gee;ls)mﬁt before Taxes and Extraordinary 4585.67 372225
=1 & forw gareE — Adjustments for :
. Depreciation &  Amortisation  (incl
g8 Ud uRenee (81 afea) impairment) 277.63 231.74
TS 3T Interest Income (772.81) (604.27)
@ WA /E Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (0.07) (2.60)
(Fae)
fuer o forw gRa uREufiat v &7 | Profit on Asset held for disposal 0.00 (356.28)
3rgel gReuRial @1 9 W g1y Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.10 161.75
MY UG Afey I I B foTU UT9eT | Prov for bad & doubtful advances (net off 81.43 116,70
(Fee W | YTgen= W 31fde fdel HoT) | excess prov. written back) ’ ’
Frizfia gof wwraeq €@ qd gares O[?eratlng profit before working capital 4171.95 3269.29
<o adjustments
=T T QA ud <rafafe graeme # | Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term
. Liqees .. 333.83 198.84
g (+) /FN(-) Liabilities and Long term Provision
Y I TIAY UG SfcTafess YT 7 Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Short term 1093.84 54165
g (+) /FN () Liabilities and Short term Provision ' '
IR <gart # afg () /& () Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 25.38 165.80
IR It /3 uifaal o Eﬂ%’ +)/ Increase(-?/Decrease(+) in Trade Receivable/ (959.84) (738.58)
A () other receivables
AT B gig (+) /H(-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Inventory 30.88 345.10
.. . Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans
Srearafer Fom g SRl 7 () / FHE) | o A dvances 37.02 (56.80)
. . Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Long term Loans
<rafafer o vd AT 7 &)/ PNE)| g 4 gvances 0.48 (10.96)
g IR—aaHE uREdfaal § gfE((H+) / | Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in  Other Non (460.73) 675.69
Eb“ff(—) Current Asset
. L. Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current
I A, gREUfTdl # afE() /PNE) | et (978.55) (1047.23)
TR Income Tax (1,405.64) (602.63)
garad+ fafaftrl @ fad Ted) yare (@) | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) 1888.62 2740.17
. B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
(@) Frawr wfafafen @ 9@ ya® | orpyrries
HURT FIH TG SUBRYT 9 3 URHURRIT | Purchase of Property plant and equipement (230.32) (509.42)
P W and intangible assets ’ ’
Hrffer goll W # Capital Work-in-Progress - (87.85)
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Gufed, G d2T SYRRYN B faa! Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.55 348.90
o] I Interest Income 772.81 499.15
Udre (9 Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B 543.04 250.78
e wfafaferRl & fad T @) Cash flow f gA (B)
. C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
() Rrerarswr TiARRRT 4 96 U9TE | crpyrries
AT YT Payment of Dividend (1,180.00)
TR UR B Dividend Disitribution Tax (242.59)
b il gad Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (1422.59) 0.00
THal (M)
dHdl Y9 Thal gAged H  f99el | NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH 1009.07 2990.95
gfg/@N) (& + @ + W) AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A + B + C) ) ’
L . Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of
T8 & R H Fhd) Td qh AT | year 8840.06 5849.11
o o C~ NET INCREASE/(DECREASE )IN CASH
APl Ud Adhal gAged H ad gfg / (@) AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1009.07 2990.95
Iy B 31?[ # Hal Ud ddal F9ded (S| Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the 9849.13 8840.06
feuof e 1) year (See Note No.1)
fewofl ¥&IT 1 994 vd Aadl ¥Hged | NOTE No.l Cash and cash equivalents
¥ Jod) ger d 9T 9 A Ale], @ar consist of cash in hand and balances with 31 @, 31
- banks in Current Accounts and Balances 2020 PI 2019 &I
qAT 51 @l A WY g Wi 2| : )
. BN with banks in Deposits Account. Cash and I 9o a1 9o
5] @ Bl | iged ELUREIN cash equivalents included in the cash flow Year ended Year ended
faavor o wfirer far AT @ Wifd G | statement comprise the following balance 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
g3 # i g af¥ g 2 sheet amounts.
Thal B H qAT ATl Widl § §& @ U | Cash in hand and balances with banks in 9141 166.09
Y FARINT (FeH fewol = 19) Current Accounts (Ref Note No.: 19) ' ’
SHT @Al | 9% & UM WY GERIRT (WS | Balances with banks in Deposits account (Ref 975772 8673.97
feoll | 19) Note No.: 19) ' )
af @ aiq N wq A - }(,:;Sjl & Cash equivalents at the end of the 9849.13 8840.06
Y & 3T H IUAY Thal Ud Thal T
# ol & U ST 3257.03 <RI BUY AT | Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposit with banks 3257.03
g o & dull & foru Suater =&l g|lakhs which are not freely remissible to the company because of pledged against BG/
ife T8 Jb TR /MR gHe B fawg | OD-
=t 2|

ﬁ uq I e ded For and on behalf of Board of Directors
8 /- 8/— 8/— Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
ﬁ- @. Uiy, SR RCIEN A aref W?'ﬁ .ﬁq 2 B.K. Sahoo D S Sudhakar Ramaiah Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma
HU AT Teere (fa) Jege gd ey e Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director

SITSTH.: 07636872 SIMETA.: 03210350

TN wAEd fafdr @) Here Ruid & AR
FHd T S ORI ¥ U

FEIT H.: FCS6640 M. No. FCS6640 DIN: 07636872 DIN: 03210350

In term of our report of even date attached
For M D Gujrati & Co.

T8 AEGTHR Chartered Accountants
i g T ¢ 0053017 Firm Regn No.: 005301N
8/— Sd/-
EIRC I G L Agrawal
AT TS BIEN Place: Noida Partner
&A1: 24.08.2020 HERIAT 3. 087454 Date: 24.08.2020 M.No.: 087454

(97
&)



1.
D, Y

)

T & o ™
PDIL

31 mﬁ,zozoaﬁwaﬁiﬁ?ﬂaﬁawﬁaﬁ

fewfori
Heayel orEred fifo

fo<i faRor @1, oFp okar AFel IR &
AAFTH, 2013 & ULl & JFAR AHI: Wb
dgr Al & IR & WR—A VRS
IRAERETT ANTd & JITd |ad 0T & SR W)

IR fHar war 2|

Q. a9 s8I &1 faaor

1. :ga;fﬁummaﬁmﬁmﬂwaﬁ

1.1 QR 8 g AR AT T e

T ygAE TS/ TRCRET Qgdrsil, Sfel
Juferd € iR fhy MU ergawii wd <1<
o 99 T BT TS I MUHET BT H
e faar g

1.2 AT, T
1.2.1 &7 g1 fsarfea:

&. feoirsa sohfafRr vd uRIs-T ga=e=
urreff S

FEIAT 3 HI UM UH ay 4 3w
I H QB arell uRATSTRIl Bl i
T & dhAdl Jedidd & AIJaR T
DI ST Gl UREIAdn & AR W Bl T
g, f59 Aelt  werfa 15 ufoera & &9 @
AT ST ITUET I DI AN b WY
d B WA W B, B Bl IR, AT b
e <aarsil & e H @ T 2
fHior gideror 4 B9 arell I @I IO
FEATAT MR TR BT TS T |

@, -1 uRATSIg

i) B9 AWl H R Yob Bl OAOAT 1.2,
1(@) & TTAR @1 7T T, T8l Wit
T H TP AT S B ®Y A
fopar ar 2|

ii) 3 AMS H URTAET 3T DI 0T, e
DI SAINT AN & AU H, BRI B
quidr &I Aireradr d& Bl WR 318 dRTd &
U H Bl S 7, NF AFel H wid 25
gfcrerd | ®H 8 del [l o T
@ AN B wY H B W W 7, BB
IR, A B ATAR AMHRAGATSI, AR
m@é@s@wéwaﬁaﬁ%ﬁw
T = |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st

March, 2020
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

. General

The financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, applicable Accounting Standards and as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

. Statement of Profit and Loss

Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known
/ guaranteed liabilities, wherever required
and reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress:
1.2.1 Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis of
percentage completion as per technical assessment
of physical progress of the project having contract
scheduled completion period of more than
one year, after taking into account maximum
liabilities including contingencies, warranties etc
as per contract except in cases where progress is
less than 15%, which is taken at cost as contract
work-in-progress. Income from construction
supervision is calculated on accrual basis

b. Turnkey Projects

i) Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate
item in the contract.

ii) Inother cases,income is recognized on the basis of
percentage completion as determined in the ratio
of cost incurred on work performed to estimated
total cost of contract, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingency ,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 25%, which is taken at
cost as contract work-in-progress.
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1.2.2 SU-3HTRI gRT fAsrfaa:

IR BT BT TN, SU—ShaRi gRT fhy
T¢ HR B W IR @H /SHIR GRT
A U B aTell Gl BT AT RI1T
DI A H IGT B IWI, BRI B Wi
I & SR W & TE T

2. SdIGl Uq A9 &l @) -

21 3= HaRl A B el AT B IO, &
H FgiRd & R # Ui fy U et
® AR R IR DI T8 ARG B IR W)
CARIER-Y

22 TG B A SATE—Yedh BT o 2|

23 o dg & Ul aRFATa &1 S gal Il @l
HRAr & MR WR T4l &I TUET Bl T8 B |

YTae= / Idg

T ul § WY TG /e By g o fheg ure

Iuf 4 3ffP & @l Pl OO B ARR R deC

QT # STl AT B |

Ted 7T /aReEne=
41 FHRT, FIF AR IYGION & oI B DI UM,
T e fafd & srerar U AR gRT Hedifd

Hedifdhd
SUIRT—dTel AT HFAT AAFTIH @7 I © H
faffie STmT—ara, St &9 81, & AR
BT S @ B

42 9§ & IR ¢ WA T/ MU T/ JHR
I fHT g FHRT, FIF AR UGN & qed
B @I UM, FU TN / FueM #RA / IBhR
YT B B TR & AU D ATAR DI ST
e €| AlhT ST & folt geR/ Fga @
g IRTRET IR eI B9 &I TUET &1 B
ST 7

43 o uRTEREl ( AMCdIR TlideE)) &l
IR, ¥ ded HYUS F, S SUI—HId
@ JATAR fHAT ST B | WICRR TeAldeH! Bl
SUINT—dTd a1 WI—Td Jgae & a7 A
Ty 3R 91 IG—WG e Afed Ui ay Bl
HAT ST T 2 |

4.4 U< R Al g YA 2 NATH FT ke gee
@ g Iafy & IR AT o <@ 2

yd—yed @d
JAd A H 5000/ — TUI P Pl Ja—Uad T
=] IY & oid @I H gAIRT fhar Sram 2 |

6. gaiafer sma /ey

UAH A H 20,000/— IU qH BT gaiEr

T & o
PDIL

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress of the
job achieved by the sub-contractors and accepted
by the owner / contractor after considering
estimated amount of liabilities arising out of the
contract, including contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as per
invoices raised based on the milestones achieved
in accordance with the contractual stipulations.

2.2 Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

2.3 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but
remaining unclaimed over five years are written back
on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

4.1 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
is charged on Straight Line Method either on
the basis of useful life of the assets evaluated
by a committee or as per useful life specified
in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

4.2 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
capitalized / disposed off / discarded during the
year is charged proportionate to the date of such
addition / disposal / discarding. No depreciation
is provided on assets held for disposal/retired
from active use.

4.3 Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without AMC
and five years with AMC of software applications.

4.4 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year’s revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period
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A AR T Al ¥ B IJoRd W H A
forar e 2|

fr=faRad & Twra § /=g &) 0T Ahe
YR W P AT 2

7.1 &9 U9 3= Q19 |
7.2 HaTS BT fIwpl |

7.3 POIGRI /TAGRI DI QT W AT BT I,
gﬁwﬁéﬁwmaﬁqwﬁmﬁ
|

7.4 i 7 Rerd w@rdt &1 faxm |
7.5 AT BT YA |

7.6 SR B USIHR |

faceh gar1 &1 A<=

S-S @ 99T 9d 8! [N @) @ SeER B
2| o Aifes gREwRRT vd <1 af @ ofd #
T 8 AT R & o aR 98a O W ¢ SR
=R, AT BIg 8, DI 9 Ud B @l & faavor §
ot AT B

IBCEI

drafafy e are R &y o = € &R 596 I
# foefl UBR &1 F BN & fog wraens by T R,
ST SRAT UPHfA B T 2 |

T Al s1 Jedie

1. FHA-ATd — FaH BH ANTd W= AT el agen
AT R | IR BT fReiRer 9iRd d & ae
TR R fbar o 2 |

Qﬁaﬁﬁ?ﬁw—gﬁﬁr%ﬁﬁ/w SEIRG
?:f HT fuwd 3R M HeR wd iR

FHa—gall, e forg 100w wraem
fhy oM @ 2 @ vlewx, o anra
R IT Teheilh] oAb / AFJH IR TR
fae a9l qea W frar e 2|

22 I aX] BT SUANT-HI IRE HIE B
B FWEAT Bl § Al WSR UG AR
FHA-Yalt B AA—gA AT S 2 AR
K] BT ITANT—HIA dGRE A8 4 &P B
BT TG BT 8 IR I8 AT BT © b

e F T o et Are W Hd g A=
forar Sirar 2|

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

upto ¥ 20,000/- in each case is included in the current
year’s account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis
7.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
7.2 Sale of Scrap.

7.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

7.4 Rent of quarters at Sindri
7.5 Notice Pay

7.6 Vendor Registration
Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.
All monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the year end and the
differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and provision
is made for any diminution in such value, which is not
temporary in nature.

. Valuation of Inventories

1. Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average
basis.

2. Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on
weighted average basis. Item of stores and spares
which are slow / non-moving are valued at lower
of cost or net realizable value based on technical
assessment / estimated realizable value except
unserviceable, damaged and obsolete stores and
spares for which 100% provisions are made.

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if
expected useful life of the item is up to twelve
months. In case expected useful life of the item is
more than twelve months and it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will not flow to the company, the same are also
recognized as Inventory.
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IEY HRI-TIRT IR — AN W |

rf—AfT awqu — fTam @ W A1 e axgel
ANTd @R | AT &1 uiRer iR ofid & IR
R fHar Srar 2 ek sd Il @ arTa @
3guTfaes aRdes @nTd emie & |

Afia CRSsL

51 delfoRe — a9 aFd R a1 i axgelt

AR TR |

5.2 TMU—IATE—{ael a¥gell arTd WX |
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Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods - at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis
and includes cost of material and proportionate
conversion costs.

Finished Goods :

5.1 Catalyst — at lower of the cost or net realizable
value.

5.2 By Product - at net realizable value.

. Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed
by the company is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant
& Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value
of the assets based on technical / financial evaluation
by the company leaving a residual value of ¥1/- for
each asset in the books.

Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt.
funds/grants and company’s contribution,if any, are
stated net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per
asset.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant
and Equipment if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and expected useful life of the item is more
than twelve months.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost
of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to statement of profit and loss in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary retirement
separation Scheme for employees are deducted from
the related expenditure.
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2. Grant received on revenue account are included in
other income to the extent of utilization.

3. Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

F. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs
are charged to revenue.

G. Employees Benefit

(a) Company’s contribution under Provident Fund /
Employees Families Pension Scheme is accounted
for on accrual basis.

(b) Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and the
expenses as arrived by the Actuarial valuation are
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

(¢) Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

H. Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the year is
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have
been enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are recognized and
carried forward to the extent that there is a virtual
certainty that the assets will be adjusted in future.

I. Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation. A contingent liability is recognized for:

(a) A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources

(02)
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embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation is remote or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

(b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020

2. R YA 2. Share Capital
(*uwd &g #) (% in Lakhs)
31 H1d, 2020(31 ATd, 2019
@ Reafa & | &) Reafa &
fya=or PARTICULARS AR AR
As at As at
31st March, | 31st March,
2020 2019
Nfpd AUTHORISED
I A _géf ICT SR T B 470000 | 170000 Equity Shares of % 1,000/- each 4,700.00 4,700.00
7 vforerd IR—FeRY "= 1000 / —%93 |130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
UfT IR eI & 130000 AT IR |Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
forifaa, sifieet o gaar Yofl ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
Jd 1000 / —BUU & 172985 Sfdadl IuR|172985 Equity Shares [Previous year
(et g 172985 IRR) (TAH 42485 IR, [172985 Equity Shares(out of which 42485
S el & ITTdT fhel 3= Ufdhol & |shares were alloted as fully paid up for 1,729.85 1,729.85
forT ot R ure Yol @ W9 H aydfed|consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-
by 1q) each.
AT TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85
2.1 IR Gl &1 fama= 2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital

%) RUIfeT e@fy & URW U9 3fd & 9®rT IR w1 2
IR

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the reporting period

2019-20 2018-19
WR B | (R arE TR Y| (I e
&1 | eud ®) | WEr | vyl o)
Noof | (RinLakhs) | Noof | (Zin Lakhs)
Shares Shares
gfaael IR Equity Shares
I B AR H At the beginning of the year 172,985 1,729.85| 172,985 1,729.85
¥ & IRM SR Issued during the year - - - _
¥ & SR 9199 WY TV | Bought back during the year - - - -
9§ & 3fd § gHhrar Outstanding at the end of the year 172,985 1,729.85| 172,985 1,729.85

. 3fFdT IR B A1 Feli T I/ IDPR b.

P B URT Dael T G B gfdd] TR 8 D!
g 1000 T T | SfFET IR P IS gRS I
¥R U dIC Bl §PhaR © | DU AR B0 H
SATIET HINT HRAl © SR YA Rl © | Bl B
fFeere Heel 9 31 A€, 2020 B FAG a4 & folQ
AR IR GgRBI P UMD H d8F H IFAIGH
W WR 955 oI BUY & AT B EUT B 2 |

(104 )

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

Company has only one class of equity shares
having a par value of I 1000/-. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian
rupees. The board of Director of the company has
declared dividend of ¥ 955 Lakhs for the year ended
march 31st, 2020 subject to the approval of share

—/
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holders at the Annual General Meeting. The Dividend

pay-out would result in a cash outflow of ¥ 955 Lakhs.

c. Details of

shareholders holding more than 5%

shares in the company

31 91, 2020 &1 Reafa & agurR | 31 #rd, 2019 @ Reafd & IgaR
As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
faazor Particulars | gTRT WART BT | TREIRAT BT % | aTRa AART ST | TARAIRAT BT %
RS % Holding aer % Holding
No of Shares Held No of Shares Held
i) IR Equity Shares
TR & Ireyfd | President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
o, dfagr@En) @ TR ¥ pual 397 ThS LUKIE] d. The Company has not allotted any fully paid up
e fby, B W Pla: ue IR @R T & B shares pursuant to contract(s) without payment being
A qofa: yee IR G B AR X adfed by received in cash nor has allotted any fully paid up
¥ ok 9 & qe T @ R ¥ A a9 TEd shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought back
&) adl B A Rl @ e W ad @l ay any class of shares during the period of five years
T 2| immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.
3 Rra FIfY € sifrey 3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
(¥4 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
31 |14, 2020|31 |14, 2019
@ Reafa @ | @ Reafa @
faaxor PARTICULARS SR SR
As at As at
31st March, | 31st March,
2020 2019
(i) g JRfEd (i) General Reserve
URfIH A9 Opening balance 913.30 913.30
~ N Add. Transferred from Statement of Profit
S : A g B fdawer @ sfaRa | - -
IO : Y & SR Jgad Less. Utilized during the Year - -
Id I Closing Balance 913.30 913.30
(ii) o9 9 B oEr fqaxor (ii) Statement of Profit & Loss Account
R[S AT Opening balance 9,668.83 8,055.27
S : o T R 3 s gdec;ST;ransferred from Statement of Profit 3.183.05 3.036.15
"erd : faffrase Less: Appropriation
=y Rfera A & srafRa Transferred to General Reserve - -
PESIERRGICIED Proposed Dividend - 1,180.00
IYpY Afgd o9 faaeor o) Dividend Distribution Tax including Cess - 242.59
3Id AW Closing Balance 12,851.88 9,668.83
AT (3)-+ (i) + (i) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 13,765.18 10,582.13
(105)
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

9 WHd gIeER AT & daraad o Qe 4
13651 TR BUY BT IR—ATSTT T BT AR b
T 9o & SuaT & forw 394 o vud (oot
394 TG IW) & JAJUANT g Bl A Rod H

3.1 As per the Revival package of the company approved
by the Govt. of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-
IT dated 7th May, 2003, the GOI has extended non-
plan funds of ¥ 13651 Lakhs towards implementation
of the sanctioned Revival Scheme. The unutilized
funds of ¥ 394 Lakhs (previous year I 394 Lakhs)
have been kept in General Reserve for utilization in

GT AT B | future.
4. gtafer =zor 4. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
(¥4 @@ ®) (% in Lakhs)
I PARTICULARs |31 . 2020 @ Reiftr & argar| 31 wrd, 2019 @ Reifa & agar
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
<rafaf SuTlRyT |Long-term Borrowings . _
AT TOTAL ] )

5. IRAfRTa & uR¥uRmr /<aag (fFraa)

5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET)

(¥4 @@ ®) (% in Lakhs)

31 9Td, 2020 1|31 9, 2019 &I
Reafad @ agaR | Rafa @ sgaR

faauor Particulars As at As at

31st March, 31st March,

2020 2019
IMIfiTg . gREgiRyai Deferred Tax Assets 662.92 671.39
SRR Y <IdIu Deferred tax Liablities 206.78 218.27
IRYIRTT B IRGURTT / (S3amd)(faet) | Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 456.14 453.12
CIR TOTAL 456.14 453.12

5.1 JMAAA R URFWURTAT /3=l & 9 @

5.1. Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities

Hcd (9 <@g ®) (F in Lakhs)
31 9Td, 2020 &Y |31 ¥1d, 2019 B
Reafa & agar | Rufd & agar
faavor Particulars As at As at
31st March, 31st March,
2020 2019
H. IARANT BN <IAT 9ch A. Deferred Tax Liability Component
Mﬁﬁ mi?’zéms Hm@@_ Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies 821.59 749 56
! 3 Act, 2013 & Income Tax Act, 1961
41, BT 3faR
B IRARTT B <gd] geh Total Deferred Liability Component 821.59 749.56
yIfd ¥ W® Bl MR Y Total Deferred Tax Liability 206.78 218.27
TIAT "ITH (P) Component at Prevailing Rate (A) : :
. IRfa o) gREufea g B. Deferred Tax Assets Component
SRATRIT: Disallowance:
— STIER ST, 1961 BT ART| _\ per gec 43 B of LT Act,1961 2111.33 1643.70
43 1 & AR

(106}
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31 9, 2020 @1 |31 A, 2019 @
Reafa & agar | Rafd & sgaR
faavor Particulars As at As at
31st March, 31st March,
2020 2019
— 3 -Others 522.65 661.90
o ST B URETR HeE Total Deferred Tax Assets 2633.98 3305.60
b Component
yafeld &) W o MRARTT R Total Deferred Tax Assets 662.92 67139
gRYufcd ged (W) Component at Prevailing Rate (B) : :
Mad YA R (GRHUlcd) / Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability (456.14) (453.12)
SIGN] 9Cdh (—3) Component (A-B)
gemd : 01,/04 /2019 Bl YRMD Less : Opening Balance as on
oy 01/04/2019 (453.12) (536.58)
e graem (freras) Provision Required/(written Back) (3.02) 83.46

6. I <drgiafer Igarg

6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
(*9d @™ #) (% in Lakhs)

31 9T, 2020 @1 |31 AT, 2019 I
Refd @ agar | Rufa & agar
faavor Particulars As at As at
31st March, 31st March,
2020 2019
YR Y Trade Payable - -
3 Others
JMYfciepdl / SHaR /370 — Tfcrfer Supplu'ars/Contractors/Others—Securlty 216.64 150.93
STHT Deposit
AT TOTAL 216.64 150.93

7. drgiafdr graum=

7. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(93 @@ #) (X in Lakhs)

fraeor PARTICULARS 31 W, 2020 &1 Rerfa & argaR |31 414, 2019 3 RAIfd & AR
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
HUIR) fadams | Employee Benefits
ISTT 3rgepTer Provision for Earned Leave 1,139.99 959.48
fRrfepcdT araeprer | Provision for Medical Leave 509.73 422.12
AT TOTAL 1,649.72 1,381.60
8. <rgfafer yrasm= 8. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(393 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
fraeor PARTICULARS 31 9, 2020 31 Reafa & agaR | 31 914, 2019 @ RAfT & AR
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
TS SYR Short-term Borrowings - -
AT TOTAL - -

407>
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9. ANUR Y 9. TRADE PAYABLES
(*ud &g #) (% in Lakhs)
31 99, 2020 HI 31 914, 2019 HI
faavor Particulars Refd @& sgaR Reafd & sgar
As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019
e, oY qAT FeIH ITH MICRQ, Small and Medium 326.15 )
Enterprises
Other than MICRO, Small and
R, g e wer gem o | Other than MICRO, Small an 564.24 865.01
TATAT Medium Enterprises
- TOTAL 890.39 865.01

9.1

9.2

HUA DI GeH, Y 3R FH ITH D wd H S
Rerfy &1 <TaT B aTeTr BIs A1 AT U<l T8l g
(STt gen, oY IR A& | IeM e rfdfrm,

2006 & TBd AT UIEHROT & UTH IMMYfciha Al
L fpar ST saTae €), TagAR U By

81 &, RO Su gRT <3 IRMl gerr
g, S 31 A, 2020 BT 45 &7 & 1 om@fdy ¥
THIT & |
HeH, g AR HegH I A AfEfEE, 2006
() & d8d ude fhy 9 & fory smavas
AT DUl §RT UgA dl T8 ‘Orfcal @l AT da,
IIh U SUAE Al R RIS & MR W
faiRa @ 78 2| R m & urT 22 & Sfald
JAMMILIH WLIIPROT AR 7 | fAdfed Jrae =
ST AT & GET H JbTIBRUl HafRd MYfcidbd i
A AU IR PR b ey H, bacl gar el
& IWid by U raml & Heg H# & FeiRa
forar T 2|

9.1

9.2

The company has not received any memorandum
(as required to be filed by the suppliers with the
notified authority under MICRO, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006) claiming their
status as MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises,
consequently there are no such entities to whom the
company owes dues, which are outstanding for more
than 45 days as on 31st March, 2020.

The information as required to be disclosed under The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (“the Act”) hasbeen determined to the extent
such parties have been identified by the company, on
the basis of information and records available with
them. Disclosure as required under section 22 of
the Act, is as under. Disclosure in respect of interest
due on delayed payment has been determined only
in respect of payments made after the receipt of
information, with regards to filing of memorandum,
from the respective suppliers.

(*ud @@ #H) R in Lakhs)

31 Hﬁf%zozo 31|31 Hﬁf%zow El
E S. . Rerfar R | Rerfa RilK
- faavor No. Particulars As a(tﬂi As a(tﬂi
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
0 Y & AT H S Bl oAU 0 Principal amount remaining 326.15 )
RS unpaid as at end of the year )
(ii) |[SIRIaGd W g Tl (ii) |Interest due on above - -
1[I () 3R (ii) 1 |Total of (i) & (ii) 326.15 -
e AR F face [ g Interest paid on delayed payment
2 | X G ST T AT a 2 |of principal, paid along with such - -
EEE ;[I{_\I:fﬂ ?é\ﬂ;rz;l %‘? I:I'CITw e interest during the year
Eg:f Qﬁ?ﬂzﬁ lqc’ljmti% ﬂ%;‘:; Interest due on delayed payment
3 R b AT 3 |of principal, paid without such
& T ﬁv‘éﬂg Tms:r WE & @ interest during the year

(108 )
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faavor

. 8

No.

Particulars

31 9rd, 2020 &Y
Rerfd @ Irgar
As at
31st March, 2020

31 9T, 2019 @I
Reafd @ Igar
As at
31st March, 2019

RINERNSECIER

Y D fd H TAIRIN & fIcta
4 |9 YA PR B e H U

Interest accrued but not due, in
respect of delayed payments of]
principal due as at end of the year

EISESIRS Rl ol

g quf & <F AR YIAE A

Total interest due and payable
together with that from prior

year(s)

10. 3G dTc], AATY

10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

31 A1, 2020 1|31 A1, 2019 @Y
R PARTICULARS Reafd & R | Reafd & sgaR
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
YSiiTd & & 1w korgrar | Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.51 0.51
ERERCRNER Salaries & Wages 722.01 548.49
AR ARER AT (W GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 46) 35.00 604.47
fewqoft Hwr : 46)
el I IfH Advances from Customers 729.86 621.60
dﬂli\lclchchIéTdcbcu%/ o - Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 15.52 13.66
I Other Payables 551.16 631.61
R T B g 3= ¥ 9fed) |(Including withholding tax & other payables)
T TOTAL 2,054.06 2,420.34

11. (Ui Yraer-

11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

31 9Td, 2020 @Y|31 A, 2019 ®I
& PARTICULARS Reafd & R | Reafd & sgaR
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
PN fedary Employee Benefits
U b folu Urgerm= Provision for Gratuity 252.85 103.96
ST 3TahTT & forT Uraerm= Provision for Earned Leave 95.74 62.24
ferfdbca ra@rer & forv wraem= Provision for Medical Leave 45.07 35.25
< I @ forw Provision for Post Retirement Medical 30.05 56.17
EPIECIE]
I Others
SfFET IR R AT Dividend on Equity Shares
WRBR_ DI A Dividend to Govt. - 1,180.00
RIGIEIBERECEG T Dividend Distribution Tax - 242.59
4) IEAGE " |Income Tax Provision (Ref Note No.44) 1,961.16 667.13
BIE TOTAL 2,384.87 2,347.34
(109 )
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12% YSinTd &1 S garfa w)

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

g

12A CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

(9 &g #) (% in Lakhs)

31 W€, 2020 $Y |31 ATd, 2019 B
faawor PARTICULARS Rerfy & srgame | Reifd & agar
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
(i) uRi, 993 U9 USRI (i) Property, Plant & Equipment
— G vg 7= - Plant & Machinery - _
— fafayg SygmvT - Misc Equipments - 87.85
(i) faeramEi= 3rd uREufrar | (ii) Intangible Assets Under Development
— AMHERR - Software - _
- 87.85
13. X EIGH IGCE 13 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
31 W4, 2020 $Y|31 ATd, 2019 B
faazor PARTICULARS Reftt & agaR | Reify & argere
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
39 Sk@el Aggce forfiics, | Investment  (Non-Trade  unquoted
YaTR # JAD 10/—BUY Hed | & valued at cost) 50,000 shares of 500 5.00
50,000 ¥R H a9 (IR—gS Igd|10/- each in M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., ' ‘
qAT oI R ifdha) Bhubaneshwar
e : Jod § fR1ge & fofv grgen | Less: Provision for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
RIR] TOTAL - _

13.1 fo@d9r &1 famus

13.1 DISCLOSURE FOR INVESTEMENTS
(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

31 Ad, 2020 @Y|31 Ad, 2019 B
fyaxor PARTICULARS Reifar & srgem | Reify @ sigar
As at As at

31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019

Igd [ o FHa IR Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -

Igd I3 &1 IR g Market value of quoted investments - -

ﬁ?—g@?{ 91 &1 Bt A Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00

e @ I g HHE %‘g’ %l | Aggregate provision for diminution in value 500 500
PIECIE] of investments

&
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14. Srefafsr F&or vq qfiy

@
9 <t o T
PDIL

14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

faa=or

PARTICULARS

31 9T, 2020 @I
Rerfd & argaR
As at
31st March, 2020

31 9rd, 2019 @&V
Rerfd @ argaR
As at
31st March, 2019

yfayd, 38T 9= AT

Unsecured, Considered Good

Rrv gsit Capital Advances - -
I b U AfYH /T Advances/Deposits with Others
3BT HAT 1T Considered Good 105.83 106.31
Aferer 9= AT Considered Doubtful 27.14 27.14
132.97 133.45
e : Gfever A e IREf /ST & |Less: Allowance for Doubtful
v srgHfa Advances/Deposit 27.14 27.14
105.83 106.31
T TOTAL 105.83 106.31

15. I A—are] aRHuRTET

15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(¥ud @@ #) (X in Lakhs)

31 914, 2020 #Y|31 A1d, 2019 &I
faawor PARTICULARS Refd & agar | Reafa & srgam
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
3 9 Y Other Bank Balances
Jrafy o @ § — R In Fixed Deposit Account -Pledged - 325.15
Aty S @ H (12 A8 ¥ 21fdd|In Fixed Deposit Account (Maturity ) i
P! gRuaar 3rafe & warer)—fRdl 11| with more than 12 Months)-Unpledged
I Others
T /9T 819 dTel Slsiud gam97 g | TDS Certificate received/to be recevied 2,444 .45 1,658.57
i H.I I E}m &l Tl—sf Assets held for Disposal
LIRS RIGSEI P
bl TS Gross Block _ _
g0 AT o8 Less: Accumulated Depreciation - -
SEIRE] Net Block - B
AT TOTAL 2,444.45 1,983.72
16. e, ICGE 16. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(¥4 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
FN— PARTICULARS |31 T4, 2020 @Y Reifdr & argam |31 #1d, 2019 &t Rufa & srgar
As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
re]. fAaer Current Investments - -
7 TOTAL - i

a13)




ﬁpg;;'iﬁ Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company
17. e 17. INVENTORIES
(*uwd @@ #) (X in Lakhs)
31 9Td, 2020 @1|31 AMd, 2019 &I
faavor PARTICULARS Reft & arga | Rerfy & argare
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
o, o, < 7 SR 1S\;[IoresT Spares, Chemicals & Packing
aterials
Ufep T gy Packing Material 6.25 6.25
VSR, T U4 had—yol Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 231.90 231.90
der o= Stores under Inspection - -
238.15 238.15
Hed AT Raw material 44.47 44.47
JIR = Finished goods 204.41 204.41
31l JIN HTA Semi-finished goods 40.73 40.73
3 RIS O 31frey Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.90
303.51 303.51
CIR TOTAL 541.66 541.66
IS :ﬂjcraﬁvq YSR, ?b—crr—gvﬁ, Less: Allowance for loss on
Pl AU dAT IR 91T BT 819 & |Unserviceable stores, spare parts, raw 289.17 258.29
foTv 3rgEfa material and finished stock.
AT TOTAL 252.49 283.37

17.1 ATIGAT | 433.28 oI v0Y (Uwel a¥ 352.17 oG
TUY) P H{ AR & AR & Wb Y/ LA T
J T a0 TP R IO, TRpA Aot iR et

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving
stocks of stores and spares, finished goods and raw
materials aggregating to I 433.28 lakhs (previous

A WA 8| TBAID! oI / JAFATT agel]
® IER WR Wl H 289.17 ARI BT
(freetl Ty 258.290 TRY BU) BT fel AT BT

AT H>

T UG fhar AT 2|
18. ATIR YT

year I 352.59 lakhs). Provision for estimated loss
aggregating to ¥ 289.17 lakhs (previous year ¥
258.29 lakhs) has been made in the accounts based
on technical assessment / estimated realizable value.

18. TRADE RECEIVABLES
(¥4 @@ ®) (% in Lakhs)

31 A1d, 2020 @1(31 AT, 2019 &I
faa=or PARTICULARS Refy & srgeme | Reifar & srgaR
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
uﬁrafc[ (381 "1 AT oid do|Secured (Considered Good unless
3=AT 9 ™A1 SIMQ) otherwise stated)
BE HIE A AP Exceeding Six Months - -
A Other Debts - -
gfayga Unsecured
B8 AIE ¥ 3MeIh Exceeding Six Months 1,352.85 1,300.67
Hfever Doubtful 331.61 254.11
Y T Other Debts 3,092.50 2,266.27
4,776.96 3,821.05
ged iy or & o srHfa Less: Allowance for doubtful debts 331.61 254,11
CIR TOTAL 4,445.35 3,566.94
(14

—/
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19.

19%. Thal Yd Tdhal AH A

B4l Ud Tdhal A qAT I 9P UW

BANK BALANCES
19A.CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

(¥4 &g #) (% in Lakhs)

)
9 <t o T
PDIL

19. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER

31 9Td, 2020 @Y|31 #d, 2019 &I
faavor PARTICULARS Refy & arga | Rerfy & argair
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Iha] U9 dbal T Cash and Cash equivalents

ddal BT H Cash in Hand 0.58 0.71
Tl @1 | In Current Account 90.83 165.38
At S @rd # (3 A€ ®H 3rafer|In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 1.013.95 431,93

P gRuFadr) —FRdY T8 month maturity)-Unpledged T )
At S @rd # (3 A€ ¥ %H 3rafdr|In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 175.16 919.00

P! gRueadn) — ARG month maturity)-Pledged ' '
IR TOTAL 1,280.52 1,917.02

199 3 8 AV

19B.OTHER BANK BALANCES
(¥4 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

31 9Td, 2020 &Y|31 #rd, 2019 &I
fyazor PARTICULARS Reifd & srgar | Reifdr & sigar
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
I dp Y Other Bank Balances
Ay ST @Wrd H (3 AT W 31fde|In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 5,486.74 5,097.27
afyy of 1 a¥ % @ yRuadar)|3 month but upto one year maturity)-
— IRy =81 Unpledged
qrafy oEr @ra # (3 #1® 3 31 |In Fixed Deposit Account (More than
afyy of 1 a¥ % @ yRuadar)|3 month but upto one year maturity)- 3,081.87 1,825.77
— = Pledged
IR TOTAL 8,568.61 6,923.04
Bl AT (199 + 19%) GRAND TOTAL (19A + 19B) 9,849.13 8,840.06

19.1 TG STHT WA H 166.67 o $ud (UB a9 157.
85 TG TUA) AT SfSTT i HUNIE & AT

fafe=1 el dfagrel @1 w@l & s guR Adq @ |
< H T 7Y 0.08 G $UY (Sl I9 0.16 oG
) 96 AW F wid T 2| el @ @ amaf
ST TR AT TSl Bl ordl dfedl | A8

T 2

books of Accounts.

19.1 Bank Balance excludes ¥ 166.67 Lakhs (previous
year X 157.85 Lakhs) in Fixed Deposit Account and X
0.08 Lakhs (previous year X 0.16 Lakhs) in Current
Account held in trust in ESCROW account as per
terms of various ongoing contracts with Indian Oil
Corporation. The Interest earned on Fixed Deposit
in Escrow Account has not been accounted for in

A15)
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20. 3rcqrafer or vq AfJyH

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

20. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

31 Ad, 2020 @Y|31 Ad, 2019 B
faaRoT PARTICULARS Reifer & srgem | Rerfd @ sigare
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
3f— Advances:-
THa] T I AT A D wTH geir| Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
QT IR ([ufenya) to be received (Unsecured):
o™ I 9= T3 Considered Good 244.56 214.85
e AT T2 Considered Doubtful - -
244.56 214.85
e - Gfery IRmt & forw 3rAfd | Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances - -
244.56 214.85
THTST 0T UTeT (qq—q'ﬂ‘ fewull . 44.|MAT Credit Entitlement (Ref Note 64.50
2) No.44.2) i '
STHT : Deposits:
IERGE DR IGIIEI Considered Good 1.07 3.30
e qHET T Considered Doubtful - -
1.07 3.30
e : Gfer o & oI srAfa Less: Allowance for Doubtful Deposits - -
1.07 3.30
SR Others - -
AT TOTAL 245.63 282.65
21. 3 I, yfRgafrar 21. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(93 @@ ®) (% in Lakhs)
31 9Td, 2020 @Y|31 A4, 2019 &Y
fyavoT PARTICULARS Reifer & srgeme | Rerfy @ srgar
As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
3 Others
HR R Yeqd I Income accured on Jobs 2,620.50 1,773.95
UIeYd &9 IR fafY IR < T8 Interest accrued but not due on date 265.75 252.82
Ud e Y Prepaid Expenses 140.38 156.16
IERd dr I TR (AT WR) Contract WIP( at Cost) 155.78 -
ARd WXBR 9 e A7 AE|GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 43.53 43.53
ieH feuvft dwr - 46) 46) ' '
=g grftaar Other Receivables
gfaga Unsecured
o™ IFY 991 T Considered Good 0.59 21.52
Sfee AT T Considered Doubtful - -
0.59 21.52
T : ¥dfer ko7 & oy srAfa Less: Allowance for doubtful debts - -
0.59 21.52
AT TOTAL 3,226.53 2,247.98
(16)

—/
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22. YdTeAl 9 ol

22. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

& & o
PDIL

(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

fawor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
defore fam! Catalyst Sale - 686.86
el Others - -
ol faep! Gross Sales - 686.86
[GECEEE Net Sale - 686.86
ESIBRIEIISSCIN Engineering Services 11,552.36 9,458.86
fletor are Inspection Services 1,749.29 1,504.03
BTl TOTAL 13,301.65 11,649.75
O 23. OTHER INCOME
(*9d @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
faqwor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
gTol Interest
() A SRl R =S (i) Interest on FDRs 734.71 551.84
(i) 3T B Rbs W ol (ii) Interest on Income Tax Refund 38.10 52.43
Bl Rent 10.59 239.28
fafay mg Miscellaneous Income 104.36 139.40
fagel 7g1 faff & 3fdk .k @ |Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
gREufcaal, =i Td Sudxvll @i |Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & 0.07 5 60
[EEIREEGIGH Equipments : .
fue 8q a1 gufeqal R oy Profit on Assets held for disposal - 356.28
s graemd /Hfse 99/ Tudig|Excess provision/credit balances/ 26.71 158.50
anfe, uferas liabilities etc. written back ’ )
TOTAL 914.54 1,500.33
T

24. 9gdd AHAT B AN

24. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

faawor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Dl "I Raw Material

URM® ih Opening Stock 44.47 119.28
LR Purchases - 246.92
44.47 366.20
Tid # g A9 Closing Stock 44.47 44.47
Hod HIl Bl gId Raw Material Consumed - 321.73

s | Packing Material
URM® id Opening Stock 6.26 17.62
[CRE Purchases - .
6.26 17.62
eih ¥ g oAy Closing Stock 6.26 6.26
fpT Al gud Packing Material Consumed - 11.36
AT TOTAL - 333.09

(17)

—/
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25. Wip—3gI-cs WG

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

25. PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
(*9d @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

faawor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
ETh—3I—oS Bl WIS Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
IR TOTAL - i

26. QIR HId, B YIfd ¥ dAT Wih—571—¢s DI

A gl A uRad=

26. CHANGES IN

INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-

IN-TRADE (¥ &g #) (% in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
id ¥ 3id Y Closing Stock

TIR ATA Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
1 IR AT Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
3fiH efh W I b Excise Duty on closing stock - -
245.14 245.14

YRR fh Opening Stock
JIR AT Finished Goods 204.41 303.39
a1 IR AT Semi Finished Goods 40.73 157.53
3ifcrH Widh IR IS Ieh Excise Duty on closing stock - -
245.14 460.92
Bl TOTAL - 215.78

27. HHAN) faddam™ a9

27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
(¥4 @@ ®) (X in Lakhs)

faavor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19

Id9, AVX) U4 =Y fedary Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 5,135.60 4,678.39
3TARTI] Tha IpNu Leave Encashment 451.09 309.04
ICIERSIRS CEIE Medical Leave 103.61 54.62
RIHEG] Gratuity 252.85 116.72
vfasg fAfd # sfere Contribution to Provident Fund 365.52 348.37
SUNSS. § e Contribution to ESI 1.82 2.50
ARy g Township Expenses 28.69 26.76
HH TG Ih BT Y Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 193.87 162.63
Harafcd SuRig fafeer Post Retirement Medical 42.64 7.86
6,575.69 5,706.89
=T gral | (H) FRoT Transfer from (to) other Accounts - (0.21)
IR TOTAL 6,575.69 5,706.68

8. facha «rTa 28. FINANCE COST
(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

fqqvor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19

[EEsIERSIRG]

Finance Cost

TOTAL

(18)
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29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(*9d @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

faavor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
Td gR¥ufeqal . gedsrd Depreciation on Tangible Assets 244.73 173.75
I RG] R HoUsT Depreciation on Intangible Assets 32.90 57.99
IR TOTAL 277.63 231.74
30. I AY 30. OTHER EXPENSES
(¥4 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
AR, Y8R U4 ol Chemicals, Stores & Spares
UR® Opening 231.90 275.05
ECEII Purchase - 5.44
T @ JfH Wb Less: Closing Stock 231.90 231.90
A, 4R Ud q\_yﬁ P Gud Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed - 48.59
gV 3 GTd H AR Less : Transfer to other Accounts
EEcRCIEEE] Power & Fuel - -
JSiiTd @Td, HSR U4 gol Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
- 48.59
ST U4 golls Freight & Handling 9.78 9.45
fepsTar Rent 79.23 71.47
G Ug Y Rates & Taxes 8.35 14.01
ERIERIE Excise Duty - -
TR JH T Repair to Machinery 14.72 17.62
HIq AT Repairs to Building 4.82 12.60
3 HYHd Repairs to Other 85.25 118.71
CIEI Insurance 4.36 4.41
IEEILE] Advertisement 4.04 4.35
TP, IR U4 fehe Postage Telegram and Stamps 5.52 5.49
WA P G&UT UG S8 HIIierd|Printing Stationary& Drawing Office 33.05 46.89
g Expenses
§6 UIR Bank Charges 9.71 24.05
AqTET AT 3 IUBRVI BT (BRI E&ﬁpi&iﬁges Of Vehicles & Other 127.73 90.64
AT UG gRdg Travelling & Conveyance 278.80 258.17
e A Security Expenses 109.42 179.65
Soll, S99, 9 U4 fdgga Power,Fuel, Water & Electricity 167.65 291.43
BT Td 5—Hd Y Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 47.02 53.03
IGEIEREE) Living Expenses 66.72 21.40
gﬂ v s gt @ foo Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 4.26 1.26
= ATET T P T BT T Roli}rllgng Expenses Of Light Vehicles 3.57 6.31

(19)
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faavor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
e v vd @i @ fore Provision For Doubtful Debts & 81.43 158.22
: Advances
HSR ¥ BH /BN & fov uraem= Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
Hedl IR U dIR lh Raw Materials & Finished Stock 30.88 -
uf3reror arTa Training Cost 30.77 10.81
IR g Software Expenses 398.50 339.00
At vd gaaile g Legal & Professional Expenses 3.98 13.11
Hifafers .ﬁ@Tqﬁ&ﬂ Ud 3 Yoo | Statutory Audit & Other Fees (Note 397 379
(feuofy w=. 30.1) no. 30.1)
Jifafere eraroRle g (fewofy Statutory Audit Expenses (Note no. 150 150
L. 30.1) 30.1) ' '
DIPIR PRG G Travelling Expenses Director 10.17 13.05
{ HSe A1 qoP F W D Sitting Fee of Board of Directors - 3.00
forg e
THHIRSUS BT IREURTTN P gxdiavor|GST Expneses on transfer of assets to
¢ e o POl 128.46 -
! /gerg S uRufcaal oR 814 |Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 0.10 161.75
fuer gq oRa uREuRial v @ |Expenses on Assets held for disposal - 229.09
ATHIR I (fewofl e, 45) CSR Expenses (Note no. 45) 11.97 4.31
Bl T Sanitation Expenses 130.17 104.82
PRIER o™ g Business Development Expenses 1.04 1.92
JMAR® RATIIET Ieh Td Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.08 1.10
gec WGId H STol U e /o Bad Debts Written off - 4.63
yaiafy My I (T BT fHde) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) - -
E?;ﬁ gt fafma & sfax @ P Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 17.21 21.95
fafay =g Miscellaneous Expenses 183.78 193.82
I TOTAL 2,099.01 2,545.33

30.1 gifafere fesre &1 uiRsife

30.1 STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
(93 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

faavor PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
TETIRIETT BT Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
PR TN Ieh Tax Audit Fees 0.72 0.72
3T Yeh Other Fees 0.25 -
UTIYTE Gfed I Ud oid S b Travelling and Out of pocket Expenses
. . .. 1.50 1.50
o including provisions
AT TOTAL 5.47 5.22
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31. yfaerax sma

ORI W Gefdd  ofdidd HIH—20 b
IER, Ui IR e g Jfad & T 2, ¥ fF
I IafY & forv o SuRid, gl a9 Bl R
IRRT BT GqIRT NFT AT A YN BB 0T Bl

31. EARNING PER SHARE

)

& & o
PDIL

Basic Earning Per Share has been reported as per
Accounting Standard-20 relating to “Earning per
Share” , which has been computed by dividing net
profit after tax by the weighted average number of

TS B shares outstanding for the period as under:-
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
IRRYNGBI Bl < IY BT fgeT o9 (oI | Net profit for the year attributable
Y 3183.05|  3036.15
TqY H) to equity shareholder - (% in Lakhs) ’ '
R P =T No. of Shares 172,985 172,985
gfd 2R 3ifhd oI (39 #) Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
gid IR I Earning per share
— qa (U H) -Basic (})- 1840.07|  1755.15
— fafa (vmd #) -Diluted (3)- 1840.07 1755.15
32. b <RI, 9o forv yum= adf  32. Contingent liabilities not provided for
fou g [ in lakhs]
(WTej g ﬁ) As at As at
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 ®I 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
31 Rafa & |Reafa & SKIN a) | Claims against _ _
SR the company not
F) | B B fOeg - - acknowledged as
T, RS 0T debt.
@ o H dEr b) | Guarantees given 1443.78 1457.70
g
el 1 T8 by the banks
é\ﬁﬁ_ &I CURIES company.
TR |
g — 812 73611 ¢) | Corporate . 728.12 736.11
DUl Ef < Guarantees given
@ . Tl—s; by the company
) Sfer /| s R S——— d) ;zrglzzllfigell;(é?srpﬁiej Amount not ascertainable.
cifed / faarfaq
LG

&)
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33. 3 yfaagdre

33.1 GoINTd oRd WR HRIifad @l S dTell 3R RS

AT o 0.29 g vWY (Faat a1f) [(fUsat
99 1540 @ TU (Fraat )]

332 HId TR HIC T IR & [IAfdd PFram w® <3
Tife® <IToT, faeT B, a1 HR 3R 3= faumy <3,
gREIT 81 fhT ST Aod & IfS 3Masgehar gs!
@ a8, o Feg Ui gRT fReiRer /7 @
ST, graems fear S |

333 99 2016—17 dF Al R BT FR—FAR0T goi o=
forar a1 ¥ | weife e o wfeRar F o
PRI R AR Py 377 3R wo aul § HRa /9
B U T B B oy e ganT # SifiReh
WS R Igad] @ oy 416.11 o’ v9 (Uoel
qY 416.11 ARG FUY) BT 99 1991—92 A 1998—99
qH & folg AT ISR & | HUAl 4 I I &
Raems i & 8 IR A @& fOvg U e
ey fhar g | qenfy, ey R wifreRat |
afiell & <fdd Mued & ®Ror 99 2004—05 H
fagw fmt &= wEl & forg 27.70 dR”g 9 @1
g fhar T 2

34. SR® faumT 9 fedid 27 AR, 2016 & U= =T
19021 /05 /2016—UB. .U, & 1, fad #a1ed &
feFi® 11 daR, 2016 & HEATAT AT TH AT
3,/21/2016—S1.318 UL.U.THHN; Hel™™ Hd g WIRA
WHR gRT WSL3E.U. & BRANaS Afder gq
dg e wu A FgAIGT &1 a1 & | o—ad
AAEHR, I FeEdR iR FrRT Jeaid-Tdd
DI FRgRh SIeMEUIUTA. /IeaRd [T9RT AR TRBR
ERI & g |

IR foqrT 9 feFie 8 914, 2019 & U= F=AT
19024 /01 /2019 —UIGHY, & A1, fod w10 &
A 27 BRAY), 2019 & BT T3P AT Uh
AT 3 /22 / 2016—SIMSUITTHRLH 91T € ; Helid
PR BY I8 o of fb gd H ywga Rl areft
IRATPR PR ST TS § UG SARP [IITT BT YISIsmeud
H YRT TRBR BT 100 Uferd IRRERAT & fafeasr
P ey H T IRONY A ufshar @ ARmE |
HRIFII® BT faffed & &1 Iihar IRY &RT &
forq arffrepd foar T 8 | Saa ufshari= © |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

33. Other Commitments

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for aggregates to
%0.29 lakhs (Net of advances) [previous year 315.40
lakhs (Net of advances)]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of Income
Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Goods & Service
Tax and other statutory dues, cannot be quantified,
provision if required, will be made in the year when
assessed/demanded by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to
2016-17. However the Sales Tax Authorities had
raised demands for the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of
% 416.11 lakhs (previous year X 416.11 lakhs) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division, without
considering the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
submission of C/IX forms in some of the years. The
Company has filed appeals against the said orders
and also obtained a stay against the demands.
However, pending disposal of the appeals by Sales
Tax authorities, an amount of ¥ 27.70 lakhs towards
missing Sales Tax forms has been provided in year
2004-05.

34. Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter no.
19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27th December 2016
enclosing therewith O.M. ENo. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B
dated 11th November 2016 of DIPAM, Ministry of
Finance informed ‘in principle’ approval for Strategic
Disinvestment of PDIL by Government of India.
Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and
Assets Valuer were appointed by DIPAM/DOE,
Government of India.

DOF vide letter, F No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated 8®
March 2019, enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance
Office Memorandum F No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B
Vol. V dated 27" February 2019, informed that
Financial bid submitted earlier has been rejected
and authorized DOF to initiate the process for
disinvestment of 100% shareholding of Government
of India in PDIL to strategic buyer identified through
a two stage auction process. The same is under
process.

422)
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35. Id¥h U @ f&d7h 14 W 2017 @ 95 w7 35. In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers (DOF)

19021 /05 /2016— UG AT, (U digd—3) forad
|y Qe 13 GAlg, 2017 DI AGAHDHIT T
AT 19021 /05 /2016—VH Y. (UE) (ATRA—3)
Hel™ o1, & ARV ¥ IR [T9RT gRT I8 oty
DI UlhAT | derfee |9 & A1 Nl &S o
3T RGN Y | TEIER UISIaE.Uel. 3R AR
IdR® I o 6 RIAaR, 2017 BT Y FHSIAT S04
R gweER fhar o g8 SfeaifRad o & disl
3MTE . FHSIT 09 R BWER &1 IR & 180
e @ NI aR\wfcrl &1 IRy MueE a=A
% fou wWda 8 &R R S&Re i fafics
g1 g3 9afcl @ foy @8 AR uga &% &
THER 9 BN | 39 FHAEE &1 foRaRr = 18
I 06618 TH Al 8 A, 2018 & TIRD
T & Uz A= 18055 /10 /2017—VH. AT,
(RT—) gRT faT 137 & | 39 9918 UI.S1.3718.Tal.
& fadid 30 9, 2018 & UF G W SL3MS.Udl. /
JANUHSL. /55 b HEgH I 99T AT # fadR /e
T R SRS RT3 19 A, 2018 &
T AT 18055 / 102017—TH.H1TH. HRT-11 & SIRT
D AT T &1 TS | R H Rerd 9ae AR
THHRISY & AW # Uoiied Y&s R § Ud
&7 Heg g’ foram ar ¥

S FHSIAT U9 & U H RS gdbls @I
2639.96 TR ¥W & Fhel od TG 15110 ATG
SR B Fad qed drell srad uReufrn o
UfI%hel & 30.04.2019 B THARISTA &I AT <
TS | oRdid AME — 4 o g3 a1 fAfy & geama
B Tl MHRAG Y U TSANG’ & FHAM, oA—ad
& o a¥ 2018—19 # erfaferRaa fhar war 2
151.10 oG ¥R & 9al o B a¥ 2018—19 H
[ FI WG § ded I B dR W AMHEIRT
foram T 2 |

UUA. 24 & IJJAR b T YT Bl AR,
Hefore T T UH JUH WIS B H qUH 17 B
AR HCIHRYT A< f3am 11 8

letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt. Vol-3) dated
14th July 2017 enclosing therewith D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)(Vol.III) dated 13th July
2017 whereby it was decided by DOF to hive oft Sindri
Land along with Catalyst Plant from the process of
strategic disinvestment of PDIL. Accordingly, PDIL
and Fertilizer Corporation India Limited (FCIL)
has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
dated 6th September 2017 wherein PDIL is free to
carry/dispose off assets within 180 days from the
date of signing MOU and FCIL shall not be liable to
provide any consideration for the left out assets. This
period has been extended by three months i.e. till
06.06.2018 vide DOF letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-
(Part-1II) dated 8th March 2018. Further extension has
been sought till 31.08.2018 vide PDIL letter no. PDIL/
CMD/55 dated 30th May 2018 and the same was
allowed by DOF vide letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-
Part-II dated 19th June 2018. Buildings located at
Sindri are on land registered in the name of FCIL and
the land value was taken as ‘NIL.

In compliance of the said MoU, the fixed assets of
Sindri unit having Gross Value ¥ 2639.96 Lakhs and
Net Value ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been handed over to
FCIL on 30.04.2019, without consideration. In line
with Accounting Standard - 4 ‘Contingencies and
Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date”, the
transaction has been recorded in the Financial Year
2018-19. The Net Value of ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been
recognized as expenditure under the head ‘Other
Expenses’ in the year 2018-19.

In line with AS 24: discontinuing Operations, the
disclosures for Catalyst plant, which is a separate
segment as per AS 17, is as below:

Q
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(% In Lakhs)
g 201920 | Total 2018-19 Total
g 2 S 2 g
i 5 = =3 =
E |2 g g
& |& & E
o | o &
B |o H] o)
s R 8 b
s |2 g =
g g
=] =
Turnover 14216.19 |_  |14216.19 |12367.34 (782.74  [13150.08
Total Expenses |9630.52 963052 (832491 110292 [9427.83
Proift/(Loss) |, ooz 67 4585.67 |4042.43 |(320.18) |3722.25
Before Tax
WDV of 1616.93 161693 |1556.76 1556.76
Tangible Assets
Capital Reserve | _ _ - _ - -

36. Some of the balances appearing under Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans & Advances,
Security Deposit and other liabilities are subject to
confirmation / reconciliation.

37.

9
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T, fa<ig faaron (fewofi—1) o) fewfrif & Wws—g &  C. The method to determine the contract revenue
N1 & AR wWfa # wfdqet & gof 89 & recognition in the period & stage of completion of
TR 3R raRerT & 7= R IoRa R S contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause B of
& fore gl | Notes to Financial Statements (Notes-1).

39. HIH (ﬁ@) R 2014 @ PR 7 & 91y ufed 39. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
F AR, 2013 @ Ga€ gRT @ sidd oS "Impairment of Assets" notified under the relevant
Rﬂ%ﬁ TR S SRR TR SRETERT section of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule

( )—28 & T 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
st R f f'i - ' : ' RT Y carrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment
N Eﬁi N o6 & i & wE @ TS S and Intangible Assets have been reviewed at year

R ferg ad il : TS & end for indication of impairment loss. There is no
¥ 2019-20 & IR SFTHHATAT B T g 2 Impairment loss during the year 2019-20.
40. HHATY fRaem 40. Employee Benefits
'_3. 1; Eﬁﬁ &ﬁjﬁlﬂ, CbHQN; edellt Eled As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of
ST T T Hbe Employee Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard
e fear mar & | are given below.

@) [ a) Defined Contribution Plan
i ;EN EE v | %\: ' Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized
TSIl @ SRIGTT T HOR & as expense for the year are as under:

T —  1.03.2020 ol 31.03.2019 N Description 31032020 | 31.03.2019

(Pud A g H) | (PU A H) (¥ in Lakhs) | (R in Lakhs)

'Hﬁl??.[ fafer # 317.56 298.05 Emp?oyers contribution to 31756 298,05

EARSNES Provident Fund

] Empl ! tribution t

T . @ for 47.96 50.32 TPTOYERs comtTbUton 1o 47.96 50.32
TAHT DI 3G Pension Scheme

gftaffar & forw Employer's contribution to

RIRRT BT 3 Superannuation

SUeTaTTS & foro Lo 250 Ezployer s contribution to L8 550
N . .

@) gRWIiYa Rderd e

FHIRI SUSE [ wbH, vh aR|iNa f2aem
AT B | STl BT aa9H oI vaifid gfie sfee
UgT BT WINT dXa GHifhd Jedid & MMER W
iR far srar € e sifed <adr o1 o
PR B [Ty FHARI A EHARI B IR e
@ gfg I > Iy H qaT D UG q@R B
UEA Bl S & | ADBIRT AhAIhRoT & folg ST,
SUGH & FAM b I & A S 7

gRafa fRaam <aar @ (Side) & IRBS
3R sifam 9w &1 o=

b)

Defined Benefit Plan

The employees' gratuity fund scheme is a Defined
Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit
of employee benefit entitlement and measures each
unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the
same manner as gratuity.

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

(25)
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fe Jgda Gratuity Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
SRR AAPIA BTl Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
faavor (fraaifR¥ra) | (arfaraifina) fRf) (Z in Lakhs) (Z in Lakhs) (Z in Lakhs)
(oudl wra #)| (bud wrE #) (o wre W) 2019-20{2018-19| 2019-20| 2018-19| 2019-20] 2018-19
2019-20 | 2018-19| 2019-20 | 2018-19| 2019-20|2018-19 Defined Benefit
af T S Obligationatthe | ) ) | 160060 102172 976.04| 45736 43221
5 R beginning of the
1625.72| 1692.69| 1021.72| 976.04| 457.36| 432.21 year
S Acquisition
sfere adjustment
TN Interest Cost 124.53| 130.50 78.26) 7525  35.03| 33.32
ISR 124.53| 130.50 78.26 75.25 35.03 33.32 Past Service Cost B B B ~
qj ikl = = - - = = Current Service
g 4T 109.15| 93.00]  96.12| 8450 3629 31.51
109.15|  93.00] 96.12| 84.50| 36.29| 3151 Cost ' ' ' ' ' '
— (10078 | 7885)| 3082|2958 6.16)| (1853 Benefits Paid (100.78)|(278.85)| (230.82)| (249.54)|  (6.16)| (18.53)
. Actuarial (gain)/
CIEIEE 1337 (ue2)| 27043 13547]  3228] @L15) ocs 13.37| (11.62)] 27043 13547| 3228 (21.15)
(am) /=Tt
Ruer o Settlement cost
¥ & 3fg H DBO at the end of
SIEISIE 1892.29| 1625.72| 1235.72| 1021.72| 554.80| 457.36 the year 1892.29] 1625.72| 123572 1021.72| 554.80| 457.36

2. o gREuRiEal & g o @ RS
3R 3ia ANl &1 e

2. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Fair Value of Plan Assets

SucH (fa<r 9if¥m) (vad i
e ( _ ) ( Particulars Gratu.lty (Funded)
o™ #) (% in Lakhs)
E— - 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018.19
3RH Qo1 aREURT
1534.93 1371.31 Fair value of plan assets as at the
BT I q .. 1534.93 1371.31
: - 650 109.70 beginning of the year
draifrd T / =1 (2.00) 218 Expected Return 116.50 109.70
[ERIESIFINERCRCC L RCa B ERIE 105.00 325.00 Actuarial gain/(loss) (2.00) 2.18
HIAG Bq 373G 13.15 Contribution by Employer 105.00 325.00
e fRa o (100.78) (278.85) Earlier Year’s Fund Adjustment 13.15
ey gsier g9 (TwusRi) (8.03) (7.56) Benefits Paid (100.78) (278.85)
CT_efTIe - - Fund Management Charges (FMC) (8.03) (7.56)
S B 3 3 - : g g
:; AT AR 1 1653.66 1534.93| | Settlement cost i i
: : Fair value of plan assets as at the
RIS SRR NEUIERY 114.50 111.88 dof 1653.66 1534.93
IR end of the year
3. goF uA ¥ afPEiRa aRT a1 B Actual return on plan assets 114.50 111.88
5 = pour ra— 3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance
(RraifRra) (frraifira) (efrratfira) Sheet
(vwd g ) (v0d g ) (vud g ) Particulars Gratuity (Funded)| FEarned Leave Half Pay Leave
(% in Lakhs) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) (% in
2019-20] 2018-19| 201920 2018-19]2019-20] 2018-19 ( in Lakhs) Lakhs)
TS 1653.66| 153493 2019-20| 2018-19| 2019-20| 2018-19| 2019-20| 2018-19
R
Fair Value of 1653.66| 1534.93
P1 3fed Plan Assets
T

(126)
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qgar BT | 189229 162572| 123572| 1021.72| 554.80|  457.36 Present value of | 1892.29| 1625.72| 1235.72| 1021.72| 554.80| 457.36
AT qo obligation
oo # | (23864)) (9079)| (1235.72)) (1021.72) (554.80) | (457.36)|  |Net asset / (23864)  (90.79)[(1235.72)[ (1021.72)| (554.80)| (457.36)
LI BECK (liability)
R recognized in the
/ Balance Sheet
()
4. o ud B faqaxer @1 afer @© <RI 4. Expense Recognized during the period in
sfafaaifRa g Statement of Profit & Loss.
i d Leave | Half Pay Leave
SUGH i raere | gdas @ Gratuity Earne Y
N (Rrera) Rra) (i Rrd) ;ﬂiﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁﬁlﬁ) Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
. 4 ! i T in Lakh % in Lakh
(o3l N | (e | (e ¥ (% in Lakhs) Rin s) (% in Lakhs)
2019-20 2018-19{2019-20| 2018-192019-20| 2018-19 2019-20| 2018-19(2019-20| 2018-19| 2019-202018-19
o] AT 124.53| 130.50| 78.26| 75.25| 35.03 33.32 ; C 2453 13050l 7826l 75251 3503 3332
aﬁ'ﬂ'l:f W nterest Cost X . . . R .
109.15 93.00{ 96.12 84.50 36.29 31.51 :
RIS Current Service 10015 93.00 96.12| 84.50| 36.29| 31.51
ud Jd1 A Cost
AT T Past Service Cost
' i 116. 109.
Rl gx | (116.50)| (109.70) Egie::i;eturn on (116.50)| (109.70)
AT & R Net Actuarial
HURREEE (gain)/ loss (135.67)| (13.79) 270.43| 135.47| 3228 (21.15)
) (13567)| (1379) 27043 13547 3228 (2115)| |cecogized during | > - : : : .
(e / =) the period
T TG BN B Expenses
fyaRor & Ay | 25285 10001| 444.82| 29522| 10361 4z  |recognizedinthe oo ool 0001| 44482| 29522| 10361 4368
statement of Profit
gy & Loss
5. 4t w q 5. Actual Return on Plan Assets
faazor SueH (faauifRm) (Fwd or~g ®) Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
2019-20 2018-19 (X in Lakhs)
IrorT aREufra w 116.50 109.70 2019-20 2018-19
3rufer yfcrhe Expected Return on Plan Assets 116.50 109.70
(E_TWT/ E_ ) (2.00) 2.18 Actuarial (gain)/ loss (2.00) 2.18
Ao gRYURRT W)
114.50 111.88 Actual return on plan assets 114.50 111.88
qrfdd Tiama
6. uq@ Nuilds S RGIE! 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
- . Half Pay
& SUeH | AfSra s@erer | A€ g Particulars grat:ltg Eamfl'li I&e‘:lve Leave
(i) | (arfeaaiRm) | (arfaaifRm) (Funded) | (Unfunded) | (yyy5ded)
T (IALM) (IALM) (IALM)
° . (IALM) (IALM) (IALM)
(TeraSRT) 2006-08 2006-08 2006-08 Mortality Table (LIC) | 0 e 2006.08 2006.08
BT 6.80 % 6.80 % 6.80 % . .
ﬂ;-cﬁ R €% 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 % Discounting Rate 6.80 % 6.80 % 6.80 %
8 0 . 0 8 0
o TSR Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
TR gfahd Bl 7.27% - - Expected rate of 7 27% ) )
e = return on plan assets e
aTfrgRT o 3y 60 4 60 4 60 a§ Retirement Age 60 years 60 years 60 years
frardt <3 Withdrawal Rates

027>
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30 99 TP 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
31 9 44 9§ d& 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
44 99 9§ HR 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %

dHifbd qeaied o faar fu U 9a9 o gfg &1 =0
% M, ISR IR Y 3R AT |fed gerenifa,
RS, Y= 3R 3 Hag gchl R R o-d 2 |
e IURIH T BT YA B ¢ |

M)

41.

D,

HaHgiy & SuRiA fifdeear o @M, fFeee 9
IR IIRF I, A IR IR®G HAATS, ARG
WRBR GRT HAICT B T3 o | TEJIR WH &
FFAR Y 2018—19 & YISl &I 1 Yfawd vd qof
A ® &9 & SR I ¥ H dad 4264
g T9 (T a¥ 7.86 @) B FHY R Y™
B B

29.03.2018 ¥ JUGH (U=YCLY) AR HMT BT 10.00
ARG U | QTR 20.00 TRG T B {37 M7 2 |

e ded gRT JFEIdT Gedl & AHAIDROT B
AR FR fam AT B | AEIIR, 27.06.2017
HAIgRT / AN & F9I TAUINS BT AHEIBRYI
39 9d W AMRT ERU 6 ifod sra@rer iR
UadIUe BT ThaIhRYl Bel AATh A4 300 fa=l
Tb BT TS | AT BT BT HH § B & forw
TANTA DI TOFET T BT S

Hdfed ugaR (urdl) ysed—

HUH, AT T4 Fddp HATGT YRd WNPR &
yeTNIfe fARIE0T & 1 SR ORATHRUT HIFH]
(QE)—18 & U1 9 & g Fafa sem & e &
AR T

HAST vl 3R wdal & gl

@) | Sem, S RUféT S & A1 Ud 3rerdar
3fSrp AeuRell & HTEYH I Yohel J7qdT
T wU O AT BRa & srerar e
I fREeT gRT Sar & 3 9 i
fRifya g € (G fiEe s,
UERId  HUFl IR A I8dd
Ut 2 €) |

Q) | IEd AR HYH e ?_;

Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
From 31 to 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in
actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
demand in the employment market. The actuary certifies
the above information.

c)

d)

41.

The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was
approved by the Board of Directors and Department
of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
Govt. of India. Accordingly, total amount of I 42.64
lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 7.86 lakhs) being 1% of PBT
of 2018-19 and interest on corpus have only been
provided in the Current Year as per the scheme.

Gratuity payment limit has been enhanced
from ¥ 10.00 lakhs to ¥ 20.00 Lakhs w.e.f. 29.3.2018.

Half Pay Leave (HPL) encashment was approved by
the Board of Directors. Accordingly, encashment
of HPL at the time of retirement/superannuation
subject to the condition that Earned Leave (EL) and
HPL together does not exceed the maximum ceiling
of 300 days has been implemented w.e.f. 27.6.2017.
No commutation of HPL shall be allowed to make up
for the shortfall in EL.

Related Party Disclosures:-

Company is under administrative control of Ministry
of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India and
within the meaning of state controlled enterprises of
para 9 of Accounting Standards (AS)-18.

List of Related Parties & Relationships

a) | Enterprises that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries,
control or are controlled by or are under
common control with the reporting
enterprise  (this includes holding
companies, subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries).

None

b) | Associates and joint ventures None

&
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M) | gEEell ST @ AdieR efh A
TIE AT AYIE WY A U (2 3@
arel @fth 3R U bl afth & foedl
RedeR, ol S Sg™ & SR I

3foraT HE@yYl YHTd Y&T PRl © |

A 2

") | g yEe Bifie iR S9d Hee

() s uref ARef |9 THED (M),
Hyad afa (dgw), SaRe T g
el Ud udy fAQwe @1 erfaRRad
AR

(i) 5N SIv9. g A, feed
(for)

3) |Sed, e S () swEr (=) #
affa ®IE @R AE@yol g9d ST
H e g

BN
Bl

(BT g #H)

Y | pRITR & A= HH H§ GaRa gl
P 1T By MU AR/ IH T

1 ISR (@), (@) ik (M) # fafde

rfeal @ wmer|

2 | IR (7)) # Afde wiféal &

(i) 51 7. GuTHR AT BT a9 B
SR Ued da+, gRefem iR a1
,Hﬁ.,

30.47

(1)Sue™ M H 3fRe™ / FHdIBRl AT Bedl &
UIaETE B BISHR, it I dHifdd JedidT T
Bl © | $9a 3famal, Yuidifors el a1 Fgfe
73 & s ok wal & ouR ufa A fd
P Bl W 12000 fharer ufd a¥ d@ faoh
I B AT YN P BR BT STINT BT B 9

RGN
T dR fsareH

SR AT (QUE—17) “Es ol @
JFAR BUAl -1 T AUR WS i WAL g
@ aRASHG 3R dcfore &1 AT +
A HREN T @ ggaE @ 81 HU A
U AT d @l 3R AaRkfd ga-mel gomet
IR Y & g7 @l & A= SiRkaw g ufiwall W
faR o fhar 2| T & uRvm 39 JaR g—

42,
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¢) | Individuals owning directly or indirectly,
an interest in the voting power of the
reporting enterprise that gives them
control or significant influence over
the enterprise, and relatives of any such
individual.

None

d) | Key Management Personnel and their
relatives

(1) Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma (IAS),
Joint Secretary (PS) Department of
Fertilizers (DoF) and Additional
Charge of Chairman & Managing
Director

(1) Shri D. S. Sudhakar
Director (Finance)

Ramaiah,

e) | Enterprises over which any person
described in (c) or (d) is able to exercise

significant influence. None

(R in Lakhs)

B | The following transactions were carried
out / outstanding with related parties in
the ordinary course of business

1| With parties referred to in (a), (b) and

(c) above.

NIL

2 | With parties referred to in (d) above.

(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other
allowances paid during the year to Shri

D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah * 30.47

(*) Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund /
provision for encashable leave since the same are on
actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors
are also allowed to use the Company’s Car for
Private purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum on
deduction of amount per month as per terms &
conditions of appointment letter.

Segment wise Performance

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
Reporting” the company has identified its business
activity into two business segment i.e. Consultancy &
Engineering Projects and Manufacturing of Catalyst,
taking into account the organizational structure and
internal reporting system as well as different risk
and rewards of these Segments. Segments results are
given below:-




ﬁpg;:)wiﬁ Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company
CARECUCI) ( in Lakhs)
s Nored 2019-20 2018-19 Segment Revenue 2019-20 2018-19
SRR vd areeft < 13301.65 | 10962.89 Engineering & Consultancy 13301.65 | 10962.89
SR fmf j 686.86 Manufacturing of Catalyst 686.86
- 1330165 | 1164975 Total 13301.65 | 11649.75
- Segment Profit (Return) from

ST 3 W S (see) Operation
ol gd el dar 3671.13 | 263798 | | Engineering & Consultancy 367113 |  2637.98
deferve fafmior - | (416.06) Manufacturing Catalyst (416.06)
AN — B 3671.13 | 2221.92 Total -A 3671.13 |  2221.92
rafy gd wHEeE - - Prior Period Adjustment - -
ST - - Interest - -
e ) } Other unallocable Expenditure - -
T — j j Total -B - -
o g — 91454 1500.33 Other Income - C 914.54 1500.33
Profit before Tax (A-B+C) 4585.67 3722.25

N tfj' A (F—G+T) 4585.67 3722.25

PUA B BRIAR AT AFaRT IR F Ug<h |y,
IF AT IUBRYT IR URAURTT B HURT, T T
IUSRVT I URFARTT &I AURT, FIF qAT YD
3Fa aReuRrl & W H, fHdl ff StRer @ & fog
g T B TS ? IR WEH Hag wei & 49 A
AR T @1 78 2 | 9g9R $d @S uRAuREl 3R
AT B Heg H Bl Ghed el fhy Y F |
43. NERMETA @ Ried # Rerd Jafer Sdva favmr
% ol & orgaR O &0 ufiwa & fAr®
28022019 Pl THARISYA &I UElgyd Ud
THHIRSU & g1 SXdRIRT |qHsiiar su+, fadis
6 RIdeR, 2017 @& IruTed # A9 3T T I

44, AT

44.1 fEriRor @ 2014—15 T& T IR FAERoT ot &1 ga
g 3R ®Ig AT F8l @1 18 ' | ek av 2017—18
b @ gof Rebs wid &8 MU & gd iR gy
2018—19 TP & 3M¥d Rbs N e 81 T | I8
favg oMy o wIdeIRAT & THeT IS ST XET 2 |

442 BUA 9 3T a9 2019—20 H AN PR DA
(FRITET) LTI, 2019 B AR 3T PR AT,
1961 ®I TRT 115 VY & A IUALT 3T B
D HH R B [Aded & TANT T=A BT oig forar
2| IGIAR, HU 7 31.032020 B FHC 9§ B
foTg AR & wraue BT AT & 2 R
IR RFuREl (Fad) &1 gaAd_ gRT 115 409
& i H FMuiRd <= w fdar wr g wd ad
2019—20 B PR I & folY 3.02 g (Fael) &r

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets used
in the company’s business or liabilities contracted have
not been identified to any of the responsible segments, as
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
and support services are used interchangeable between
segments. Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been made.

43. The quarters at PDIL, Sindri were handed over to
FCIL, Sindri on 28.02.2019 without any consideration in
compliance of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
dated 6th September 2017 signed between PDIL and FCIL
as decided by DoF.

44. Income Tax

44.1 Income Tax Assessments have been completed
upto Assessment Year 2014-15 and no demand has
been raised. Full Refund has been received upto
Assessment Year 2017-18 and Part Refund has also
been received for the Assessment Year 2018-19.
The matter is being followed up with Income Tax
Authority.

44.2 Company has decided to exercise the option of lower
tax rate available u/s 115BAA of the Income Tax Act,
1961, as introduced by Taxation Laws (Amendments)
Ordinance, 2019 w.e.f. FY 2019-20. Accordingly, the
Company has recognised the Provision of Income
tax for the year ended 31.03.2020. The Deferred

(1305
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grae= fhar AT B SMudR I, 1961 @
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Tax Assets (Net) has been re-measured at the rates

prescribed in the section 115BAA and amount of
%3.02 lakhs (Net) has been provided to the Tax
Expense for the year 2019-20. The MAT Credit
Entitlement of I64.50 lakhs has been charged in
Earlier Years Tax Expenses during the year as per
provisions u/s 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

46. WXBNI IJa
46.1 ARPII FaI BT fdavor 9 gaR & | Ueel a¥
B NS drod! () F &y MU E|
(*ud o ¥)
@, | aRASHT &1 |[YRPAS | af & | agf & | o |fewPrad
9. T oIy TR S | 9w
WeR | ygad /
ERT oY | 999
STfald | gl
1 [qror werd) 28.08 2808 | 10 (a1
et o | 299 | @ | o | 00 |
RIR B B ERRIY)
P T B
RERESEECH]
T Before
BT TINT
2 Qa—@[ RBrye 6.92 6.92 10 (3=
RGN (6.92) (g) (g) (6.92) a(1q
defre & EURIY)
TReTT & forg
FARIT TS
Pefore

45. CSR Expenditure
Current Year Previous Year
2019-20 2018-19
[% in Lakhs] [% in Lakhs]
(a) | Gross amount 19.66 Nil
required to be spent
by the Company
during the year
(b) | Amount spent during
the year on :
(i) Construction/ Nil Nil
acquisition of any
asset
(ii) On purposes 11.97* 431
other than (i) above

*In addition to above, an amount of ¥ 7.69 lakhs has
already been committed during the year 2019-20 for

supply of various items covered under CSR activities.

46. Government Grants

46.1 The detail of Government Grants are as under

[previous Year’s Figure in () ]

(R in Lakhs)
SI |Name of Project| Opening | Grant Grant | Closing | Notes
No Balance | released | utilized/ | Balance
by Govt. | refund
during the |during the
year year
1 |Use of Spent 28.08 Nil Nil 28.08 | 10 (Other
HT Catalyst as (28.08) (Nil) (Nil) (28.08) | Current
Raw Material Liabilities)
for preparation
of fresh spent
catalyst
2 |Chlorine Guard 6.92 Nil Nil 6.92 | 10(Other
Catalyst for (6.92) (Nil) (Nil) (6.92) | Current
Protection of LT Liabilities)
Shift Conversion
Catalyst.

&)




# YRT WRBR F 397 G G&T 15061 /1 ,/2014—THUT
faie 26.08.2014 §IRT 69.96 T TUYU BT QT ¥l

ﬁPgB“iﬁ Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company
3 |wcrgRa ot | -43.52 -43.52° 2 Development -43.52 Nil Nil -43.52° | 21(Other
& ST %Tj,' (-43.52) (g) (g) (-43.52)* (= of Cesium (-43.52) (Nil) (Nil)  |(-43.52)*| Current
N . N Doped Low Assets)
L ) Temperature
AESRNIELIR] Sulphur Dioxide
qHRSTS Oxidation
RIENIEE] Catalyst for
SRR Sulphuric acid
N - production
ey TOTAL -8.52 Nil Nil -8.52
(-8.52) (Nil) (Nil) (-8.52)
Eas) -8.52 I NG -8.52
(-8.52) E=) (=) (-8.52) # Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of ¥ 69.96 lakhs vide letter

No.15061/1/2014-FP dated 26.08.2014, however grant is yet to be
released by Govt. of India.

fbar & gTelifdy |INT WD §INT 3FGT SIN] fbdT ST 46.2 Government of India has extended funds of ¥ 438

3ft Tt 2

462 R WRBR - U H. 19027 /2 / 99—VHHT—II
fadie 07.052003 & #EFH A PUAI d YRIGR
Uhol & A DhefolRe YT H STel MY Td 31
ATl gD UG Al & S99 & oIy 438 ARI
BUY YT fbd € | 340.38 A BUY Bl AuYer 18
31.03.2018 TP WA IWANT & oy YSIRTd IR
Rl & ofqvia &1 g o | Yfd before y9FT 3
SRe faur & fofa & agar densue wd
UHHIBEUS & I SXIRIRT FHsIdT 9 fedi®
6 fAdeR, 2017 & Ut # =i 30.04.2019
B THARMETA & A9 & 71 8 1a: goird
IRferT [ A 340.38 RIS Bl g R
I AT TG H IfART PR & Mg T (A
ol R fewmol . 10) | 99 2019-20 & GRM
340.38 G TUY Pl AUYHR S WRA ARBR Bl
3&T R AT TE T

463 WRPR RT U & oY SrAIled JTogR Uaol
I 4 19027 /2 / 99—UHHIU—1I fedid 7 #S, 2003
® AU H R & SUSH! Ud ARUSS! UHNT
P 22009 TG B P GRFURET B AP W)
ORI 3 Bl oRal fewell | 10 — 3= 4re]
SAATY & AT “HRT TRBR F I H ARDR
B g TN TAT B Y AF—<F dY 2018—19 B
M BN @ fJavor & " | g9y T 2| a9
2019—20 & ERM I R YRT ARBR Bl &7 B
CURIERS

Lakhs for water supply and other infrastructure and
technology up gradation of Catalyst division also
under Revival package of the company vide letter
No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated 7th May, 2003,. The
unutilized funds of ¥ 340.38 Lakhs were kept under
Capital Reserve till 31.03.2018 for future utilization.
As the Catalyst Plant has been handed over to FCIL
on 30.4.2019 in compliance of MOU dated 6th
September 2017 signed between PDIL and FCIL as
per decision of DoF, the unutilized funds of ¥ 340.38
Lakhs has been transferred from Capital Reserve to
“Other Current Liabilities” (Notes to Accounts no.
10). The unutilized funds of ¥ 340.38 Lakhs has been
paid to GOI during the year 2019-20

46.3 In line with approved Revival package of the

company by GOI vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-
II dated 7th May, 2003, the surplus proceeds on
sale of assets amounting to ¥ 229.09 lakhs of E &
C and R & D division of Sindri has been shown as
payable to Government in “GOI Grant” under Notes
to Accounts no. 10 -Other Current Liabilities in the
year 2018-19. The transactions have been routed
through Statement of Profit & Loss in the year 2018-
19.The amount has been paid to GOI during the year
2019-20.

&
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47. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CATALYST

(a) Production data:

1 @l 3o13 (Rfcd e ﬁ) Units of Measurement in MT
y§ed gRT yHIfora
GIEGE R RG] Trrfa &war IRAfd® ST
Licensed Capacity  |Installed Capacity Certified|  Actual Production
by the Management
HTl &I ofy Class of Goods | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
B G | B GG | B G | P GA | B WA | B G
GL GL CL| CL| ay ay
Year ended | Year ended | Year ended | Year ended | Yearended | Year ended
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
1 Q%r‘cﬁ hefore H.T. CATALYST 850 360 -
P, TALL DI a. H.T. Co.
HIIeN Conv. - - 5
hefoRe Catalyst
Q. gafsag b. Vanadium
QETsﬁT:RqE@' Pentoxide - - -
Cat.
NICKEL
2 [dpat defore CATALYST 600 300 -
@, ReEeE a. Reformation
Defore Catalyst )
T, HIIH b. Methanation
hefoRe Catalyst i
= c. Super
. % %ﬁ Methanation -
Catalyst
3 Wé’r peforRe L.T. CATALYST 900 600
P, YA B a. L. T. Co.
PHIaCR Conv. 133
defere Catalyst
T, Spifass b. Zincoxide
hefoRe Catalyst ] j j
R c. Sodium
. qﬁ;\rg Nitrate ) ) )
4 |JMIRA Gﬁ’cﬂqﬁg IRON OXIDE 1000 330 -
AT Total 0 138
I Others
5 [T dfed Alumina Balls
AT Total 0 138

feoofl: e smaTRa defeRe & A #, faH=ll 9 favw # e 9 31fd® Iare fdem™ & (@OR 7 R 1R)
B TR 9Sold & HeI9 § eTadT enfid &Mdl & YT 50 Uferd dd bl gifT |

Note:

For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more than one products in a year (depending on market demand) the

capacity in the particular month of changeover shall be around 50% of the installed capacity.
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

(b) Raw Materials Purchases :

31.03.2020 &I 31.03.2019 &I
Rk EEL RikIECL]
Y &) Shlg Year Ended Year Ended
e &1 Aof Class of Goods Unit of 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Measurement CUEIEC) CUEILC)
Q$1y$@ﬁ)Q$1y$ﬁﬁ)
(% /Lakhs) (% /Lakhs)
Pefore: CATALYST :
Rifeds s Acetic Acid Hifgd e MT
PIfHe TRYS Chromic Acid Hifgd e MT
AARIRD URTS Sulphuric Acid Aifgd e MT
I RG] BIETs! Aluminium Nitrate | H§ifgs @9 MT
CIESIEEREISSH Bauxide Powder Mfed e MT
PIUR Copper Aifgd &1 MT 25.000 119.63
PN Tohe Copper Sulphate Hfgd e MT
DHADISS TR Calcined Alumina | Hifg® <9 MT
YT AT Ferrous Sulphate Hifgd 4 MT
Npar Nickel Hifed <1 MT
Riep aifraTss Zinc Oxide #ifgd e MT 40.000 86.00
Tsfed tRrs Nitric Acid Aifgd &1 MT 250.208 41.29
el TS Soda Ash Hfgd e MT
PIRTH AT Caustic Soda Mfed e MT
qAfeTH Yerifeargs | | Vanadium Pentoxide |#Hifed e MT
elRE gooe Potasium Sulphate Hifgd 7 MT
T UTSeY Graphite Powder HAifgd e MT
el TR Kissel Ghur Afewd e MT
el Others
RIE] Total - 246.92

8
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(c) Item-wise break-up of Raw Materials consumed :

31.03.2020 &1 31.03.2019 &I
RikiLSECL] Rk EGL
g &) ShIg Year Ended Year Ended
Hqrel b fofl Class of goods Unit of 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Measurement (?TQT ISIEC (?TQT ISIEC
QE;W R ) QE;W R )
(% /Lakhs) (% /Lakhs)
1 | hefore: 1| CATALYST :
Rifeds s Acetic Acid Hfgd e MT 7.050 3.98
PIfHe TRYS Chromic Acid Mfgwd e MT
PIUR Copper Afgd <1 MT 32.000 153.04
CREIESRNRER] Calcined Alumina | #ifges e MT
BT Tohe Ferrous Sulphate qfgd 1 MT
repar Nickel Mfed <1 MT
R sifearss Zinc Oxide WP o7 MT 39.200 | 8275
asfed tRrs Nitric Acid Afgd <1 MT 250.208 41.29
Q@glﬁ 31?3?4 Ammonium-Bi-
FHEET T Carbonate g <1 MT
AT TSR Soda Ash WP e MT 152.000 | 36.30
PIRTH AT Caustic Soda ANfed < MT
YPTse TS Graphite Powder ANfed < MT 1.200 1.33
fovier TR Kissel Ghur Aifgw <1 MT
SN Potassium Hydroxide | fifg®s = MT
SIS Bauxide Powder ffgwd e MT 29.000 3.04
RINYC RN CAL Shell MNfed <7 MT - - - -
ER[ Q?gﬁ:ﬂ 971 Innert Alumina Ball |#Hifg®s e MT - - - -
gafegy temsifedigs | | Vanadium Pentoxide | #ifges e MT - - _ _
B (?IFI?II'%'H?'IT - Others (Includes
workshop other - - - -
SIRESIEED) material)
IeRRMm Tehe Potassium Sulphate | Hife® @7 MT - - - -
BN Ahc Copper Sulphate ANfed < MT
< Starch Hfgd e MT - - - -
FARIRD TRTS Sulphuric Acid Afgd <1 MT - - - -
HIThell BT el Ground Nut QOil ffgwd e MT - - - -
T Total 0.00 321.73

&
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(&) fami: (d) Sales:
a1, 99 B fasa ad g
For the Current year | For the Current year
AT L AT L
A1 @1 Aol Class of goods Mew (@ ara| ARs | (@R e
e *ud o) e 0 H)
Qty Value Qty Value
M.T. | R /Lakhs) | M.T. | (R /Lakhs)
1 | T3l defore 1 |H.T. CATALYST
P. Qﬂé 'éj . Pl a. |H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - - - -
. q;ﬂ\f 4 g’ETaICMISéS b. | Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. - - - -
2 | defere 2 | NICKEL CATALYST
%. | Rered defore a. | Reformation Catalyst - - - -
Q. | 9T dbeforRe b. | Methanation Catalyst - - - -
T | gWR HINIT Defore c. |Super Methanation Catalyst - - - -
3 | TAdL defeke 3 |L.T. CATALYST
P, Wg ._cff: . DL a. | L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - - 159 686.86
4 | MRA TS 4 |Iron Oxide - - - -
=g (Rig ®ic) 5 | Other (Sind Kote) - - - -
- - 159 686.86
6 | g dfcd 6 | Alumina Balls - - - -
PRI A A&
7 7 | Workshop Equipment/Others -
SR/ 3 p Equip N NG N N
8 |HIf$TH gge (SU 3a€)| 8 |Sodium Nitrate (By Product) I Mg Mgl NG
QN7 Total - - 159 686.86
geTg: STG Yo Less : Excise Duty
et g Net Total - - 159 686.86

&
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(8) wria: (e) STOCKS:
a1 @ ga1s (Hifgs < #)
Units of Measurement in MT
31.03.2020 B 31.03.2019 &I
difaw wie sifow e
Closing Stock Closing Stock
ason 31.03.2020 ason 31.03.2019
o
AT 31 Hof Class of goods HEAT qa HHEAT R
Aifgs | (IR o | Afes
ed | vwd ¥) | e :
vud H)
Qty Value Qty Value
M.T. | (T /Lakhs) | M.T. % /Lakhs)
1| 7adl defore 1 |H.T. CATALYST
%. TAEL Pl HIaCR DHefolRe a. H.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 29.000 80.37| 29.000 80.37
. gafeaq dersiiearse defere | | b. Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 5.932 10.27| 5.932 10.27
2 | e defere 2 | NICKEL CATALYST
&, RBT9E defore a. Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 | 25.990 58.50
Q. HIRM defoRe b. Methanation Catalyst 4.658 19.57 |  4.658 19.57
. UG dfed / Tfded c. Alumina Balls/Active 3.293 289 3.293 2.89
ngﬁ:n* Aluamina*
3 | gadl. defore 3 | L.T. CATALYST
%. UA.CI. Bl HAGCY befolRe a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 6.995 25.13|  6.995 25.13
. [SeIggIo dhefoRe b. Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
1. NidweTaass dheforRe ¢. Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2,51 2.000 2.51
. JHES d. Thermobond - -
<. Arfead Agge e. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 | Afqadefone 4 | NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17|  0.100 0.17
5 | AR T8 S 5 | Iron Oxide - - - _
6 | PRI A Gefdd SUDR 6 | Workshop Equipments
ART Total 80.968 204.41| 80.968 204.41
ils: ST Yoo Add: Excise Duty
80.968 204.41| 80.968 204.41
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48. Other Additional information

are a8 | fUsar ad
2019—20 2018—19
(1 @ | (R @rE
0 H) 0 )
Current year | Previous
2019-20 year 2018-19
I /Lakhs ¥ /Lakhs
(@) | AT BT AL3AR.UB. Jed (fafeHion) (a) | C.LE Value of Imports (mfg) Nl Nl
() | faceh a1 H§ a3 (b) | Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) fagsh gR i) Foreign Tours 15.55 14.40
i) fate @ ii) Living Expenses - -
iii) D! S g[oh iii) Technical Know fee 51.22 39.74
iv) 31 iv) Others 38.24 11.50
AT, dhAdl SFeNI, YR Ud Earnings in Foreign Exchange for
(1) | wrrelt war serfe | facel fafwa| (o) | Royalty, know-how, professional 142.36 226.23
¥ oy and consultancy services etc.
WU Y F A, fRe e gd Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
(=) ) _ (d) | components and stores consumed
TR BT Ied Td ol BT Hfee and percentage of the total :
are], a8 2019—20 foeer ad 2018—19
Current Year 2019-20 Previous Year 2018-19
R PINNG] R PINNG]
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(93 & H) T /Lakhs | (39 &g #) T /Lakhs
i) |y 91T i) | Raw Materials
Imafaa Imported - - - -
RSl Indigenous - - 321.73 100
ii) | ¥R ¥R Urcd ii) |Stores, Spare parts
Imafaa Imported - - - -
RSl Indigenous - - 59.95 100

&
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49. Remuneration of whole time Directors :

IueE S H 3R / AHIHROT AY Gl & YIae
BT BISHY, i A HIfhd Hedid R Bl & | 39
3retTar, qUiklfers el @ Fgfe v & fFrEl
3R wdl & AR W A8 R @I Bkl IR 12000
frerMieR ufd 9y a® 1ol e & folg Busll &1 BR
BT SUANT IR BT WY AR T |

50. STel 41 STUTerd &1, 981 d a¥ & afids| dI dre] ay
@ ATdHel T o XA B oI g Agag fhar
T B |

51. g U | 1 T8 fa<i fdavor 1—50 @1 fewforat
Td M g B faaR ol @ aife R 7
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EICRCL e ad Current year | Previous
2019—20 2018—19 2019-20 year 2018-19
(Fud o #) | (TUd g o) % / Lakhs % / Lakhs
1. | 25.12 22.75 1. | Salaries 25.12 22.75
) gy fHfy # 551 597 5 Prov@ent‘Fund 551 527
" | sfgrer™ Contribution

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
for encashable leave since the same are on actuarial
valuation. In addition, full time Directors are also
allowed to use the Company’s Car for Private purpose
upto 12000 Kms per annum on deduction of amount per
month as per terms & conditions of appointment letter.

50. The figures of previous year have been regrouped
& re-arranged, wherever necessary to make them
comparable with current year figures.

51. Notes to Financial Statement 1-50 of Balance Sheet
and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral
part of Accounts. Figures in brackets () indicate
negative amount otherwise specified.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
B.K. Sahoo D S Sudhakar Ramaiah Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma
Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
M. No. FCS56640 DIN: 07636872 DIN: 03210350

In term of our report of even date attached
For M D Gujrati & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 005301N

Sd/-
G L Agrawal
Place: Noida Partner
Date: 24.08.2020 M.No.: 087454
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A view of 42nd AGM of PDIL

Rashtriya Ekta Celebration at PDIL, Vadodara
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A view of Board meeting held at Lucknow
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Swachhata Pakawada observed at PDIL, Vadodara.
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Signing of MOU for CSR Activity by PDIL, Noida

-
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Hindi Pakhwada Celebration at PDIL Noida




CONTACT US

Corporate, Engineering, Engineering Centre
Inspection & NDT Centre (Western Region)
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NOIDA VADODARA
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India Ltd.
A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301 Samta, Subhanpura, Vadodara -390 023
Tel: +91-120-2529 84/43/47/51/53/54 Tel: +91-265-2388 413/18/18/20/21
Fax; +91-120-2529801 / 2529 891 Fax; +91-265-2388 398/399
email : noida@pdilin.com email :baroda@pdilin.com
INSPECTION OFFICES
HYDERABAD MUMBAI
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India Ldt.
Qr. 544'C/|V, BHEL TOWnShip, Ashish Champers, 5th Floor,
R.C. Marg, Mahul Road, Chembur
Ramachandrapuram,
HYDERABAD-502 032 MUMBAI-400 074
Tel.: +91-22-25534052/ 25534041
Tel.: +91-40-2318 2873/2302 1365 NOIDA Fax : +91-22-9554 0031
e-mail : pdilhyd@yahoo.com & e-mail : mumbai@pdilin.com

VADODARA KOLKATA pdilmumbai@mtnl.net.in

MUMBAI

HYDERABAD

KOLKATA CHENNAI
Projects & Development India Ltd. ; Projects & Development India Ltd.
4/2, Karaya Road, Rabiya Building, First Floor,
67, Shankespear Sarani, 238, Royapetta High Road,
Kolkata-700017 Mylapore, CHENNAI-600 004
Tel.: +91-33-2280 1321/2282 0893 Tel.: +91-44-2499 2374 / 2499 0433
Fax : +91-33-22873274 e-mail : chennai@pdilin.com
e-mail : kolkata@pdilin.com
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